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STAFF REPORT
IN THE MATTER OF REPRESENTATIVE WILLIAM H. BONER

I. FOREWORD

On October 5, 1987, Representative William H. Boner resigned
from his seat in the House of Representatives owing to his election
as Mayor of Nashville, Tennessee.

The Committee on Standards of Official Conduct has not general-
m in cases which were terminated by the Committee

isdiction through the resignation, retirement or electoral
defeat of a Member who was either investigated for alleged improp-
er conduct or who was charged with a violation of House rules.!
However, In the Matter of Rt?ementative William H. Boner, a
number of issues relating to Committee’s conduct of the in-
quiry and to the status and course of the Committee staff’s investi-
ation as of the date of former Representative Boner’s resignation
rom Congress warrant public disclosure. In the Committee's view,
the general poli e%gainst issuing reports in cases such as here in-
volved is outweighed by the responsibility of the Committee to fully
inform the public regarding the status and results of its efforts up
to the date of Representative Boner’s departure from Congress.

II. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

On January 14, 1986, an article arpeared in Common Cause mag-
azine concerning Congressman William H. Boner, Representative
of the 5th district of Tennessee. The gist of the article was that
Representative Boner used his congressional office for personal
gain. It specifically alleged that Representative Boner—

—usedl campaign funds for personal benefit in violation of House

rules; .

—failed to reveal certain business interests on his Financial Dis-

closure Statements;

—received a gift from a boat manufacturer in violation of House

rules and failed to disclose receipt of such gift; and

—accepted a bribe in ¢onnection with legal fees paid to his wife

by a defense contractor for work she neither performed nor
was expected to perform.

By letter of February 4, 1986, Representative Boner asked the
Committee to investigate the allegations. On February 5, 1986, the
Committee ndolgeted a Resolution to conduct a Preliminary Inquiry
to investigate Representative Boner’s use of campaign funds, par-

ly issued
losing ju

19;;os'°i for example, H. Rept, 96-856, In the Matter of Representative Daniel J. Flood, March 26,
, at p. v.

(1)
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ticipation in certain business transactions, acceptance of gif’ta. and
circumstances surrounding certain spousal income. (Exhibit 1.)

Subsequent to the adoption of this Resolution, news articles ap-

peared in the media reporting that an investi%:ion by the U.S. De-
ment of Justice (Department) involving Representative Boner
been opened. As a result of these articles, on February 26,

1986, Committee Chairman Julian C. Dixon and Ranking Minority

Member Floyd D. Spence wrote a letter to the Department inform-

ing it of the Preliminary Inciuiry and requesting any information

the Department would be willing to x.sromde, 8o that the efforts of

:E:ht‘gt: g;’ganizations could be coordinated as much as possible.
ibit 2.

On March 2, 1986, Representative Boner submitted a statement
pursuant to Committee Rule 11(aX2XA), regarding:he allegations
raised against him in the media. (Appendix A.) Pursuant to this
same rule, Committee staff then made a request dated March 26,
1986, for further documentation. (Exhibit 3.)

On April 15, 1986, Chairman Dixon received a letter from the De-
B:rtment requesting that the Committee defer its investigation of

presentative Boner until it completed its own investigation. (Ap-

ndix B.) This request was, in turn, communicated to counsel for

presentative Boner. One week later, on April 22, 1986, the Com-
mittee received a letter from Representative Boner asking that it
decline the Department’s request to defer, and that he be allowed
to a 'pesli before the Committee to make an oral statement. (Ap-
pendix C.

The Committee held a meeting on April 23, 1986. At that meet-
ing, it agreed to acquiesce to the Department’s request to suspend
“at this time” the Preliminary Inquiry it had initiated. (Exhibit 4.)
In keeping with its decision to suspend, the Committee took no fur-
ther action in this matter until March 31, 1987, when it received a
letter from the Department stating: “The Department has declined

g'osﬁc)ution in this matter and considers the case closed.” (Appen-
ix D.

Upon receipt of the Department’s March 31, 1987, notification,
Committee staff undertook a review and analysis of all the materi-
als that had been accumulated up to the time of the April 23, 1986,
suspension of the Preliminary Inquiry. Because it was determined
that many, if not all, of the allegations remained unresolved, Com-
mittee staff was directed to resume its investigation of the allega-
tions against Representative Boner. Pursuant to this resumption of
effort, Committee staff met on May 19, 1987, with counsel for the
con, man to discuss those aspects of the allegations for which
additional documentation and clarification were deemed necessary.

Since the May 19, 1987, meeting, Committee staff has requested
additional information by letters of July 21, 1987 (Exhibit 5.) and
August 13, 1987 (Exhibit 6.) and have received res%maes from Re
resentative Boner dated June 24, 1987 (Appendix E), July 24, 1987
(Af)pendix F), and August 31, 1987 (Appendix G). ‘ .

n sum, the Committee has pursued its efforts in connection with
the allegations raised against Representative Boner over an ap-
Froximately 20-month period beginning with the initiation of a Pre-
imina Inguiry in February 1986 and a resumption of effort in
April 1987 designed to complete the 1986 initiative. To be kept in
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mind, however, is the fact that during this period, about one ‘year
involved time during which no work was undertaken in light of the
Department’s request that the Committee suspend its efforts pend-
ing the Department’s activities. Consequently, the Committee has
actually investigated the subject allegations for a total of only eight
and one-half months—approximately two and one-half months in
1986 up to the time of suspension; and six months in 1987 (April
through September)—subsequent to notification that the Depart-
ment of Justice efforts had been terminated and up to the time of
Representative Boner’s resignation.

III. EFrFEcT OF REPRESENTATIVE BONER'S RESIGNATION

House Rule X, clause 4(cX1) states, in part, that the jurisdiction
of this Committee is to—

. investigate . . . any alleged vio]ationb:g a Member,
officer, or employee of the House, of the e of Official
Conduct or of any law, rule, regulation, or other standard
of conduct applicable to the conduct of such Member, Offi-
cer, or employee in the performance of his duties or the
discharge of his responsibilities, and, after notice and hear-
ing, to recommend to the House by resolution or other-
wise, such action as the committee may deem appropriate
in the circumstances.

On September 22, 1987, Representative Boner was successful in
his effort to be elected to the position of Mayor of Nashville, Ten-
nessee. As a result of his election, Representative Boner resigned
from his seat in the U.S. House of Representatives on October 5,
1987. Consequently, the Committee lost jurisdiction over Represent-
ative Boner in light of House Rule X, quoted above. At the time of
the Boner resignation, and as is discussed in greater detail below,
while major portions of the inquiry had been completed, the Com-
mittee staff had not finished its work on all aspects of the investi-
gation.

As a result, the Committee was not able to receive and consider
a report reaching the staff's conclusions on all matters under
review. Had the investigation been fully completed, Representative
Boner would have been given an opportunity to respond to any
Committee conclusions that violations of controlling standards of
conduct were identified. Thus, the instant report contains only the
staff’s views on those facts known up to the time of Representative
Boner’s resignation and does not reflect any response or reaction to
staff views by Representative Boner.

IV. HIGHLIGHTS OF THE REPORT
A. ALLEGATIONS REGARDING THE MISUSE OF CAMPAIGN FUNDS

1. Car, Truck, and Car Phone

The Committee staff concluded that Representative Boner leased
the automobile and car phone to his campaign in an “arm’s
length” fashion, i.e., at amounts below fair market value and, thus,
no violation of House Rule XLIII, clause 6, was found in terms of
these leases. Additionally, he sold the truck to the campaign for
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the same amount for which he bought it, thus taking no undue ad-
vantage of the campaign in this regard.

However, the Committee staff believes Representative Boner vio-
lated House Rule XLIII, clause 6, by using the automobile being
rented to the campaign for 20-percent personal use during a 6-
month period, while having the campaign pay for this use.

2. Purchase and Lease of Campaign Headquarters

The Committee staff found that no allegation of improprieiﬁrewas
sustained in regard to the actual lease of the building by Repre-
sentative Boner to his campaign.

S Aflega‘:;:n Regarding the Lease of Equipment from Letters Un-
imi

The Committee staff found no improprieigroin the leasing terms
of the equipment rented bﬁ Representative Boner’s company to his
campaign committee. At the termination of the investigation, how-
ever, there had been no definite conclusion reach ardin
whether Letters Unlimited's eqlt:ipment had been used to do wor
for organizations other than the campaign and when this work
may have taken place.

4. Allegations Regarding Campaign Equipment Leased from Target-
Communications

The Committee staff found nothing im;l)‘roper about the terms of
the lease agreements for the equipment Targeted Communications
(“Targeted”’) leased to the campaign. However, the staff had not
reached a definite conclusion regarding the issues of whether Tar-
geted's equipment was used to do work for other companies at the
same time it was being leased by Representative Boner’s campaign
committee, and whether this work was done at campaign facilities.

5. General Conclusion of Representative Boner’s Leasing Arrange-
ments

While the individual leasing arrangements between Representa-
tive Boner and his campaign committee were not, taken separately,
improper, the Committee staff believed that the systematic pattern
the congressman engaged in to acquire personal ownership rights
in over $200,000 worth of property constituted conduct reflecting
discreditably on the House, and thus placed him in violation of
House Rule XLIII, clause 1.

6. Employment of Doris Bland

The Committee staff's conclusion was that no impropriety was
established in regard to the employment of the congressman’s
sister, Ms. Doris Bland, by his campaign committee.

7. Reimbursements from the Campaign

The Committee staff concluded that, at the termination of the in-
vestigation, unresolved issues remained as to the allegation that
Representative Boner improperly received reimbursements from
his campaign in violation of House Rule XLIII, clause 6. In one in-
stance, the staff concluded the congressman violated this rule by
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flying his daughter to one of his honoraria speeches and having his
campaign pay for the ticket.

8. Purchase of Office Furniture

Representative Boner’s explanation regarding the purchase of
office furniture with campaign funds was acce{)ted by the Commit-
tee staff, and it therefore concluded that no allegation of impropri-
ety had been sustained.

9. Trip to Hong Kong
The Committee staff believes Representative Boner’s use of cam-

paign funds to pay for his trip to Hong Kong placed him in viola-
tion of House Rule XLIII, clause 6, and House Rule XLV.

B. ALLEGATIONS REGARDING IMPROPER BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS
1. Gary Price
The Committee staff's opinion was that these business deals did
not constitute gifts to Representative Boner. The congressman did
not list a venture involving a hotel on his Financial Disclosure
Statement for calendar year 1983, but subsequently corrected this
omission. Also, the s felt his actions may have given rise to a

violation of the Code of Ethics for Government Service, consider-
ation #5.

2. J. Harold Schankle

a. Destin, Florida Condominium and 8 East Nashville Prop-
erties

The Committee staff found no improprieties regarding these
transactions.

b. 614 Russell Street Property

The evidence examined did not conclusively show that Mr. J.
Harold Schankle was ever reimbursed for the purchase of the prop-
ertsv, for which he had paid the entire amount. Therefore, the staff
had reached no final conclusion regarding possible impropriety in
this transaction at the termination of the investigation.

34 Representative Boner’s Intervention at the Veterans Administra-
tion on Mr. Schankle’s Behalf

Documents submitted led Committee staff to conclude that no al-
legation of misconduct was sustained regarding bribery or use of
oftice for personal fam

The s did feel, however, that Representative Boner may have
violated the Code of Ethics for Government Service, consideration
#5, by accepting a benefit under circumstances which might be
construed by reasonable persons as having influenced the perform-
ance of his governmental duties.

C. ALLEGATIONS REGARDING ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS

1. Recreation Vehicle Industry Association

At the termination of the inquiry, the Committee staff had not
reached a final conclusion regarding the propriety of Representa-
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tive Boner’s use of a recreation vehicle. Investigation implicated
possible violations of House Rule XLIII, clause 4, and the Ethics in
Government Act of 1978.

2. Honoraria, Contributions, and Travel

There was no evidence before the Committee staff indicating that
Representative Boner was not engaged in legitimate fact-finding ac-
tivities and, therefore, its conclusion was that no allegation of im-
propriety was sustained.

3. Hydroplane Boat

While the Committee staff felt no allegation of bribery or viola-
tion of House Rule XLIII, clause 8, was established, it did conclude
that Representative Boner’s acceptance of free use of a boat for
almost two years constituted a violation of the Code of Ethics for
Government Service, consideration #5.

4. Gifts from James Wellham

The Committee staff declined to state that Representative Boner
had received gifts from a prohibited source, or that the evidence es-
tablished a violation of House Rule XLIII, clause 3.

D. ALLEGATIONS REGARDING WORK DONE BY MRS. BONER

1. Work for James Wellham

The Committee staff had not reached a final determination re-
garding whether work was done by Mrs. Boner in return for the
salary she received and, thus, further investigation would have
been needed. Additionally, the staff concluded that consideration
#5 l:tl;ghe Code of Ethics for Government Service may have been
vio .

2. Work for J. Harold Schankle

The conclusion reached by the staff was that no allegation of im-
propriety had been sustained.

3. Work for Joe Reeves

The staff's investigation led it to conclude that no allegation of
imgro riety regarding House Rule XLIII, clause 3, and 18 U.S.C.
§201 had been sustained. However, Representative Boner’s Finan-
cial Disclosure Statement for calendar year 1983 failed to list the
source of his wife's income from her legal work. Committee staff’s
conclusion was that Representative Boner’s explanation for his fail-
ure to include this source, coupled with the timing of his amend-
ment to the form, gave it grounds to reasonably believe a violation
of the Ethics in Government Act of 1978 had occurred.

V. ALLEGATIONS REGARDING THE Misusg oF CAMPAIGN FUNDs

The first area of alleged impropriety by Representative Boner
which was named in the Resolution of Prelimi Inquiry con-
cerned his use of campaign funds. Newspaper articles identified
:Yeciﬁc uses of these funds which may have been improper. Each

legation of improper use will be discussed in turn.
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A. ALLEGATION REGARDING THE PURCHASE OF CAR, TRUCK, AND CAR
PHONE

It was alleged in the media that Representative Boner’s cam-

pmgn purchased for him a “luxury”’ Pontiac, a pickup truck, and a
mobile car phone.

1. Representative Boner's Position

Representative Boner asserted in his statement to the Committee
that all three purchases were bona fide campaign expenditures.
(Appendix A.)

a. Car Purchase

Representative Boner stated that the car in question, a Pontiac
Bonneville, sold for .a total price of $17,643.88. He received
$6,254.84 on a trade-in vehicle and owed a balance of $12,789.04 on
the purchase of the car. He obtained financing for this amount
from General Motor Acceptance Corporation, owing payments of
$344.14 per month for 36 months. His campaign was not a party to,
. nor involved in any way in, this transaction.

Representative Boner planned to use the automobile 80 percent
of the time for campaign purposes, and 20 percent of the time for
personal use. He leases the car to his campaign committee under
terms that reflected this arrangement. From March 1984 to Decem-
ber 1984, his campaifn committee leased the Bonneville from him
for a total of $8,441.40. In 1985 the campaign committee paid $286
per month for its 80-percent use of the car, and in 1986 $275 per
month. (Appendix A.)

b. Truck Purchase

Representative Boner’s response to this Committee regarding the
truck in question was that he purchased it on March 11, 1985, for
$3,800 and then paid an additional $291 for registration fees and an
emissions test. On April 19, 1986, he received a loan from the Com-
merce Union Bank in Nashville, Tennessee, in the amount of
$4,091, to pay for the truck.

In May 1986 the camﬁf.xgn committee reimbursed Representative
Boner $4,091, covering his costs for the purchase price, registration
fee, and interest paid in connection with the truck. The loan was
paid off in June. (Appendix A.)

c. Car Phone Purchase

Regarding the mobile car phone, Representative Boner told the
Committee that he purc this item in 1979 with his own funds
and began using it immediately for political and campaign calls.
He received reimbursement from the campaign committee for use
of this telephone once in 1980, and not again until 1984. In that
year he began leasing the phone to the campaign committee for
$200 per month, a rate that he says was no more than necessary to
iff;set the purchase price and maintenance of the phone. (Appendix
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2. Legal Issues

One rule applicable to this alleged impropriety is House Rule
XLIII, clause 6, which states:

A Member of the House of Representatives shall keep his
campaign funds separate from his personal funds. He shall
convert no campaign funds to personal use in excess of re-
imbursement for legitimate and verifiable prior campaign
expenditures and he shall expend no funds from his cam-
paign account not attributable to bona fide campaign pur-
poses.
A second rule applicable is section 102(aX1XB) of the Ethics in

Government Act of 1978 (EIGA), which states that a Member’s Fi-
nancial Disclosure Statement must include—

The source and type of income which consists of dividends,
interests, rent, and capital gains, received during the pre-
ceding calendar year which exceeds $100 in amount or
value. . .

A third consideration which may apply is House Rule XLIII,
clause 1, which states:

A Member, officer, or employee of the House of Represent-
atives shall conduct himself at all times in a manner
which shall reflect creditably on the House of Representa-
tives.

In analyzing these transactions to determine if any impropriety
existed, the Committee staff reviewed numerous documents submit-
ted by Representative Boner. The primary question to be deter-
mined was whether the congressman enjoyed any undue advantage
in his dealings with his campaign committee by virtue of inappro-
priate uses of campaign funds.

J. Evidence Obtained

a. Car
.As to the Bonneville, Representative Boner submitted an esti-

‘mate from Mr. Howard Carmicheal, Lease Manager for Beamon

Pontiac Company of Nashville, Tennessee, stating that the lease
payments for a car of this type would have been g557.78 for a 12-
month lease, $407.94 for a 24-month lease, and $347.03 for a 36-
month lease. (Agpendix A.)) At no time did Representative Boner
lease the car to his campaign committee for anything over the fair
market value. Therefore, no undue advantage was gained by Repre-
sentative Boner in this regard.

However, while he never leased the car to his campaign for any-
thing over the fair market rental value, close analysis of a letter
dated June 10, 1985, from Representative Boner to his campaign
treasurer, Mr. William H. Freeman, reveals an apparent breach of
House Rule XLIII, clause 6. The letter states that from January to
June of 1985 the campaign paid $344.14 a month to lease the Bon-
neville. Representative Boner would pay the entire $344.14 in July
“which will make up for the amount over $275 that the campai
paid the previous 6 months.” The letter goes on to expain that the
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difference between the $275 per month and the old lease price will
be paid by Representative Boner to account for the 20-percent of
the time he was to use the car personally. (Appendix A.)

House Rule XLIII, clause 6, prohibits the conversion of campaign
funds to personal use in excess of reimbursement for prior cam-
paign expenditures, and expending funds from one’s campaign ac-
count which are not attributable to bona fide campaign purposes.

From this letter, one can conclude that for a 6-month period,
from January 1985 through June 1985, Representative Boner used
this car for personal use 20 percent of the time and had his cam-
paign committee pay for this use. His payment for the car in July
1985 was to make up for the time during the prior 6 months when
Representative Boner had used the car for his personal use. Even
disregarding the small profit made by Representative Boner
through this payment arrangement (approximately $140), the fact
remains that for a 6-month period campaign funds apparently were
being used to pay for his personal use of the car.

b. Truck

As to the truck, Representative Boner submitted correspondence
dated April 20, 1985, from the Commerce Bank of Nashville, verify-
ing a loan in the amount of $4,091. (Appendix A.) Analysis of his
campaign committee’s Federal Election Commission (FEC) report
for 1986 shows the truck was purchased by the campaign on May
30, 1985, for $4,127.99. (Appendix I.) Thus, Representative Boner
made no profit from the saﬁa of the truck to the campaign.

Further investigation by the Committee staff revealed the fact
that the title to the truck remained in Representative Boner's
name, even though it had already been sold to the campaign. Upon
being asked to explain this apparent anomaly, Representative
Boner responded that the title was kept in his name in order to
lower the insurance cost for the truck, in that the rate for an indi-
vidual’s insurance would be lower than that for an organization.
(Appendix G.)

¢. Car Phone

In support of his version of events as to the car phone, Repre-
sentative Boner submitted a lease agreement dated April 1, 1984,
between him and his campaign committee for $200 per month for
the use of that car phone. (Appendix A.) In addition to that agree-
ment, he submitted a letter from the Communications Service
Company of Nashville, Tennessee, dated October 11, 1984 stating
that the lease price of the mobile telephone is $330.96 per month.
(Appendix A.)

spite what his statement to the Committee would lead one to
believe, analysis of Representative Boner’'s Financial Disclosure
Statements, combined with analysis of a document submitted b
him, showed that the phone he purchased in 1979 was sold on April
30, 1984, and a new phone was purchased on May 30, 1984, for
$3,000. (Appendices I and A.) This new phone—not the one pur-
chaseg in 1979—was leased to the campaign committee for $200 per
month.

Additionally, it is uncertain whether the rental income which
should have been reported from his 1984 lease of the phone to his
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campaign was reported on Representative Boner’s Financial Disclo-
sure Statement for that year. There is a listing under the income
section of ‘‘business equipment,” but no specific mention of the car
phone. (Appendix 1.) At the termination of the investigation, this
question had not been resolved.

4. Conclusion

While Representative Boner has not had a chance to respond to
this allegation, the Committee staff believes the congressman vio-
lated House Rile XLIII, clause 6, by using the Bonneville for per-
sepal use for six months while having his campaign committee pay
for that use. However, in stating this belief, the staff realizes the
argument could be made that because Representative Boner’s use
of the car was relatively small, and that he reimbursed the cam-
paign for his use of it at the end of the 6-month period, the viola-
tion of this House rule could be deemed de minimus.

Regarding the sale of the truck to the campaign, the Committee
staff has found no impropriety. Representative Boner purchased
the truck for $4,091 and sold it to the campaign a month later for
the same amount. The Committee accepts Representative Boner’s
explanation as to why the title to the truck remained in his name.

As to the car phone, Representative Boner leased this item for
an amount well under the fair market value and, thus, no allega-
tion of impropriety is sustained in that regard. However, the ques-
tion remains unresolved as to whether the rental income from the
1984 lease of the phone was reported on his Financial Disclosure
gtIaGtgment for that year, as required by section 102(aX1XB) of the

While finding no impropriety as to the terms of the lease agree-
ments for the automobile and the car phone, the Committee staff is
concerned by an emerging pattern of Representative Boner’s abuse
of his relationship to his campaign. As will be developed in the fol-
lowing sections of this report, Representative Boner engaged in a
systematic pattern of using his campaign to acquire personal own-
ership rights in items totalling over $200,000. Therefore, staff was
mindful of whether Representative Boner’s pattern of conduct
reached the point where it reflected discreditably on the House
and, thus, placed him in violation of House Rule XLIII, clause 1.

[
B. ALLEGATION CONCERNING PURCHASE AND LEASE OF CAMPAIGN
HEADQUARTERS

In the media reports alleging impropriety on the part of Repre-
sentative Boner concerning use of campaign funds, mention was
made of the fact that a monthly rent was paid to him for his cam-
paign’s use, as its headquarters, of a building the congressman
owns.

1. Representative Boner’s Position

In response to this allegation, Representative Boner stated t.hat
he purchased the building in question, 621 3rd Avenue, Nashville,
Tennessee, on June 15, 1984, for a total price of $80,000. To finance
the purchase, he took out a first mortgage on the property for
$50,000 ($567.60 per month) and a second mortgage of $19,300
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($276.90 per month). He then made $2,782.57 in improvements to
the building. On July 1, 1984, his campaign committee began leas-
ing this building from him. Representative Boner then obtained
three separate appraisals for a lease price for the building. He
eventually leased it to his campaign for $6.75 per square foot, the
amount paid by him for the mortgage, maintenance, taxes, and in-
surance on the building.

2. Legal Issues

The applicable House rule involved is Rule XLIII, clauses 1 and
6, which are quoted in the preceding section. Again, the question
involved is whether Representative Boner took undue advantage of
his campaign committee’s funds.

3. Evidence Obtained

Committee staff's investigation of the facts surrounding this
transaction shows Representative Boner submitted documents veri-
fying the fact that he purchased this building on June 15, 1984, for
$80,000. On July 1, 1984, he began leasing this building to his cam-
ﬁaign committee for approximately $6.75 per square foot per year.

e submitted three separate appraisals stating that this property
would be fairly rented at a price of $10 to $14 per square foot per
{ear. (Appendix A.) Thus, the congressman made no profit from the
ease of the buildin% to his campaign. Indeed, he leased the build-
ing for an amount less than he could have fairly done so. There-
fore, no allegation of impropriety on the part of Representative
Boner has been sustained in regard to the actual lease of the build-
ing to his campaigh committee.

However, a legitimate question remains as to whether Represent-
ative Boner violated House Rule XLIII, clause 1, by virtue of his
actions regarding this leasing arrangement. The money gained
from the lease of this building will be applied toward Representa-
tive Boner’s ownership interest in it. Eventually, he will own the
building. In effect, he is using campaign funds to buy the building
for himself.

In undertaking this endeavor, Representative Boner apparentl
relied on a written opinion from this Committee da June 2,
1982, which dealt with the propriety of leasing a word processing
machine owned by him to his campaign committee. (Appendix A.)
While the Committee responded that an arrangement olpihis type
would not violate House Rule XLIII, clause 6, provided it were an
arm’s length transaction, it stated that the arrangement “should
be undertaken with extraordinary care and caution because of the
appearance that could arise that the arrangement is a prohibited
conversion of campaign funds.”

4. Conclusion

In the staff's view, while Representative Boner did not violate
House Rule XLIII, clause 6, due to the fact that he leased the
building at a rate below fair market value, this arrangement by
which the contgressman would own an $80,000 buildini through the
expenditure of his campaign’s monety, combined with his pattern of
acquiring ownership of thousands of dollars worth of equipment ul-
timately unpaid for by his campaign, could lead to a conclusion
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that he violated House Rule XLIII, clause 1, by engaging in con-
duct bringing discredit on the House.

C. ALLEGATION REGARDING LEASE OF EQUIPMENT FROM LETTERS
UNLIMITED

An article in one magazine states, without going into detail, that
Representative Boner has created two ‘‘computer companies,” and
since 1983 has leased computer equipment from those companies to
his campaign committee. One of these companies is Letters Unlim-
ited (“Letters”).

1. Representative Boner’s Position

Representative Boner stated that Letters was a sole proprietor-
ship formed December 9, 1981, which was organized to perform
direct mailing services. As the owner of Letters, Representative
Boner purchased an IBM word processor and financed it through a
note at First Union Bank. The note was secured by the equipment
purchased. He then leased this equipment to his campaign commit-
tee for $950 per month, an amount less than its fair market rental
value. All money paid by the campaign committee to Letters was
applied toward the loan on the equipment and additional operating
costs. From October 1985 to the present, the campaign committee
has used this equipment free of charge and, once the note on it was
paid off, he donated it to the committee. (Appendix A.)

2. Legal Issues

The legal considerations here are, again, House Rule XLIII,
clauses 1 and 6. ’

J. Evidence Obtained

Once again, investigation of this transaction, standing alone, re-
veals no improprieties. Representative Boner has submitted docu-
ments verifying that, after forming this sole proprietorship and
purchasing the word processor, it was leased to the campaign com-
mittee for $950 per month, a price which included maintenance
and service fees. Prior to this lease, Representative Boner obtained
an estimate from IBM stating that the fair market rental value of
this machine would be $1,008 per month, not including the mainte-
nance and service fees, and $1,146 with those services. (Appendix
A.) Thus, his campaign committee paid less than the fair market
value for the equipment rented from Representative Boner. Before
undertaking this arrangement, he sought the opinion of this Com-
mittee as to its legality and structured the deal so as to conform to
the Committee’s guidelines.

While the terms of the lease reveal no impropriety, the Commit-
tee staff has additional concerns regardini the Letters equipment.
At the close of the investigation, the staff had reason to believe the
IBM word processor owned by Letters may have been used to do
work for organizations other than Representative Boner's cam-
paign committee. This concern was due to the fact that the last
submission of evidence from counsel for Representative Boner
states, “We are still not sure whether Letters Unlimited did any
work for outside entities.” (Appendix G.)
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In time, the congressman may indeed have been able to present
evidence clearing up this matter. However, at the time of his resig-
nation, questions still remained.

4. Conclusion

If Letters did indeed do work for organizations other than the
campaign committee, the question would be raised whether this
work was done with the equipment leased to the campaign, at the
time it was leased to the campaign, and at facilities owned by the
campaign. If this were the case, Representative Boner would be in
violation of House Rule XLIII, clause 6, by having converted cam-
paign funds to personal use, and by having expended funds from
this campaign account not attributable to bona fide campaign pur-

8.

Additionally, the fact that Representative Boner was once again
involved in using his campaign to acquire ownership rights in prop-
erty causes concern to the Committee staff, regardless of the fact
he eventually donated it to his campaign. As with the Bonneville
automobile, the car phone, and the $80,000 building, this equip-
ment was being paid for by Representative Boner’s campaign com-
mittee while ownership rights were going to him. This pattern of
using his campaign to acquire personal ownership was a disturbing
recurrence that could lead to a conclusion that Representative
Boner violated House Rule X4uIII, clause 1, by engaging in conduct
reflecting discreditably on the House.

D. ALLEGATION REGARDING CAMPAIGN EQUIPMENT LEASE FROM
TARGETED COMMUNICATIONS

The other ‘“‘computer company” referred to by the media was
Targeted Communications.

1. Representative Boner’s Position

Representative Boner explained to the Committee that this
entity was established by him as a solely-owned Subchapter S cor-
poration whose purpose was to assist in letter-writing services. Tar-
geted then purchased and financed numerous pieces of equipment
associated with these types of services. Targeted leased this equip-
ment to Representative Boner's campaign committee at less than
its fair market rental value. The total monthly payments Targeted
had to make for the financing, maintenance, .am{J related costs were
approximately the same as the total amount for which the cam-
paign committee leased the equipment. The money paid by the
campaign committee for this equipment was apxlied directly to the
loans for the equipment and related expenses. (Appendix A.)

2. Legal Issues

As with the other allegedly improper rentals to the campaign,
the applicable rule is House Rule XLIII, clauses 1 and 6.

3. Evidence Obtained

Documents submitted by Representative Boner buttress his as-
sertion that no impropriety was involved in the actual leasing
terms of this equipment. They indicate that Targeted purchased a
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Pitney-Bowes Mail System, Xerox c?ier, MEL dialing machine,
and related computer equipment and supplies, which were then
leased to his campaign fori amounts approximately equal to Target-
ed’s payments for financing, maintenance, and related costs. (Ap-
pendices A and E.)

Before the leasing of the equipment to the campaign committee
by the solely-owned corporation, Representative Boner obtained
written statements as to its fair market rental value from the com-
panies who manufacture the equipment. (Appendix A.) All rental
fees paid by the campaign committee for the use of this equipment
are consistent with these estimates. (Appendix A.) Therefore, the
terms of the leasing agreements, standing alone, reveal no impro-
grietiw. However, analysis of a summary financial statement of

argeted provided by Representative Boner to the Committee re-
vealed ‘“miscellaneous’” receipts of $8,968.96 in 1982 and $1,164.70
in 1983. (Appendix E.) This observation raised the question of
whether outside work was performed by Targeted during the time
the machinery was being leased to the campaign. Committee staff
asked counsel for Representative Boner to produce all information
pertaining to work done by Targeted for any sources outside of the
congressman’s campaign committee. Counsel for Representative
Boner said they had found receiéats showing that NLT Computer
Services Corporation (NLT) and Shoney's were clients of Targeted.
A check for $70.20 from Shoney’s and two checks totalling $936.56
from NLT were sent to the Committee. (Appendix G.)

The dates of these checks, January 10, 1983, January 21, 1983,
and January 13, 1983, combined with the fact that their total
amount was so small in comparison to the total amount of Target-
ed’s miscellaneous receipts, prompted the Committee to investigate
further into this matter. The staff contacted Mr. Steve Barkley of
Endata Corporation, the company that was formerly NLT, regard-
ing work done by Targeted for that company. He sent the Commit-
tee yearly summaries of the total amount of work Targeted did for
Endata. This summary revealed that Endata pald Targeted
$7,834.04 in 1982 and $653.32 in 1983. (Appendix H.)

The gross disparity in amounts between what was sent to the
Committee by Representative Boner’s counsel and the information
obtained from Endata, led to a further search to determine what
equipment was used for outside work, and exactly when it was
used, for the years 1982 and 1983.

In this regard, Committee staff anal a document submitted
by Representative Boner which listed the dates of ga;i‘rlx:ent for the
pieces of equipment purchased by Targeted in 1982. This informa-
tion was compared with the lease agreements between Targeted
and Representative Boner’s campaign committee submitted by him
for each piece of equipment. This comparison revealed that the
Xerox copier and Pitney-Bowes mailing equipment were purchased
September 20, 1982, and rented to the campaign October 1, 1982,
and that the MEL-3000 dialing machine was purchased September
23, 1982, and leased to the campaign March 17, 1983. (Appendix E.)

The Committee staff then contacted Ms. Doris Bland and Mr.
Howard Eley to see if they knew any other details regarding what
work may have been done with this equipment, where it was done,
and for what organizations. Ms. Bland stated she knew nothing
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about these questions and that all records had been turned over to
Representative Boner’s attorney. Mr. Eley stated that he did not
wish to discuss the matter and that any questions the Committee
had should be submitted, in writing, to his attorney. (Exhibit 7.)

4. Conclusion

The Committee staff has not reached a final conclusion regarding
the issues of whether Targeted’s equipment was used to do work
for other companies at the same time it was being leased by Repre-
sentative Boner’s campaign committee, and whether this work was
done at campaign facilities. The next step in the staff's investiga-
tion of this matter would have been to demand the journals and
ledgzss of Targeted to ascertain whether any improprieties oc-
curred.

While Representative Boner may indeed have been able to clear
up this matter if given more time, at the termination of the inves-
tigation this issue remained unresolved.

The other issue involving possible impropriety as to the lease of
this equipment concerns its appearance of taking undue advantage
of the campaign funds for Representative Boner’s personal enrich-
ment, to the point that his actions constitute behavior reflecting
discreditably on the House.

Just as he had done regarding the leasing to his campaign of the
IBM word processor, Representative Boner relied on the advisory
opinion issued June 11, 1982, which was discussed earlier in the
report. By renting the equipment at a price below fair market
value, Representative Boner avoided violation of House Rule XLIII,
clause 6. However, the Committee staff was disturbed by the con-
gressman’s systematic pattern of using his campaign committee’s
funds to purchase items to which he would eventually have owner-
ship rights. Use of his campaign to purchase over $100,000 of equip-
ment, a $17,060 automobile, an $80,000 building, and a $3,000 car
phone could lead to the conclusion that Representative Boner may
well have violated House Rule XLIII, clause 1, by engaging in con-
duct reflecting discreditably on the House.

5. General Conclusion of Representative Boner's Leasing Arrange-
ments

A critical question in evaluating improprieties regarding Repre-
sentative Boner’s leasing arrangements with his campaign commit-
tee was whether his actions constituted conduct reflecting discred-
itably on the House.

As stated earlier, Representative Boner apparently justified his
leasing arrangements by relying on an advisory opinion letter from
this Committee dated June 11, 1982, which stated that a Member
could engage in a transaction of this type provided it was conduct-
ed in an “arm’s length” fashion.

Because of this advisory opinion, the Committee staff has been
unable to conclude that Representative Boner acted improperly in
regard to any individual leasing arrangement with his campaign
And, indeed, had the congressman engaged in onllY' one of any of
these leasing arrangements, the staff would have had no reserva-
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tiolns in stating that his conduct was appropriate under House
rules.

This was not the case with Representative Boner, however. The
advisory opinion on which he relied dealt with one piece of equip-
ment, an IBM word processor. After completing this arrangement,
he repeated it again and again. By the time he was finished, he
had used his campaign’s funds to acquire ownership rights in over
$200,000 worth of property. The appearance of impropriety created
by Representative Boner’s repeated use of his campaign’s money to
acquire personal ownership rights leads the Committee staff to con-
clude that this practice constitutes conduct reflecting discreditably
0;1 the 1Housse, thus placing him in violation of House Rule XLIII,
clause 1.

E. EMPLOYMENT OF DORIS BLAND

It was reported by the media that FEC records show that since
1983 Representative Boner’s campaign committee has employed his
sister, Ms. Doris Bland, paying her a little over $25,000.

In Representative Boner’s response to the Committee regarding
this issue, he does not deny his campaign employed his sister. He
submitted no documents regarding this employment. But there was
no need to do so. There is no House rule or Federal statute which
would prevent the hiring of his sister by his campaign committee.
If Representative Bon:.'r's prospective campaign contributors object
to the fact that his sister may be hired by the campaign committee,
then they are free to decline to contribute. However, the fact re-
mains that there is nothing to prevent him from doing so. As to
this allegation, no impropriety has been established.

F. REIMBURSEMENTS FROM CAMPAIGN

Representative Boner was reported in a January 1986 article to
have been paid by his campaign committee $73,308 since 1983 for
constituent entertainment, presentations such as honorary framed
plaques, and gifts. Most of the payments went either directly to
Representative Boner and his wife, his American Express account,
or other credit card accounts of the congressman.

1. Representative Boner's Position

In his response to the Committee, Representative Boner stated
that, aside from some miscellaneous expenses, reimbursements fell
into four categories: (1) constituent presentations, (2) food and re-
ceptions, (3) travel, and (4) donations and dues. (Appendix A.) He
submitted a summary of campaign expenditures for 1985, broken
down into these categories but without stating specifically what
each expenditure was for. (Appendix A.)

2. Legal Issue

The applicable rule is House Rule XLIII, clause 6. In order to
evaluate whether an impropriety has occurred in relation to Repre-
sentative Boner’s reimbursement for campaign expenditures, it is
first necessary to review the background OF what constitutes a bona
fide, legitimate campaign expenditure.
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The standard source to which Members may turn for guidance
concerning this issue is the “Ethics Manual for Members and Em-
ployees of the U.S. House of Representatives.” It states, at page
125:

As discussed in the House during the debate preceding
the adoption of H. Res. 287, no specific definition of “bona
fide campaign purpose” is provided in the rules, and what
would be considered a legitimate, or bona fide political or
campaign expense, would depend on the particularlized
facts of a specific situation:

We sought to make no strict definition of politi-
cal expenses. What is political is a matter of fact
rather than of definition. We believe that if a
Member travels home for a political purpose, and
it is covered by his volunteer committee out of po-
litical accounts, that this is a political expense.

However, what we have tried to do is to confine
expenses from political accounts or volunteer com-
mittee accounts to expenses that are fgolitica]. By
and large, that definition will be left up to the
Member and to his volunteer committee, and as it
is broadly defined under the election law.

Therefore, the rules regarding what constitutes a bona fide cam-
paign purpose are extremely flexible, and the individual Member is
given wide latitude to use his discretion.

J. Analysis

As part of its investigation into this allegation of improper use of
campaign funds, Committee staff requested that Representative
Boner turn over documentation as to the specifics of how he and
his wife spent the funds for which they were reimbursed during
the years 1983 through 1985. The staff requested the underlying
vouchers showing the actual exgenditures for which they were re-
imbursed, either directly from the campaign to themselves, or indi-
rectly from the campaign to their credit card accounts.

There were numerous facts about the submissions for these ex-
penditures that the Committee staff found troubling. One concern
was that the congressman did not submit any vouchers for reim-
bursements to his wife, nor were any vouchers submitted for indirect
ﬁ);ments to the Boners, i.e. payments to their credit card accounts.

failure to submit these vouchers make it impossible to deter-
mine whether the funds had been used for legitimate campaign

purposes.

In addition to this concern, another troubling fact was uncovered
while investigating a separate area of allegations—reimbursement
for honoraria-related travel. Representative Boner’s Financial Dis-
closure Statement for calendar year 1984 listed reimbursements for
travel expenses by the R.J. Reynolds Tobacco Compan&and the To-
bacco Institute, for speeches given at Winston-Salem, North Caroli-
na, on April 18 and 19, 1984. During the staff’s review of Repre-
sentative Boner’s vouchers during this time period, a reimburse-
ment from the campaign was found for airfare for his daughter to
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this same location at the same time. (Appendix G.) It appears,
therefore, that Representative Boner went to North Carolina to
give speeches to receive honoraria payments and claimed that it
was a legitimate campaign expense to have his daughter flown
there with him. The reimbursement for this ticket was not specifi-
cally listed on Representative Boner’s FEC report, but staff investi-
gation revealed that its cost was apparently included in a reim-
bursement for “district travel” o the congressman. (Appendix I.)

4. Conclusion

While Representative Boner has not had the opportunity to spe-
cifically address these findings, the Committee staff feels that fur-
ther investigation would have been warranted as to the allegation
that Representative Boner improperly received reimbursements
from his campaign committee in violation of House Rule XLIII,
clause 6. The fact that he would use campaign funds to fly his
daughter to appearances in North Carolina for which he was to re-
ceive a total of $3,000 in honoraria money has led the staff to con-
clude that Representative Boner used his campaign committee’s
funds for something other than bona fide, legitimate campaign pur-

Additionally, the fact that vouchers for all reimbursements were
asked for and not given would have led the staff to demand that
Representative Boner produce them, including the reimbursements
made to Mrs. Boner and those made to their credit card accounts.

G. PURCHASE OF OFFICE FURNITURE

It was rel;orted in the press that Representative Boner bought
$5,000 worth of furniture for his Nashville home and paid for it
with campaign funds.

1. Representative Boner's Position

Represenative Boner explained in his statement to the Commit-
tee that, before purchasing the builiding to house his campaign of-
fices, he was using part of his house for his year-round campaign
activity. The campaign committee paid for a few pieces of office
furniture for use in an office set up in the upstairs back room of
the congressman’s house, and campaign and personal activities
were kept separate. (Appendix A.)

2. Legal Issue

The rule ap6plicable to this allegation is, once again, House Rule
XLIII, clause 6.
J. Analysis

In determining whether House Rule XLIII, clause 6, was violated
in this instance, two snapshots Representative Boner submitted of
a desk and some other office equipment, are hardly conclusive as to
his claims. (Appendix A.)

4. Conclusion

However, there is no evidence before the Committee staff contra-
dicting Representative Boner’s explanation of this charge of impro-
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priety. Therefore, it is the staff’'s conclusion that no impropriety
has been proven.

H. TRIP TO HONG KONG

The final allegedly improper use of campaign funds reported by
the press was that Representative Boner’s campaign committee
paid $4,143 for a side trip he and his wife made from Taiwan to
Hong Kong, and for entertainment and constituent gifts they pur-
chased in Hong Kong and Taipei.

1. Representative Boner’s Position

To justify this use of campaign funds, Representative Boner
began by saying that in 1982 he was elected to the chair of the U.S.
Congressional Travel and Tourism Caucus (Caucus). The Caucus
has, as its principal goal, the promotion of tourism and travel to
and within the United States. Representative Boner has worked
hard to promote its goals. The Caucus has helped Representative
Boner make political and other contacts with other Members and
with people all over the world. He stated that there can be little
doubt he has been able to increase his political status and position
through his work in the Caucus. It would be expensive and unfair
for him to undertake his Caucus activities using only personal
funds. He concludes, therefore, that given the great discretion pro-
vided to campaign-related activities and the fact that his activities
for the Caucus do so clearly help with his political position, Repre-
sentative Boner has legitimately used campaign funds to defray the
cost of some of his Caucus activities.

After spending a week in Taiwan at the expense of the Sino-
American Cultural and Economic Association, the Boners flew to
Hong Kong where they stayed for three days. Representative Boner
had arranged to meet with the United States Ambassador and
other embassy officials. The Ambassador could not meet as
planned, but Representative Boner did talk with other embassy of-
ficials about American relations and repossession of Hong Kong by
mainland China. In addition, Representative Boner also met with
hotel managers and merchants to discuss trade and tourism. His
statement to this Committee says:

He certainly had business meetings in Hong Kong, and
he most definitely was meeting people in his capacity with
the Caucus. All of these meetings enhanced the Congress-
man’s knowledge and contacts and, in turn, were related
to his political activities. [Emphasis added.] (Appendix A.)

Representative Boner submitted no documents in connection
with his statement regarding the trip to Hong Kong. Instead, he
explained that conducting Caucus business enhanced his knowledge
and contacts and, thus, were related to his political activities.

2. Legal Issues

The legal considerations applicable in the analysis of this trip
are House Rule XLIII, clause 6, and House Rule XLV.
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J. Analysis

The congressman’s justification regarding this use of campaign
funds is unsatisfactory. The U.S. Congressional Travel and Tourism
Caucus is a registered Legislative Service Organization and has
been one since October 1979. Business conducted on behalf of this
Caucus is official business and cannot be paid for with campaign
funds. To state that conducting Caucus business enhances political
position, and, thus, may be paid for with campaign funds, is no dif-
ferent than saying that any official congressional business en-
hances political position and, thus, may also be paid for with cam-
paign funds.

House Rule XLIII, clause 6, states:

A Member of the House of Representatives shall keep
his campaign funds separate from his personal funds. He
shall convert no campaign funds to personal use in excess
of reimbursement for legitimate and verifiable prior cam-
paign expenditures and he shall expend no funds from his
campaign account not attributable to bona fide campaign
purposes.

By using campaign funds for official purposes, Representative
Boner violated this rule by expending funds from his campaign ac-
count not attributable to bona fide campaign purposes.

House Rule XLV states, in part:

1. On or after January 3, 1978, no Member may main-
tain or have maintained for his use an unofficial office ac-
count.

2. After the date of adoption of this rule, no funds may
be paid into any unofficial office account.

This rule has been interpreted to act as a prohibition against the
subsidization of official business by outside entities. Representative
Boner’s campaign committee is an outside entity which subsidized
his official Caucus business by paying for his trip to Hong Kong.
By using his campaign funds to pay for this trip, Representative
Boner apparently violated this rule also.

4. Conclusion

While Representative Boner has not had the opportunity to re-
spond to the staff's conclusions regarding his use of campaign
funds to subsidize official business, at the close of the investigation
it is the staff’s belief that his use of campaign funds to pay for his
trip to Hong Kong placed him in violation of House Rule XLIJI,
clause 6, and House Rule XLV.

VI. ALLEGATIONS REGARDING IMPROPER BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS

Impropriety was alleged in the media against Representative
Boner in regard to several business transactions in which he took
part.
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A. GARY PRICE

Two of these ventures involved Mr. Gary Price, a Nashville real
estate developer. Supposedly, Mr. Price was a close friend of Repre-
sentative Boner.

It was reported that in September 1983 Mr. Price allowed Repre-
sentative Boner to buy into a promising real estate venture for $5,
for which he would receive a 5-percent interest in a 'Froposed $18
million Radisson Hotel in Greenville, South Carolina. The congress-
man did not have to guarantee any of the several million dollars in
lo:}nsl :(;)tained for the project and would bear no for the liability if
it failed.

Mr. Price is quoted as saying of the deal: I gave it to him as a
gift because he 1s a close personal friend. You can give gifts to any-
body.” However, Representative Boner’s Financial Disclosure State-
ment for calender year 1983 makes no mention of the Radisson
transaction under any category, gifts or otherwise. His 1984 state-
ment lists the Radisson venture in the ‘“Positions’’ category.

The second transaction involving Mr. Price occurred in 1984.
This time Representative Boner put up $50 for a 5-percent interest
in a Shoney’s Inn and Restaurant in Richmond, Virginia, whose
value is estimated at $5.2 million. Again, Representative Boner in-
curred no liability and, again, he failed to list this interest on his
Financial Disclosure Statemnent.

As part of its allegation of impropriety involving these business
transactions, the media reported an incident in 1981 in which Rep-
resentative Boner aided the Shoney’s company. In that year there
was a Federal investigation of contaminated meat and Shoney’s
had several thousand pounds of its meat detained. Representative
Boner personally called Federal officials to ask them to speed up
their investigation.

1. Representative Boner’s Position

Representative Boner addressed these allegations of impropriety
in his response to the Committee. He stated that, as to the hotel in
Greenville, South Carolina, there were five general partners and
three limited partners. The total capitalization of the partnership
was only $100. Each of the general partners contributed $20 for a
20-percent interest; one limited partner contributed $10 for a 10-

rcent interest; and Representative Boner and the remaining lim-
ited partner put in $5 each for a 5-percent interest.

Representative Boner explained the lack of liability by stating
that, under Tennessee law, limited partners could not sign, or be
liable, for losses beyond their individual investments. In August
1984, when the parternship purchased the property in South Caro-
lina and sought financing for it, none of the limited partners could
or did guarantee the loans.

Representative Boner says he did not report the holding in
Greenville, South Carolina, on his 1983 Financial Disclosure Statg-
ment because he mistakenly believed the partnership was not acti-
vate:lq uztgl January 1984. He has since corrected the omission. (Ap-
pendix A.

As to the Shoney’s in Richmond, Virginia, Representative Boner
stated that the total capitalization for this project was $1,000. In
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addition to the general partners, there were two limited partners
who each contributed $50 for a 5-percent interest in the venture. In
November 1984 the partnership applied for, and received, a $5 mil-
lion loan to purchase land and construct the inn. Again, Represent-
ative Boner did not guarantee the loan but, as a limited partner,
he was not authorized to guarantee any investment beyond the
capital he contributed. He pointed out that his participation in the
partnership was no different than that of the other limited part-
ner, or of limited partners in general. (Appendix A.)

2. Legal Issues

The legal considerations applicable to Representative Boner’s
ventures with Mr. Price are House Rule XLIII, clauses 3 and 4; 18
U.S.C. §201(g); the Ethics in Government Act of 1978, section
102(aX6); and the Code of Ethics for Government Service, consider-
ation #9J.

House Rule XLIII, clause 6, was quoted in the previous section.
Clause 4 of that rule, at the time in question, stated in part:

A Member, officer, or employee of the House of Represent-
atives shall not accept gifts (other than personal hospital-
ity of an individual or with a fair market value of $35 or
less) in any calendar year aggregating $100 or more in
value, directly or indirectly, from any person (other than a
relative of his) having a direct interest in legislation before
the Congress or who is a foreign national (or agent of a
foreign national). . . .

18 U.S.C. § 201(g) states that the following constitutes a violation of
the statute:

Whoever, being a public official, former public official, or
person selected to be a public official, otherwise than as
provided by law for the proper discharge of official duty,
directly or indirectly asks, demands, exacts, solicits, seeks,
accepts, receives, or agrees to receive anything of value for
himself for or because of any official act performed or to
be performed by him.

Section 102(aX6) of the EIGA states that a Member’s Financial Dis-
closure Statement must contain—

The identity of all positions held on or before the date of
filing during the current calendar year as an officer, direc-
tor, trustee, partner, proprietor, representative, employee,
or consultant of any corporation, company, firm, partner-
ship, or other business enterprise, any nonprofit organiza-
tion, any labor organization, or any educational or other
institution other than the United States. This paragraph
shall not require the reporting of positions held in any re-
ligious, social, fraternal, or political entity and positions
solely of an honorary nature.

And finally, the Code of Ethics for Government Service, consider-
ation #5, states that any person in Government should—

Never discriminate unfairly by the dispensing of special
favors or privileges to anyone, whether for remuneration
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or not; and never accept for himself or his family, favors
or benefits under circumstances which might be construed
by reasonable persons as influencing the performance of
his governmental duties.

J. Evidence Obtained

In analyzing the transactions for improprietiea in regard to
House Rule XLIII, clause 4, the “gift rule,” the key question is
whether there was a gift involved or whether these were legitimate
business deals.

Representative Boner submitted to the Committee a document
which showed that the total capitalization for the Greenville, South
Carolina, venture was $100, and that his investment was compara-
ble to that of the other two limited partners. It shows one limited
partner contributed $10 for a 10-percent interest and the other con-
::ll:ib?\t?d $5 for a 5-percent interest, just as Mr. Boner did. (Appen-

ix A.

Under Tennessee law, a limited partner may only be liable for
the amount of his investment. Thus, there is nothing improper
about the fact that Representative Boner was only liable for his
own investment in the venture. Indeed, as a limited partner, that
was all for which he could be liable.

As to the Shoney’s in Richmond, Virginia, the same analysis ap-
plies. Representative Boner submit a document showing the
total capitalization of that venture to be $1,000. Representative
Boner’s investment was exactly the same as that of the other limit-
ed partner. Each contributed $50 for a 5-percent interest. (Appen-
dix A.) Again, under Tennessee law, Representative Boner could
not be liable for anything beyond the amount he invested. There is
;wthing improper about the fact that he did not guarantee the
oan.

# Conclusion

It is the Committee staff's opinion that these business ventures
do not constitute gifts to Representative Boner. He was given the
same opportunity as several other people and he invested the same
amounts as they did. By law, he could only be liable for the
amount of his investment.

Analysis of the facts as to the EIGA, § 102(aX6), shows that Rep-
resentative Boner failed to list the hotel venture on his Financial
Disclosure Statement for calendar year 1983, thus placing him in
violation of the EIGA. He claims this was an honest mistake based
on an erroneous belief as to when the partnership became activat-
ed. He has since corrected the error. (Appendix I.)

Another possible impropriety regarding Representative Boner’s
actions as to the ventures with Mr. Gary Price would arise from
his intervention in the Shoney’s meat impoundment. The sugges-
tion in the media is that Representative Boner’s actions were tied
into his dealings with Mr. Price and Shoney’s. If true, staff believes
he may have violated House Rule XLIII, clause 3, by using his
office for personal gain, and 18 U.S.C. § 201(g), by performing an
official act in return for a benefit.

Representative Borer does not address this issue in his statement
to the Committee. It is impossible to be certain if the business ven-
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ture and-his official act were linked. However, it must be pointed
out that it is a legitimate function of a Member of Congress to act
as a ‘“‘go-between” of his constituents and government agencies. A
Member may express his desire to an agency that a particular
matter be handled fairly and quickly. Given the facts that even the
media alleged only that Representative Boner speeded up the deci-
sion involving the meat, and the impossibility of ascertaining his .
true motivation for doing so, the staff believes these allegations
should be dismissed.

While the Committee staff cannot state conclusively that the real
estate ventures and Representative Boner’s actions regarding the
meat impoundment may indicate a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 201(g)
and House Rule XLIII, clause 3, his actions may give rise to a vio-
latsion of the Code of Ethics for Government Service, consideration
#5.

The facts reveal Representative Boner was given the opportunity
to buy into a business venture allegedly worth approximately $5
million for an investment of only $50. Additionally, Representative
Boner, as a limited partner, could only have lost $50 in the event
the venture failed. No one can deny this is an extremely generous
opportunity. Taking actions in his official capacity which would
benefit the man who had given him this opportunity could very
easily constitute the acceptance of a benefit under circumstances
which might be construed by reasonable persons as influencing the
performance of his governmental duties. These actions could be
deemed a violation of ethical consideration #5.

B. J. HAROLD SCHANKLE

Representative Boner is alleged to have engaged in improper
conduct arising out of his business dealings with Mr. J. Harold
Schankle, a Nashville building contractor and allegedly a close
friend of Representative Boner. These ventures are described along
with an incident in which Representative Boner intervened in a
matter, on behalf of Mr. Schankle, involving the Veterans Admin-
istration (VA). The implication is that Representative Boner took
this official action because of his business relationship with Mr.
Schankle. To evaluate the possibility of improprieties, the Commit-
tee staff had to determine (1) whether the individual business
transactions were proper, (2) whether the help Representative
Boner gave Mr. Schankle was proper, and (3) whether this help was
given because of the business relationship between the two men.

1. Representative Boner's Position

The first business venture reported in the press involved proper-
ty in Florida. It was reported that in 1981 Mr. Schankle, Repre-
sentative Boner, and another associate, Mr. Ronald Boyle, formed a
partnership called B,B&S Enterprises. This partnership then pur-
chased a condominium in Destin, Florida.

In his statement to the Committee, Representative Boner does
not deny this transaction took place but states that there is noth-
ing illegal about it. The purchase price was $163,000 and each part-
ner paid a one-third share. (Appendix A.)
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The second business venture reported in the media involved
three East Nashville properties. Representative Boner and Mr.
Schankle purchased these Ogroperties for $73,500 and sold them
within two years for $152,600.

Representative Boner does not dispute the properties were pur-
chased by him and Mr. Schankle, but says there is nothing illegal
about it. Each loan was arranged at the market rate, and Repre-
sentative Boner’s contribution to, and risk in, the venture were the
same as Mr. Schankle’s. (Appendix A.)

The final real estate venture Representative Boner shared with
Mr. Schankle that was reported in the media was the purchase of a
run-down house located at 614 Russell Street, a couple of blocks
from Representative Boner’s Nashville home. Reportedly Repre-
sentative Boner and Mr. Schankle purchased the house for $21,000,
as equal partners, although real estate and probate court records
show that Mr. Schankle paid the entire amount. Representative
Boner immediately sold his half for $10,500 cash to Mr. Schankle,
who sold the entire house for $10,500 to B&S Enterprises. A year
later, with no improvements having been made, the house was sold
for $42,000. Records indicate that, although Representative Boner
put no money down, he received a $10,500 cash payment and
shared in half the $42,000 sales price.

Representative Boner’s version of thekfurchase of this pmﬁerty is
that on November 12, 1981, Mr. Schankle paid $3,150 from his per-
sonal funds as a deposit to hold the property. Mr. Schankle then
paid the balance of the purchase price on November 23, 1981. He
represented that the purchase was on behalf of B&S Enterprises,
and the receipt from the Clerk’s Office lists Representative Boner
as the co-owner. On November 30, 1981, the B&S account at the
United Savings Bank was debited $21,150.74 in payment of the cost
of the property. Mr. Schankle got back his down-payment money
and Representative Boner was debited for one-half the purchase
amount. Representative Boner also claimed that over $23,000 in
improvements were made to the progerty.

fter Mr. Schankle purchased and was paid back for the prorer—

ty from B&S funds, he decided to convert the property for low-

income rental and receive federal money to do so. When Represent-

ative Boner found out, he says he quit-claimed his interest in the

roperty. Mr. Schankle then changed his mind and Representative

ner was given back his interest. No money ever changed hands.
(Appendix A.)

n conjunction with its reports of these business transactions, the
Ei'ess stated that Representative Boner intervened on Mr. Schan-

e's behalf with the VA. The implication is that Representative
Boner was paying back Mr. Schankle for these opportunities by
getting him special treatment.

It has been reported that in 1983, the same year they sold all the
houses, Mr. Schankle had inadvertently omitted the costs of asbes-
tos removal from his low-bid offer of $1.05 million to the VA to ren-
ovate a laboratory at Nashville VA Medical Center (VAMC). Mr.
Schankle wanted his bid increased b§e$60,000 and the VA refused.
Representative Boner had staff members call VA officials in Nash-
vilre on three separate occasions, after which Representative Boner
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himself called a VA official in Washington. Mr. Schankle was sub-
sequently allowed to add the $60,000 to his bid.

Representative Boner’s statement to the Committee portrayed
this event as a legitimate constituent service in which no improper
influence was used. The statement claims that Mr. Schankle, after
discovering an innocent mistake in this bid, called Representative
Boner’s office for information regarding VA bid procedures. An
aide to the congressman arranged for a meeting with Mr. Schankle
and the VA in Nashville. At that meeting, Mr. Schankle was asked
to substantiate his claims regarding the bid. He delivered this in-
formation to them, and it was forwarded to an official in Washing-
ton, without a recommendation. Representative Boner called this
Washington official to make a status inquig, and nothing more.
The VA independently decided to allow Mr. Schankle to amend his
bid. (Appendix A.)

2. Legal Issues

The applicable legal considerations are the Code of Ethics for
Government Service, consideration #35, House Rule XLIII, clauses
3 and 4, and 18 U.S.C. § 201(g).

The first step in analyzing Representative Boner’s conduct in
regard to Mr. Schankle f{)r possible improprieties is to determine
whether the business transactions in which the two men participat-
ed were legitimate and proper.

3. Evidence Obtained

As to the purchase of the condominium in Destin, Florida, Repre-
sentative Boner submitted a document showing that he paid his
fair share for the property. (Appendix F.) There is no rule prohibit-
ing Members of Congress from engaging in outside business trans-
actions. There was nothing improper about the transaction itself,
and it was properly reported. No impropriety as to the transaction
itself has been established.

The second business arrangement to be analyzed regards the pur-
chase and sale of the three East Nashville properties. Representa-
tive Boner stated each loan was arranged at the market rate, and
his contribution and risk in the venture were the same as Mr.
Schankle's. (Appendix A.) He submitted documents verifying that
his contribution to, and risk in, the venture were indeed the same
as his partner’s. (Appendix F.) Given this fact, and the fact that the
transaction was properly reported, the Committee staff concludes
that no allegation of impropriety has been sustained.

The final transaction to be analyzed regards the property located
at 614 Russell Street in Nashville. Representative Boner submitted
documents to the Committee verifying that Mr. Schankle paid
$3,150 from his personal funds as a deposit on the property, and
then paid the balance. The first document was a copy of a check
from Mr. Schankle to the Bill Colson Company for $3,150. The
memo on the check reads “Earnest money 614 Russell St.” The
second document was a letter by the Colson Company which stated,
in part, “Received of Harold Schankle, check to Davidson County
Court in the amount of $17,850 in {)ayment of balance of purchase
price of house and lot at 614 Russell Street.” (Appendix A.)
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As to Representative Boner’s claim that Mr. Schankle represent-
ed that the purchase of the building was on behalf of B&S and
listed Representative Boner as the co-owner, the congressman sub-
mitted a copy of a receipt from the Davidson County Clerk’s Office
stating it had received $21,000 of the Bill Colson Reality Company
for the purchase of the 614 Russell Street property. (Appendix A.)
While it is true that Representative Boner is listed as a co-owner,
no mention is made of S&S Enterprises. Thus, the evidence is in-
conclusive as to whether the property was purchased on behalf of
that entity.

. Regarding Representative Boner’s claim that the B&S account at
: the United American Bank was debited $21,150.74 to pay for the
property, the congressman submitted a copy of a Master Note Re-
quest for Draw from the United American gank showing the draw
amount to be $21,150.74, siﬁned by him and Mr. Schankle. He also
submitted a copy of a bank record showing the United American
Bank advanced $21,150.74 to B&S Enterprises on December 4, 1981.
‘The Committee staff received no supportigg documentation con-
cerning Representative Boner’s claim that Mr. Schankle was paid
‘ back his money by B&S. Similarly, there is no proof Representative
Boner was debited one-half of the purchase price through a pay-
\ ment to Mr. Schankle by B&S.
!t Regarding the controversy over whether there were improve-
ments made to the property, Representative Boner submitted a
cczg of a check dated March 5, 1982, in the amount of $17,500 from
: B&S to Schankle Construction Company for work done at 614 Rus-
. sell Street. (Appendix A.) Therefore, to this extent, Representative
; Boner has verified that improvements were made to the property.
. As to Representative Boner’s version of this property changing
’ hands via the quit-claim of his interest in it, and subsequently re-
ceiving it back from Mr. Schankle, no proof has been submitted.
Similarly, Representative Boner said nothing in his statement to
the Committee regarding the final sale of the property by B&S
exceﬁt that he made a small profit. (Appendix A.)
& While Representative Boner has not had the opportunity to re-
. spond to this analysis of the 614 Russell Street transaction, it is the
staff’s conclusion that the evidence examined does not conclusively
show that Mr. Schankle was ever reimbursed for the purchase
rice of the property, for which he had paid the entire amount.
ikewise, there is no proof of the property changing hands via the
quit-claim, or the amount of profit realized from its final sale.

To settle these questions, the Committee staff would have asked
for Representative Boner to submit documentation establishing Mr.
Schankle received the $21,174 from B&S and that the fPro rty was
actually purchased on behalf of that entity. And finally, Proof
would have been requested to buttress Representative Boner's as-
sertion that the title changed hands via his quit-claim of his inter-
est in the property, and Mr. Schankle’s subsequent return of Rep-
resentative Boner’s interest in it.

After analyzing the individual transactions to determine if any
v improperties existed, it must next be determined whether the help
: Representative Boner gave Mr. Schankle in regard to his problem
) with the VA was improper.
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Representative Boner has submitted documentation which shows
that his office arranged a meeting between Mr. Schankle and some
VA officials for the purpose of discussing the mistake in his bid.
Analysis of a memorandum of what transpired at that meeting sug-
gests no evidence of the exertion of improper influence on the part
of Representative Boner’s staff. Another document submitted
shows that this matter was then forwarded to an official in Wash-
ington, with no recommendation as to its resolution.

E_resentative Boner also submitted a copﬁ(:)f a report made by
an official at the VA whom Representative Boner contacted. This
document contains no suggestion v’hatsoever that Representative
Boner exerted undue influence on tke official in regard to the out-
come. It shows Representative Boner merely called the VA request-
ilqg z t)itatua report on the correction of Mr. Schankle’s bid. (Appen-

ix A.

Finally, Representative Boner also gave the Committee a ccifgr of
a document entitled “Rev:rt of Contact” prepared by Mr. Larry
Deeters, Director of the VAMC of Nashville, Tennessee. He pre-
pared this report pursuant to his being contacted by a representa-
tive of the media regarding the VA’s decision to allow Mr. Schan-
kle to amend his bid. Mr. Deeters’ summary of the information
which was requested and given, states: “To our knowledge, Mr.
Boner attempted to have no influence on the award of the con-
tracts involved.” (Appendix A.)

In conclusion, the documents submitted by Representative Boner
show that he did not attempt to influence the VA's decision regard-
ing Mr. Schankle’s request to amend his bid. It is a legitimate and
important function of a congressman’s office to assist constituents
who are having problems with a government agency. Part of this
assistance may take the form of arranging meetings and requesting
status reports. The evidence submitted shows that Representative
Boner did nothing more than this. Therefore, the conclusion of the
Committee staff is that no impropriety has been established in
regtgfrd to the assistance provided by Representative Boner and his
staft.

The final aspect of the analysis of alleged impropriety involving
Mr. Harold Schankle concerns the megia’s imph%ation that, in
return for his investment opportunities, Representative Boner in-
terceded on Mr. Schankle’s Eehalf to ecfet him special treatment at
the VA. If the relationship implied were true, Representative
Boner’s actions would implicate 18 U.S.C. § 201(g) and House Rule’
XLIII, clause 3.

Analysis of the evidence has shown that Representative Boner
and his staff did not attempt to influence the outcome of the VA's
decision. Their intervention consisted of the arrangement of a
meeting and a status check.

As to whether Representative Boner took this action in return
for his investment opportunities cannot be known for certain. How-
ever, as stated before, a major function of a Member’s office is to
assist constituents having trouble with government agencies. Noth-
ing Representative Boner did on Mr. Schankle’s behalf was incon-
sistent with this function. The fact that assisting constituents in
this manner is such a common occurrence, and the fact that Repre-
sentative Boner did not attempt to influence the VA'’s decision as
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to the outcome, compel the Committee staff to conclude that no al-
legation of misconduct has been sustained.

While no allegation of bribery or use of office for personal gain
has been established, it is arguable that Representative Boner vio-
lated the Code of Ethics for Government Service, consideration #5,
by taking the official action of intervening with a government
agency on behalf of someone with whom he was involved in numer-
ous business ventures and by whom his wife was employed.

The staff is especially concerned in this regard in light of Repre-
sentative Boner's explanation of events surrounding the hrurchase
and sale of the property located at 614 Russell Street in Nashville.
Given this explanation of the business transaction, and his subse-

uent intervention with the VA on Mr. Schankle’s behalf, the staff
eels that Representative Boner’s actions raise a question of wheth-
er he violated consideration #5 by accepting a benefit under cir-
cumstances which might be construed by reasonable persons as
havipg influenced the performance of his governmental duties.

VII. ALLEGATIONS REGARDING ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS

The third major area of alleged impropriety on the part of Repré-
sentative Boner concerns his acceptance of gifts.

A. RECREATION VEHICLE INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION

It was reported by the media that, in 1983, Representative Boner
wanted to borrow a motor home to take his daughter, a major
litical supporter, and the supporter’s family to Williamsburg, Vir-
ginia. He called the President of the Recreation Vehicle Industry
Association (RVIA) in a suburb of Washington, who loaned him the
RVIA’s motor home for eleven days. Representative Boner has
never reported the free use of the motor home on his Financial Dis-
closure Statement.

1. Representative Boner's Position

Representative Boner does not deny his use of the vehicle. How-
ever, he characterizes its use as a ‘“fact-finding” trip to learn more
about recreation vehicles (RV), the value of which trip did not meet
the threshold for financial disclosure.

Representative Boner claims that he made arrangements to use
the RV with the President of RVIA, Mr. David Humphreys, not for
eleven days but for only two weekends, July 23-24 and July 30-31.
In order to accommodate the RVIA, Representative Boner picked
up the vehicle on July 22 and returned it on August 1. He actually
used the vehicle only four or five days. The other days it was kept
parked, although still in his ssion. The fair market value of
the vehicle was $40 per day. Thus, the total cost for the time it was
actually in use was at most $200, which is below the disclosure
threshold for the reporting of reimbursements, which is $250.
Therefore, he was not required to list the use of the vehicle on his
Financial Disclosure Statement.

2. Legal Issues

The legal considerations applicable to this charge of impropriety
are House Rule XLIII, clause 4, and the Ethics in Government Act
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of 1978, sections 102(aX2XA) and 102(aX2XC). House Rule XLIII,
clause 4, at the time in question, stated:

A Member, officer, or employee of the House of Represent-
atives shall not accept gifts (other than personal hospital-
ity of an individual or with a fair market value of $35 or
less) in any calendar year aggregating $100 or more in
value, directly or indirectly, from any person (other than a
relative of his) having a direct interest in legislation before
the Congress or who is a foreign national (or agent of a
foreign national). . . .

Section 102(aX2XA) of the EIGA states that a Member’s Financial
Disclosure Statement shall include a full and complete statement
with respect to—

The identity of the source and a brief description of any
gifts of transportation, lodging, food, or entertainment ag-
gregating $250 or more in value received from any source
other than a relative of the reporting individual during
the preceding calendar year. . . .

J. Analysis

In evaluating this allegation, the Committee staff examined a
document submitted by Representative Boner from Mr. David
Humphreys, the President of the RVIA, which supposedly con-
firmed the congressman’s version of events. Mr. Humphreys states
in his letter tﬁ;t it was he who had approached Representative
Boner regarding use of the RV, and Representative Boner eventu-
ally took him up on his offer. It was the understanding between
the two men that Mr. Boner would use the RV only four days, July
23, 24, 30, and 31, 1983. It was not convenient for RVIA to have the
unit returned between July 24-30 since it was not scheduled for
use during that time, so Representative Boner kept it the entire
eleven days. Mr. Humphreys said he believed the sum of $40 per
day was a reasonable value for the RV. (Appendix A.)

Committee staff followed up the submission of Mr. Humphreys’
letter with a telephone conversation with him regarding its con-
tents. One of the questions asked concerned the value he ascribed
to the use of the RV. )

Mr. Humphreys began by saying that these vehicles normally
could not be rented for less than a week at a time, and the normal
rental rate would be $400 to $500 per week. It had been his under-
standing, however, that Representative Boner was only going to be
driving the vehicle and not using it for anything else, such as cook-
ing and sleeping. Based on this understanding, he estimated $40
per day was a reasonable rate for using the RV for this purpose
only. (l"!xhibit 7)

he Committee staff cannot accept the value placed on the use of
the RV, or the method used to arrive at the value, offered by Mr.
Humphreys. If one rents an item, he is renting the entire item. It
is never broken down into whatever particular features of the item
are to be used, and the value determined on that basis.

Also, it can be argued that the cost of the vehicle should be
judged by the total amount of time Representative Boner had it in
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his possession, and not just the days he says he actually used it.
The key fact is that Representative Boner had access to the vehicle
for eleven days.

Additionally, several days after questioning Mr. Humphreys re-
ﬁarding his valuation of the RV, Committee staff was contacted by

r. Jerry Loftus, General Counsel for the RVIA. Mr. Loftus stated
that there was no way they could establish the rental price for the
vehicle used by Representative Boner. (Exhibit 7.) Thus, a key piece
of evidence submitted by Representative Boner in defense of his
use of the RV, and his failure to list this use on his Financial Dis-
closure Statement, has not withstood scrutiny.

Keeping in mind the uncertainty regarding the value of the use
of the RV, the two possible characterizations of its use must be ex-
amined. Representative Boner’s use of the RV could either be clas-
sified as a fact-finding, mission, or as a gift. The congressman'’s
statement to the Committee was unclear as to which of these he
definitively considered it to be.

Members may accept necessary ::Xenses for bona fide, legiti-
mate, fact-finding trips directly related to their official duties. The
purpose of these trips is for a Member to learn more about matters
directly related to his job as a congressman.

On the one hand, it can be argued that driving a RV from Wash-
ington to Williamsburg, and then staying in a hotel (as Mr. Hum-
rhreys stated was his belief when he arrived at his estimate), is not
egitimate fact-finding.

On the other hand, even if Representative Boner’s use of the ve-
hicle were deemed to be legitimate fact-finding, the argument could
still be made that the value of the expenses was over $250, and
that it should have been listed on his Financial Disclosure State-
ment under the category for reimbursements. This failure to list
the reimbursement for the trip would place Representative Boner
in violation of the EIGA, § 102(aX2XC).

The other possible characterization of the use of this RV is that
of a gift. Representative Boner's statement to the Committee re-
garding the valuation of the RV says: “This use is a ‘gift’ with a
value of less than $250, the threshold for reporting on financial dis-
closure forms.” (Apgndix A)) If this were a gift, it is true that it
would not have to be reported, provided one accepted Representa-
tive Boner’s valuation of it, and thus the EIGA would not have
been violated. However, under House Rule XLIII, clause 4, Mem-
bers may not accept gifts totalling $100 or more in a calendar year
from a source with an interest in legislation, regardless of whether
it has to be reported. It cannot be disputed that the RVIA has an
interest in legislation. Therefore, the only question is whether the
value of the gift is $100 or more. Even if a value as low as $40 per
day were used, Representative Boner would still be in violation of
House Rule XLIII, clause 4, by virtue of using the vehicle for four

days.

ﬂ' one accepts Representative Boner’s statement at face value, an
argument could be made that no violations have occurred. If this
trip were characterized as a fact-finding mission to learn more
about recreation vehicles, and an estimate of $40 per day were ac-
cepted, and Representative Boner’s claim that he only used it four
or five days meant that its value to him was under $250, then no
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gift would be involved and it would not have to have been reported
on his Financial Disclosure Statement under reimbursements.

In conclusion, Committee staff feels that further investigation
would have been warranted regarding the propriety of Representa-
tive Boner’s use of the RV. Before any definite conclusions could be
drawn in this regard, a reliable value for the use of the vehicle
would have to be obtained, as well as additional information from
the staff of RVIA and Representative Boner himself.

B. HONORARIA, CONTRIBUTIONS, AND TRAVEL

It was pointed out by the press that, as chairman of the U.S.
Travel and Tourism Caucus, Representative Boner has repeatedly
received campaign contributions, honoraria, and free trips from in-
dustry representatives. It named several places to which the con-
gressman had traveled.

Representative Boner admits to all these things but points out
that there is no law against it. He submitted no documents in re-
sponse to this allefation of impropriety. There was no reason to do
80. Provided he follows the guidelines, there is nothing to prevent
Representative Boner's acceptance of trips of this type. Committee
staff's review of the trips mentioned in the media articles revealed
that each was properly disclosed on his Financial Disclosure State-
ments. There is no evidence before the Committee staff indicatin,
that Representative Boner was not engaged in legitimate fact-find-
ing activities. Therefore, the conclusion is that no allegation of im-
propriety has been sustained.

C. HYDROPLANE BOAT

It was reported in the media that Representative Boner was the
friend of a Nashville boat manufacturer, Mr. Joe Reeves. It was
stated that in 1981 Representative Boner arranged for Mr. Reeves
to testify before a congressional committee which was considering
legislation that Mr. Reeves wanted to see passed. Representative
Boner later voted for the legislation and then cosponsored a resolu-
tion calling for its full funding.

It is further alleged that Mr. Reeves provided Representative
Boner with a 17-foot power boat in 1983. Representative Boner paid
nothing for the use of the boat in 1983, 1984, and the first half of
1985. The use of this boat, which has a value in excess of $10,000,
was never reported as a gift on the congressman'’s Financial Disclo-
sure Statement. Over two years after taking possession of the boat,
he bought it for $7,500.

1. Representative Boner'’s Position

Representative Boner described the unfolding of events in a dif-
ferent light. He said in his statement to the Committee that, in the
summer of 1983, Mr. Reeves let him use the boat “to decide if he
liked it.” He used it and decided to buy it. Mr. Reeves then said he
would follow up on the sale at a later date. Sometime in 1984, Rep-
resentative Boner let Mr. Reeves know he was prepared to buy the
boat. Mr. Reeves responded in December 1984, saying he wanted to
close the deal by the end of the model year, June 1985. In May
1985 Representative Boner paid $7,449.14 for the boat. He never re-
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ported it as a gift because he never considered it to be one. He
always intended to buy the boat and it was Mr. Reeves’ fault that
it took so long to complete the deal. (Appendix A.)

2. Legal Issues

The applicable legal considerations are House Rule XLIII,
clauses 3 and 4; the Ethics in Government Act of 1978, section
102(ax2XB); 18 U.S.C. § 201(g); and the Code of Ethics for Govern-
ment Service, consideration #5.

d. Analysis

In analyzing the possibility of a gift rule violation, viable argu-
ments both for and against were considered.

If one takes Representative Boner's version of events at face
value, certainly no violation has occurred. It was always his inten-
tion to buy the boat. Why should he list it as a gift? People are
sometimes allowed to purchase items at no money down and then
Rday for them later. And, according to Representative Boner, it was
Mr. Reeve’s fault the transaction took so long to be completed.

Looking at the sequence of events in light of normal business
transactions, however, it is apparent that Representative Boner re-
ceived a gift in the use of the boat. By his own admission, Repre-
sentative Boner received the boat in the summer of 1983 and did
not pay for it until May 1985, a total of nearly two years. How
many business transactions are conducted in this fashion?

Added to this long lapse of time is the fact that Representative
Boner did not pay for the boat until controversy surrounding his
finances had already arisen. Also, if Mr. Reeves wanted to close the
deal before the end of the model year, why not close it by June
1984, instead of June 1985?

The critical factor in this instance is the price Representative
Boner paid for the boat once he finally bought it. The media al-
leges the value of the boat was over $10,000. Representative Boner
paid $7,449, the price he says Mr. Reeves asked him to pay.

Committee staff’'s contact with a retailer of boats of this kind re-
vealed that in 1983 a Hyrdo-Sport Playmate 150 sold for about
$5,000. The price of a motor for a boat of this type would have
ranged from $4,200 to $5,500. (Exhibit 7.) Thus, the cost of the boat
and motor, brand new, would have been from $9,200 to $10,500. Ad-
ditionally, these boats are usually sold with accompanying trailers
costing approximately $800. (Exhibit 7.) The least this boat would
have cost i1s $9,200 and Representative Boner paid $7,500, a savings
of $1,700. This $1,700 price differential between the value of the
boat and what Ii?resentative Boner paid for it, combined with the
fact that he used it almost two years without paying, could be
enough justification to conclude impropriety was involved.

To analyze the possible violation of the use of office for personal
gain [House Rule XLIII, clause 3, and 18 U.S.C. § 201(g)], one must
answer the question of whether it has been sufficiently proven that
Representative Boner got the use of this boat for helping Mr.
Reeves with legislation.

House Resolution 165 was a bill introduced in the 99th Congress
in 1985. It sought to block the Reagan Administration’s impound-
ing of funds for projects such as new lakes and boat ramps. Given
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that this bill was not introduced until 1985 and that Representa-
tive Boner did not vote on the bill because no vote was ever taken
on it, a strong argument exists that an allegation of use of office
for gsrsonal benefit in connection with this bill cannot be sus-
tained.

The legislation mentioned in the media, for which Representa-
tive Boner arranged for Mr. Reeves to testify before the committee
considering it, was H.R. 2250 effecting the amendment of the tax
law to impose a tax on the sale of sport fishing equipment and
boats. Because anyone can sign up to testify before a committee,
and because this action occurred roughly two years before the boat

* incident, it would be difficult to argue that there is sufficient proof

to establish an impropriety.

H.R. 2163 was introduced in 1983. It proposed the creation of the
Wallop-Breaux Trust Fund for earmarking revenues from user fees
and boat gas taxes. The bill was p by a voice vote of the
House, so there is no record of Representative Boner’s vote. This
appears to be the closest legislation in time to the boat transaction.

11 three pieces of legislation do, in fact, concern the boating in-
dustry of which Mr. Reeves was a part. The facts presented here
create a suspicion that the use of the boat and resentative
Boner’s actions as a congressman may have been linked. But a sus-
picion of wrongdoing is not justification enough to state that the
evidence is conclusive. Therefore, the Committee staff does not con-
clude that Representative Boner has violated House Rule XLIII,
clause 3, or 18 U.S.C. § 201(g).

While the staff does not feel an allegation of bribery (or gratuity)
or a violation of House Rule XLIII, clause 3, has been established,
there can be no question that accepting the free use of the boat for
two years from a man who had such an obvious interest in boating
legislation and for whom he had arranged to testify before a con-

‘gressional committee, constitutes a violation of consideration #5 of

the Code of Ethics for Government Service by accepting a benefit
under circumstances which might be construed by reasonable
?eople as influencing the performance of governmental duties. The
act that ReFresentative Boner appears to have received ownership
of this boat for at least $1,700 under its retail value intensifies this
appearance of impropriety.

D. GIFTS FROM JAMES WELLHAM

The press has reported on Representative Boner’s friendship
with Mr. James Wellham, owner of the Nashville company, Ameri-
can Specialty Metals, Inc. (ASM), which was involved in defense
contracting. It was reported that the two men and their wives often
socialized together at expensive Nashville restaurants. The friend-
ship began in 1980 when Representative Boner’s office helped Mr.
Wellham obtain $70,000 he was owed by the Department of De-
fense, but which it was late in paying. At one point, Mr. Wellham
gave Representative Boner a $1,200 tailored suit.

Refresentative Boner is also alleged to have helped Mr. Wellham
et clients. In 1982 they traveled to Los Angeles, with Mr. Well-
am’s company paying for the airfare, four nights’ lodging, and

meals. In return, Representative Boner set up a meeting with some
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Hughes Helicopter executives and helped Mr. Wellham obtain two
contracts.

In 1983 Representative Boner also helped Mr. Wellham by ob-
taining information on the status of a contract dispute he was in-
volved in at McClellan Air Force Base in California.

1. Representative Boner's Position

Representative Boner’s statement to the Committee characterizes
the two men as having been good friends who often socialized to-
gether and exchanged gifts, as friends do. He states that the media

id not report the other half of the tailored-suit story, i.e., Repre-
sentative Boner had fiven Mr. Wellham a painting worth $1,500.
They often exchanged gifts at holidays and other appropriate occa-
sions. (Appendix A.)

As to the trip to Los Angeles in 1982, Representative Boner says
that at that time Mrs. Boner was working for Mr. Wellham's com-

any. Representative Boner viewed the trip as a way to learn about

r. Wellham’s business and how it fit into defense issues. The con-
gressman used the trip to do fact-finding at two or three defense

lants. He reported the trip on his Financial Disclosure Statement
or the calendar year 1982. (Appendix A.)

2. Legal Issues

The ible legal considerations involved as to these allegations
would be House Rule XLIII, clauses 3 and 4.
J. Analysis

The gift of a suit to Representative Boner by Mr. Wellham would
not violate House Rule XLIII, clause 3, if Mr. Wellham were
deemed not to be a source with an interest in legislation, i.e. if the
gift were given out of personal friendship. Representative Boner
stated that the two men were good friends and often mutually ex-
cf:hanged gifts. The suit was reported on his financial disclosure
orm.

Given these facts, it is difficult for the Committee staff to say
that this was a gift from a prohibited source in that it would have
to make a questionable judgment call to reach that conclusion. In
light of the proper reporting of the gift, this allegation has not
been sustained.

The other potential ﬁf)’ta violation is Representative Boner’s ac-
ceptance of the trip to Angeles. Since his wife worked for Mr.
Wellham at the time, there is no issue concerning her acceptance
of it. Representative Boner has characterized this trip as a fact-
finding mission to learn more about Mr. Wellham’s company and
how it fit into the defense industry. He did fact-finding at two or
three defense plants. Regardless of possible weaknesses in this ex-
planation, the Committee staff cannot state that this properly-re-
ported trip was not a legitimate fact-finding endeavor. Therefore,
no impropriety has been conclusively established.

The other possible violation of House rules, use of office for per-
sonal gain, has not been sustained. The Committee staff cannot
state that the evidence establishes that Representative Boner did
the things he did for Mr. Wellham in return for gifts. While Rep-
resentative Boner did indeed help Mr. Wellham out and the two
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men did exchange gifts, the staff does not conclude that Represent-
ative Boner violated House Rule XLIII, clause 3.

VIII. ALLEGATIONS REGARDING WORK DONE BY MRS. BONER

Allegations have been raised in the media that in three instances
Representative Boner helped someone out in return for that person
either giving his wife, Mrs. Betty Fowlkes Boner, work or a salary
for no work at all.

A. WORK FOR JAMES WELLHAM

The press reported that in November 1981 Mr. James Wellham
offered a job to Mrs. Boner to work for his company, American Spe-
cialty Metals, Inc., for $25,000 per year. The work was to take place
in Washington, D.C. Mrs. Boner was on the payroll of Mr. Well-
ham’s company for 23 months and, during that time, she received
15 monthly checks for $2,083 made payable to Betty Fowlkes, her
maiden name.

For the remaining 8 months, the checks were made payable to
Langford, Switzer & King, a law firm she had joined after moving
back to Nashville, Tennessee. Two of the partners in the firm are
reported as saying that, after receiving the checks from Mr. Well-
ham, the firm would write a check to Mrs. Boner for tne same
amount. Mr. Ken Switzer, one of the partners in the firm, is report-
ed as saying that Mrs. Boner never did any legal work to justify
the retainer.

By virtue of inferior materials used in some of his defense work,
Mr. Wellham faced Federal indictment under the False Claims Act.
He then reportedly offered a deal to the prosecutors to give testi-
mony against Representative Boner stating that the payments to
Mrs. Boner were bribes for the congressman.

Mr. Switzer is reported t¢v have said that he attended a meeting
at which Mr. and Mrs. Boner, Mr. Howard Eley, and Mr. Robert
Langford were present. At that meeting, the Boners and Mr. Eley
tried to determine something that Mrs. Boner could use as justifi-
cation for the salary she received because all she did for Mr. Well-
ham in Washington waa to attend a few cocktail parties.

1. Representative Boner’s Position

Representative Boner’s statement to the Committee portrays
Mrs. Boner as having taken a legitimate job offer and then per-
forming work which justified her salary. He states that it was Mr.
Wellham’s idea to hire Mrs. Boner because her knowledge of Nash-
ville and Washington would be useful to him. She decided to take
the job, and she and Mr. Wellham drew up a contemporaneous job
description. (Appendix A.)

In Washington Mrs. Boner did research, kept lists of potential
customers, kept up with the awarding of defense contracts, tracked
Federal legislation, and did public relations work. Mrs. Boner has
no records or copies of this work but numerous reasons for their
absence. The payments were made to Mrs. Boner in her maiden
name because she is licensed to practice law in that name and uses
it when she practices. (Appendix A.)
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Eventually, Mrs. Boner moved back to Nashville to work in a
law firm there. That firm did work for Mr. Wellham and she con-
tinued to receive payments for work she did there, including moni-
toring Federal legislation in which Mr. Wellham was interested.
Representative Boner disclosed his wife’'s employment, the ple
at the firm knew of her work and the pa arrangement, and noth-
ing was ever said about it before Mr. Wellham's allegations sur-
faced. And, finally, Mr. Wellham was given a lie-detector test by
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, which he failed. (Appendix AJ)

Representative Boner admits that the meeting mentioned by Mr.
Ken Switzer occurred, but claims its pu‘x‘-fose was only to discuss
the Department of Defense audit of Mr. Wellham, due to its poten-
tial for embarrassing the congressman. However, at no time was
any allti%::tion concerning Representative Boner and his wife men-
tioned. Regarding the services he performed for Mr. Wellham, Rep-
resentative Boner states they were done only as a part of his con-
stituent services. (Appendix A.)

2. Legal Issues

The applicable legal considerations are 18 U.S.C. § 201(g); House
Rule XLIII, clause 3; and the Code of Ethics for Government Serv-
ice, consideration #35.

3. Analysis

To answer the question of whether Representative Boner accept-
ed a bribe from Mr. Wellham, in the form of payment to his wife
for work she never did, in return for his performance of official
acts to benefit Mr. Wellham, one must first examine whether any
work was performed by Mrs. Boner.

To support his claim that work was indeed performed, Represent-
ative Boner submitted a job description he said was made contem-
poraneously with her being hired. (Appendix A.) Examination of
this job description reveals it is not dated and is not signed by Mr.
Wellham. Thus, its value as probative evidence can be legitimately
questioned.

Representative Boner submitted no records to substantiate all of
the work he claims his wife did for Mr. Wellham. His statement
explains this lack of documentation by stating that she worked for
a salary and did not have to keep traditional time records; she did
not have photocopying facilities to make duplicates of her work;
the originals were sent to Mr. Wellham who has probably de-
stroyed them; Mrs. Boner did not have a secretary to keep track of
files and records; and she has moved three times since working for
Mr. Wellham and, each time, more and more unnecessary things
have been discarded. (Appendix A.)

Whatever his excuses may be, the fact is that Representative
Boner’s evidence to back up his claim that work was actually per-
formed by his wife is unpersuasive. He did, however, submit a doc-
ument from the Board of Professional Responsibility of the Su-
preme Court of Tennessee showing that Mrs. Boner is indeed li-
censed in her maiden name, but this offers little proof regarding
the issue of bribery. (Appendix A.)

Representative Boner also submitted a copy of a business card
which lists Mrs. Boner as legal counsel to ASM, a photocopy of a
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post office box key, and a piece of correspondence dated March 8,
1982, which indicates that she requested a list of defense industry-
related companies from someone named Joy, who did not sign her
name. (Appendix A.) The only piece of evidence of the three which
is of any worth whatsoever is the list of defense companies. If genu-
ine, this would seem to indicate that Mrs. Boner at least did some-
thing to earn her pay from Mr. Wellham.

As to the question of whether work was performed by Mrs. Boner
after she moved to the Nashville firm, a letter was submitted con-
firming an agreement between ASM and Langford, Switzer &
King, for that firm to provide an attorney continuously on call to
give advice and counsel to ASM in all areas of government rela-
tions, to track Federal legislation, and to monitor Federal regula-
tions. (Appendix A.)

However, Committee staff contacts with Mr. Ken Switzer, for-
merly of Langford, Switzer & King, have raised the question of
whether Mrs. Boner did anything at all to earn her salary from
Mr. Wellham, either while in Nashville or Washington. Mr.
Switzer recounted his recollection of the meeting between Repre-
sentative and Mrs. Boner, Mr. Langford, and Mr. Eley. He also ex-
pressed his knowledge of Mrs. Boner’s tenure at the law firm of
which he was a partner. Because of Mr. Switzer’s statements, cou-
pled with Representative Boner’s inability to produce documenta-
tion of his wife’'s work, Committee staff was unable to reach any
definite conclusions for the purposes of its investigation. While
Representative Boner may have eventually been able to produce
satisfactory documentation for the work performed by his wife, at
the termination of the investigation, this issue had not been finally
resolved.

Additionally, Representative Boner’s lending assistance to a man
by whom his wife was employed, with whom he often socialized
and exchanged gifts valuing as much as $1,500, would violate con-
sideration #5 of the Code of Ethics for Government Service by ac-
cepting a benefit under circumstances which might be construed by
reasonable persons as influencing the performance of his govern-
mental duties.

B. WORK FOR J. HAROLD SCHANKLE

Mr. J. Harold Schankle is the man with whom Representative
Boner had business dealings through their real estate company, B
& S Enterprises. He is the man for whom Representative Boner in-
tervened with the Veterans Administration (VA) so that Mr.
Schankle would be allowed to raise his bid by $60,000 to renovate
the clinical laboratory at Nashville’s VA Medical Center. The alle-
gation of impropriety is that, in return for either his investment
opportunities with Mr. Schankle or for the work he gave to Mrs.
Boner, Representative Boner interceded on Mr. Schankle’s behalf
to get him special treatment at the VA. The media reported that
Mr. Schankle acknowledges he has employed Mrs. Boner on a
couple of real estate closings, and then goes on to point out that
there is no mention on tax return summaries provided by Repre-
sentative Boner of any payments to the congressman’s wife.
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1. Representative Boner'’s Position

Representative Boner stated in his response to the Committee
that he did nothing improper in the help he gave to Mr. Schankle
regarding the VA. He helped this constituent with a problem he
was having with a government agency, just as he helps all his con-
stituents having problems with government agencies. He adds that
his wife’s only involvement in working for Mr. Schankle was to act
as his settlement attorney on the closings of four pieces of proper-
ty, three of which belonged to the congressman as well. The work
was done by the law firm of Langford, Switzer & King, for which
Mrs. Boner worked at the time. All fees were paid directly to the
firm. (Appendix A.)

2. Legal Issues

The applicable legal considerations are, again, 18 U.S.C. § 201
and House Rule XLIII, clause 3, quoted above.

J. Analysis

Re&‘esentative Boner did intercede in the VA bid on behalf of
Mr. Schankle. The questions which need to be answered are wheth-
er he improperly interceded and whether the intervention was con-
nected to Mr. Schankle’s employment of Mrs. Boner.

The documents submitted by Representative Boner show no im-
proper intervention on the part of either him or anyone else in his
office. Mr. Schankle wished to correct his bid submitted to the VA.
Representative Boner’s office helped arrange a meeting with some
VA officials. There is nothing improper in arranging such a meet-
ing.

As to the call made to Representative Boner to the Washington
official, there is nothing to indicate that he used undue influence
or in any way did anything more than he was allowed to do on
behalf of a constituent.

Regarding the question of whether Representative Boner helped
Mr .’g:hankle because of their business dealings or because of work
he gave to Representative Boner’s wife, no one can know for cer-
tain. It must be pointed out, however, that intervening on behalf of
a constituent is a legitimate and very common function of a con-
gressman’s job. Mr. Schankle is one of his constituents, and Repre-
sentative Boner helped him out with a problem he was having with
a government agency. Whatever one might speculate as to his pur-
pose in intervening, no impropriety has been conclusively estab-
lished as to House Rule XLIII, clause 3, and 18 U.S.C. § 201.

C. WORK FOR JOE REEVES

The media reported that the same Joe Reeves who gave the
wer boat to Representative Boner also hired his wife, Mrs. Betty
owlkes Boner, to do legal work. It was stated that when Repre-
sentative Boner made public his wife’s tax summaries for the pre-
ceding six years, Mr. ves was not listed as having been one of
the people who paid Mrs. Boner legal fees. Mr. Reeves is reported
as saying he paid several thousand dollars to do trademark re-
search for his company. Mr. Reeves never said exactly what he
paid Mrs. Boner, nor could he come up with any documentation to
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show she did anything for the money. The payments were not on
Representative Boner’s Financial Disclosure Statement.

1. Representative Boner’s Position

According to Representative Boner’s statement to the Commit-
tee, in 1983 Mr. Reeves approached Mrs. Boner as to whether she
could do work for him concerning trademarks on his boats. At that
time she was working for Langford, Switzer & King, and a normal
retainer arrangement was made in which Mr. Reeves paid the firm
$5,300. Mrs. Boner did work researching trademark law, filing for
trademarks, and keeping track of conflicting trademarks. The omis-
sion of these payments from the Boners’ tax return and Represent-
ative Boner’s Financial Disclosure Statement was an oversight
caused by the manner in which the payments were made to her,
i.e. endorsement by the law firm of the checks Mr. Reeves sent to
it. (Appendix A.)

2. Legal Issues

The legal considerations applicable are 18 U.S.C. §201(g) and
House Rule XLIII, clause 3, and section 102(dX1XA) of the Ethics in
Government Act of 1978.

J. Analysis

To determine whether an impropriety has been committed, again
the questions to be answered are whether Mrs. Boner did any work
for her money and whether Mrs. Boner was given this work by Mr.
Reeves in return for Representative Boner performing some official
act.

Representative Boner provided the Committee with an applica-
tion for a trademark for Mr. Reeves’ company, Hydro-Sports, and
an accompanying handwritten letter from Mrs. Boner asking for
375 and two pictures of the boat in order to file the application.
(Appendix E.) The documents submitted would seem to indicate
that Mrs. Boner did indeed do work for at least some of the money
she received.

As to whether Mr. Reeves gave this legal work to Mrs. Boner’s
firm in return for official actions taken by Representative Boner,
one can only speculate. There is nothing beyond this speculation to
back up the charge. Mr. Reeves needed trademark work done in
connection with his boat business. He hired Mrs. Boner's firm.
These facts alone are not enough to sustain an allegation of impro-
priety regarding House Rule XLIII, clause 3, and 18 U.S.C. §201.

Regarding the violation of the EIGA, analysis of Representative
Boner’s Financial Disclosure Statement for 1983 shows he failed to
list the source of his wife’s income from her alleged legal work. He
amended his statement by a letter to the Clerk of the House dated
May 21, 1985.

Representative Boner explained the omission in his statement to
the Committee. He says:

In addition to the retainer, Reeves also reimbursed the
firm for filing fees. This totalled about $300.00. Pursuant
to the arrangement Langford, Switzer had with Mrs.
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Boner, the check sent to pay for her work was endorsed by
the firm to Mrs. Boner.

Because of the way Mrs. Boner was paid—endorsement
of the check—Mrs. Boner did not make a proper record of
the receipt of the payment. Then, in turn, when the
Boners compiled documents to put together their taxes,
this payment was omitted. The income was initially omit-
ted from their returns. When the issue of Mrs. Boner’s
work for Reeves was questioned, and Mrs. Boner went
back to compile her records, she discovered that the pay-
ment had not been initially reported on their taxes. The
Boners have since filed corrected returns.

It cannot be disputed that Representative Boner failed to con-
form to the requirements of the EIGA. The question is what effect
his explanation for the omission and his subsequent amendment to
his form have in determining whether an impropriety occurred.

The Committee staff believes that Representative Boner’s expla-
nation for the failure to include the source of his wife’s income,
coupled with the timing of his amendment to the form (May 21,
1985), give it grounds to reasonably believe a violation of the EIGA
has occurred.

IX. UNRESOLVED ISSUES

As is apparent from this report, there were numerous aspects of
the staff’s investigation of the allegations against Representative
Boner that remained unresolved at the time of his resignation from
the House. Had the investigation not been terminated, additional
steps would have been taken to resolve these issues.

In the area of allegations regarding the misuse of campaign
funds, the questions of whether the equipment of Letters Unlimit-
ed and Targeted Communications had been used to do work for or-
ganizations other than the campaign committee, when this work
may have taken place, and where this work may have been per-
formed, remained unsolved. The next step in the staff’s investiga-
tion of this matter would have been to demand the journals and
ledgers of Targeted and Letters to ascertain whether any impropri-
eties occurred.

Additionally, the issue of whether Representative Boner improp-
erly received reimbursements from his campaign committee in vio-
lation of House Rule XLIII, clause 6 was not fully resolved. To com-
plete its investigation, the staff would have demanded that Repre-
sentative Boner produce vouchers for all campaign reimburse-
ments, including those made to Mrs. Boner, and to their credit card
accounts.

In the area of allegations regarding improper business transac-
tions, the staff felt continued investigation was required as to the
propriety of the 614 Russell Street transaction, to ascertain wheth-
er Representative Boner paid his fair share for the property.

Regarding the allegations of impropriety concerning gifts, the
issue of Mr. Boner’'s use of a motor home owned by the RVIA re-
mained unanswered. The next step in the staff's investigation
would have been to obtain a reliable value for the congressman'’s
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use of this vehicle, as well as additional information from the staff
of RVIA, and Representative Boner himself.

In the area of the allegations regarding the work done by Mrs.
Boner, the staff had not reached a final conclusion as to whether
work was done by her for Mr. James Wellham in return for the
salary she received from him. The staff would have inquired of
Representative Boner whether he could produce any more docu-
;pent:;ion to buttress his assertion that this work was indeed per-
ormed.

Release of this staff report was authorized by the Committee on
Standards of Official Conduct pursuant to Committee Rule 6(b) on
November 5, 1987.



L lme

R Y TN PR

sk

NS e SRR | ol e SRR e S, i

EXHIBIT 1
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AU.S. DHouse of Representatives
COMMITTEE ON STANDARDS OF
OFFICIAL CONDUCT
SWNTE HT-2, US CAMTOL
Washingten, BC 20515

WHEREAS, The Committee on Standards of Official Conduct has
been presented with evidence by 1ts staff reasonably indicating
that Representative William H. Boner's use of campaign funds,
participation in certain business transactions, acceptance of
gi1fts, and the circumstances surrounding certain spousal 1income
may have resulted 1in violation(s) of the Code of Official
Conduct, or a law, rule, regulation or other standard of conduct
applicable to his conduct in the performance of his duties or in
the discharge of his responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Committee Rule 13, the Committee
determines that the evidence presented by the staff of such
alleged violation(s) merits further inquiry;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this Committee conduct a
Preliminary Inguiry in accordance with Rule ll(a) to determine
whether such violation(s) occurred; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman and Ranking
Minority Member may authorize and issue subpoenas, either for the
taking of depositions or the production of records, and that all
testimony taken by deposition or things produced by deposition or
otherwise shall be deemed to have been taken, produced, or
furnished in Executive Session; and

BE 1T FURTHER RESOLVED, that Representative Boner be
immediately notified of this action and informed of his rights

pursuant to the Rules of this Committee.

43)
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EXHIBIT 2

AT it {ouatete HOVE S BHImCE BovTw (antyeme
Ot WIS nama

e e U.S. House of Representatives L

COMMITTEE ON STANDARDS OF
OFFICIAL CONDUCT
SUITE WT-2. U8 CAMTOL

Washington, BEC 20518
February 26, 1986

Stephen S. Trott, Esquire

Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division

United States Department of Justice
Room 2107 Main

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. Trott:

On February 5, 1986, the Committee on Standards of
Official Conduct of the United States House of
Representatives voted to conduct an 1inquiry into certain
allegations which have been raised against Representative
William H. Boner of Tennessee. As presently envisioned, the
investigation will address whether:

(1) Representative Boner may have accepted a bribe
or gratuity within the ambit of 18 U.S.C. §201 in connection
with legal fees allegedly paid to his wife by a defense
contractor for work she neither performed nor was expected to
perform;

(2) Representative Boner failed to reveal certain
business interests on his Financial Disclosure Statements
filed pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §701, et seq.;

(3) Representative Boner received a gift from a
boat manufacturer in violation of House Rules and, further,
whether he failed to disclose such gift on his Financial
Disclosure Statement; and

(4) Representative Boner used campaign funds for
personal benefit 1in violation of House Rules.

Based upon recent press accounts, the Committee
understands that the Department of Justice may also be
1investigating certain aspects of* Representative Boner's
activities, as described above. Accordingly, we wish to
inform you of the Committee's undertaking so that our
respective organizations do not engage in duplicative or
conflicting activities. In this light, we would appreciate

FILE COPY
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Stephen 8. Trott, Esquire
February 26, 1986
Page 2

any information that you may be willing to provide which
would allow for better coordination J our efforts and
vhether any of our current investigative initiatives will
impede or overlap with those taken or planned by the
Department. Of course, any information this Committee were
to receive would be maintained in the strictest confidence.

Thank zou for your consideration of this request. We
look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincesely, -
— 0D

n C. Dixon
Chairman

Ranking rity Member
JS:JMH

FILE COPY
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EXHIBIT 3

= Yamte COuCM S S OvE B MTECT OuTw CaRgy e
e el R ese]

BTy Tt sk et g e
amenets Yy
:“z:‘x—‘.-“-“:‘:::l". GAORLE € wOR ilY W vORR
b WO OAR BT o — . .. verem .

AU.S. House of Representatives A e e o
COMMITTEE ON STANDARDS OF
OFFICIAL CONDUCT

SUITE MT-2 US CAMTOL

Washington, BC 20515
March 26, 1986

Stanley M. Brand, Esq.
Abbe Lowell, Esq.

BRAND & LOWELL

923 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20005

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your Statement dated March 17, 1986, on behalf
of your client, Representative Bill Boner, with attachments. The
materials will assist the Committee in its Preliminary Inquiry
1nto certain allegations raised regarding the congressman's
conduct.

As you know, the subject allegations fall into broad
categories and, as such, are amenable to separately focussed
1nvestigations. In this light, Committee staff has reviewed the
March 17, 1986, Statement with a view to .identifying, and
obtaining, such additional information and documentation
considered necessary to each major category subsumed by the
Preliminary Inquiry, one of which embraces Representative Boner's
financial dealings and transactions with his campaign
committee. To this end, there 1s enclosed a series of guestions
and document requests relevant to this category of allegation.
We would appreciate your providing the subject materials within
30 days of the date of this letter.

As we complete our review and analysis of your Statement in
the context of the other major categories, we plan to inform you
of such additional information needs deemed pertinent to the
category of allegation so involved, as appropriate.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sinceegly, %
1p Léytkm

1ef Counsel

Enclosure .
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AUTOMOBILES

Representative Boner's statement asserts that the Member
purchased a 1984 Pontiac Bonneville automobile, vehicle
1denti1fication number (VIN) 2G2AR69MDE2236174, for $17,643.88,
and that he has leased that automobile to his campaign committee
under various terms from March, 1984, to present. According to
the statement, Representative Boner received a trade-in allowance
of 55,254.84, and financed the remainder ($12,389.04) of the
purchase price with General Motors Acceptance Corporation
(GMAC) . Please provide the Committee with the following
information requested below regarding this arrangement. In
fulfi1lling the Committee's request for copies of cancelled checks
in this portion, and all subsequent portions, of this document,
please provide copies of the front and back of the item.

1. Copy of Representative Boner's lease agreements with
his campaign committee for 1984 Pontiac Bonneville for the
periods March, 1984, to December, 1984, and January, 1985, to
July, 1985.

2. Date of correspondence 1n Appendix Al--estimate of
lease rate by Howard Carmichael, Leasing Manager of Beaman
Pontiac.

3. Odometer readings for 1984 Pontiac Bonneville at the
beginning and ending effective dates of each lease period (3/84
to 12/84, 1/85 to 7/85, B8/BS to present).

4. Copies of all automobile insurance policies carried on
1984 Pontiac Bonneville, and copies of all cancelled checks
1ssued to pay such policy premiums.

5. Copies of all cancelled checks i1ssued by Representative
Boner and/or his principal campaign committee to GMAC to satisfy
Representative Boner's obligation to GMAC.

6. Copies of GMAC finance contract for 1984 Pontiac
Bonneville.

7. Copies of all checks 1ssued to Representative Boner by
principal campaign committee to satisfy leases of 1984 Pontiac
Bonneville.

8. Copies of all checks issued to campaign committee to
reimburse for any non-campaign use of 1984 Pontiac Bonneville.

9. Copy of service contract sold to Representative Boner
for $410.99 by Beaman Pontiac.

10. Copies of all cancelled checks 1ssued by Representative
Boner, his representative, or his principal campaign committee
for payment of gas, oi1l, and maintenance costs 1incurred 1in
operating 1984 Pontiac Bonneville.

-1-
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11. List of all o1l company, or other, credit cards
(ircluding account numbers) used in defraying costs of operating
1984 Pontiac Bonneville.

12. Copies of all receipts for gas, o1l, and maintenance
charges for operation of 1984 Pontiac Bonneville.

13. Copies of all maintenance records on 1984 Pontiac
Bonneville.

14. Ownership records, including bill of sale, for Maroon
Malibu for which Beaman Pontiac allowed Representative Boner
$5,254.84 as a trade-1in, including vehicle 1i1dentification number.

15. Copies of any previous leases between Representative
Boner and principal campaign committee covering Maroon Malibu.

16. Copies of all automobile 1nsurance policies carried on
Maroon Malibu, and copies of all cancelled checks 1issued to pay
such policy premiums.

17. Copies of all financing agreements pertaining to Maroon
Malibu.

18. Copies of all cancelled checks 1ssued by Representative
Boner, his representative, or his principal campaign committee,
to satisfy financing obligations for Maroon Malibu.

19. Ccpires of ali cancelled checks 1issued by campaign
committee to satisfy any leases on Maroon Malibu.

20. Copies of any cancelled checks 1ssued to campaign
committee to reimburse for non-campaign use of Maroon Malibu.

21. List of all o1l company, or other, credit cards
{including account numbers) used in defraying costs of operating
Maroon Malibu.

22. Copies of all cancelled checks issued by Representative
Boner, his representative, or his principal campaign committee
for payment of gas, oi1l, and maintenance costs 1incurred in
operating Maroon Malibu.

23. Copies of all available receipts for gas, oi1l, and
maintenance charges for operation of Maroon Malibu.

24. Copies of all maintenance records for Maroon Malibu.

25. Beginning and ending odometer reading for Maroon
Malibu.

26. List of all motor wvehicles owned by Representative
Boner and/or his wife.

-2-
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TRUCKS

Representative Boner's statement asserts that he purchased a
used 1981 pick-up truck 1n 1985 at a cost of $4,091.00 to replace
a stolen 1976 pick-up truck he had previously owned and used 1in
his 1982 and 1984 campaigns. According to the Member's statement
he personally secured financing for the purchase and then was
rexmbursed by his campaign committee,. Please provide the
Committee with the following information regarding these
transactions,

1. Ownership records, 1including bill of sale, for used
1981 pick-up truck purchased by Representative Boner.

2. Copies of all checks 1ssued by Representative Boner to
pay for purchase of 1981 p:ick-up truck.

3. Ccpies of all crecks issued by principal campaign
committee tc Representative Boner as reimbursement for purchase
price of 1981 pick-up truck.

4. Copies of all checks 1issued by Representative Boner to
Commerce Union Bark to satisfy loan for 1981 pick-up truck.

5. Copies of lease agreements between Representative Boner
and principal campaign committee for use of 1976 pick-up.

6. Copies of cancelled checks i1ssued by campaign comm.ttee
to Representative Boner for lease of 1976 pick-up.

7. Copies of all checks 1ssued by campaign to defray
operating coste of 1976 pick-up and 1981 pick-up.

B. List of all oil company, or other, credit cards
(i1ncluding account numbers) used to defray operating costs of
1976 pick-up and 1981 pick-up incurred by campaign.

9. Copies of alJl available receipts for gas, oi1l, and
maintenance charges to campaign for operation of 1976 pick-up and
1981 pick-up.

10. Copies of all insurance pulicies for 1976 pick-up truck
and 1981 pick-up truck, and copies of cancelled checks 1ssued to
pay the premiums orn such policies.

11. Beginning and ending odoreter reading for the 1976

pick-up truck. and odometer readings for the 1981 pick-up truck
when purchased and current.

-3-



TELEPHONES

Representative Boner's statement asserts that he purchased a
mobile telephone in 1979 and was reimbursed by his campaign for
its use on only two occasions between the purchase date and
1984. The Member further asserts that he began leasing the phone
to his campaign in 1984. The documents provided by the Member in
this regard indicate that a new mobile telephone was purchased in
1984. Please provide the Committee with the following
information regarding the mobile telephone(s).

1. Copies of all records documenting purchase of mobile
telephones in 1979 and 1984, including bills of sale,
installation bills, cancelled checks in payment thereof, and
financing notes utilized therein.

2. Monthly mobile telephone bills for both mobile
telephones.

3. Copies of cancelled checks used to pay mobile telephone
bills from 1979 to present.

4. Copies of cancelled checks issued by campaign to
reimburse Representative Boner for use of mobile telephone from
1979 to 1984.

5. Copies of cancelled checks 1ssued by campaign to
satisfy any debt obligation on mobile telephones purchased by
Representative Boner in 1979,

6. Copies of any service contracts for the mobile

telephone, and copies of any cancelled checks for payment of
maintenance or service thereon.

-4 -
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CAMPAIGH ERS

Representative Boner's statement asserts that the Member
purchased a renovated building in 1984 for $80,000.00. According
to the statement, two mortgages were placed to cover
approximately $69,000.00 of the overall cost, with the remainder
of the purchase price (approximately $10,000) being absorbed by
the purchaser. Additionally, the Member states that, after
paying some $2,782.57 in improvements to the building, he leased
same to his campaign. Documents provided by the Member
concerning these transactions do not make clear who is the actual
purchaser and deeded owner of this property. Please provide the
Committee with the following information:

1. Copy of deed for building purchased by or on behalf of
Representative Boner on June 15, 1984, and all real estate
records pertaining thereto, including mortgages, purchase
contract, and property tax returns.

2. Copy of cancelled checks issued for:

(a) $5,000 earnest money,
(b) $5,570.52 balance owed seller, and
(c) $2,782.57 improvements,

by, or on. behalf of, Representative Boner in connection with
building purchased on June 15, 1984, and subsequent improvements
thereto.

3. Copies of all cancelied checks issued to W.H.B.
Properties, or to Representative Boner, by his principal campaign
committee to satisfy obligation of leases dated June 15, 1984.

4. Copy of bill submitted to Representative Boner, or his
roprel:ntative. for improvements to building purchased on June
15, 1984.

S. Copies of all cancelled checks issued to satisfy
mortgage obligations on property purchased by, or on behalf of,
Representative Boner on June 15, 1984.

.6, List of principal officers and employees of W.H.B.
Properties.

7. Partnership agreements of W.H.B. Properties or
employment agreement between W.H.B. Properties and Representative
Boner.

8. Cancelled checks .ssued to Representative Boner by
W.H.B. Properties, or vice versa, in conpection with the purchase
of the building on June 15, 1084.

9. List of all previous campaign headquarters, including
location and mailing addresses and copies of each rental/lease
agreement.



LETTERS UNLIMITED

Representative Boner's statement asserts that the Member
established a sole proprietorship in December of 1981 called
Letters Unlimited, whose principal capital asset was an IBM word
processor. The Member states that this, and other equipment, was
leased by Letters Unlimited to the campaign committee to be used
in direct mailing and letter answering operations. Please -
provide the Committee with the following information:

1. List of all officers and employees of Letters
Unlimited,

2. Inventory of all equipment owned or purchased by
Letters Unlimited ia the conduct of its business, listing dates
of purchase, invoices, and place and date of delivery for came.

3. List of all equipment leased by Letters Unlimited
providing names of lessees and documentation of all lease
agreements for such equipment.

4. Documentation of all financing agreements entered into
by Letters Unlimited for purposes of purchasing its equipment.

5. Copies of all cancelled checks 1ssued by Letters
Unlimited to satisfy any financing agreements on its equipment.

6. Copies of all cancelled checks 1issued by campaign
committee to Letters Unlimited or Representative Boner.

7. Copies of all cancelled chec~s issued to Letters
Unlimited by Representative Boner.

8. Copies of all records or documents relative to
maintenance and service on equipment owned and leased by Letters
Unlimited 1n the conduct of 1ts business.

9. Check register(s) for all checking accounts in the name
of Letters Unlimited.




TARGETED COMAUNICATIONS

Representative Boner's statement asserts that he formed
Targeted Coamunications, Incorporated, under the laws of the
State of Tennessee and that the corporation purchased various
pieces of equipment to be used in providing letter writing
services. According to the statement, Targeted Communications
then leased this equipment to the campaign at various times.
Please provide the Committee with the following information
regarding these transactions:

1. List of all officers and employees of Targeted
Communications, Inc.

2. Inventory of all equipment owned or purchased by
Targeted Communications in the conduct of its business, listing
dates of purchase, 1nvoices, and place and date of delivery for
same.

3. List of all equipment leased by Taigeted Communications
providing names of lessees and copies of all lease agreements for
such equipment.

4. Documentation of all financing agreements entered into
by Targeted Communications for purposes of purchasing its
equipment.

5. Copies of all cancelled checks issued by Targeted
Communications to satisfy any financing obligations on its
equipment.

6. Copies of all cancelled checks issued by campaign
committee to Targeted Communications or Representative Boner in
connection with the lease.

7. Copies of all cancelled checks 1ssued to Targeted
Communications by Representative Boner.

8. Copies of all records and documents relative to
maintenance and service on equipment owned and leased by Targeted
Communications in the conduct of its business.

9. Inventory of all equipment held by Targeted
Communications upon dissolution.

10. Check register(s) for all checking accounts in the name
of Targeted Communications.
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MISCELLANEOUS CAMPAIGN EXPENDITURES

Representative Boner's statement asserts that various
expenditures made by his principal campaign committee have been
for bona fide campaign or political purposes. Please provide the
Committee with the following information regarding these
expenditures:

1. Itemized list of reimbursements made to Representative
Boner by his campaign for expenses incurred by the Member from
1978 through 1985.

2. Itemized list of reimbursements made to Doris Bland by
Representative Boner's campaign for expenses she has incurred
Erom 1978 through 1985.

3. Itemized list of furniture purchased by campaign
committee for use in Representative Boner's house, copies of
cancelled checks issued by campaign committee in payment thereof,
and invoices for same.

4. Itemized list of expenditures made by campaign
committee in connection with Representative Boner's 1982 trip to
Hong Kong.

5. Copies of correspondence, if any, between
Representative Boner and the United States Ambassador to Hong
Kong or the United States Embassy in Hong Kong, relative to
Representative Boner's trip there in 1982.

6. List of names of individuals with whom Representative
Boner met at the United States Embassy during his 1982 trip to
Hong Kong.

7. List of names of all other 1individuals with whom
Representative Boner met in Hong Kong 1in 1982 to discuss trade
and tourism.
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COMMITTEE ON STANDARDS OF
OFFICIAL CONDUCT

SATE MT-2. VB CAMTOL

Washington, DE 20518
April 23, 1986

Stephen 8. Trott, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.8. Department of Justice
Room 2107 Main Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. Trott:

This responds to your letter of April 15, 1986, signed by
Acting Assistant Attorne General Keeney, requesting the
Ccamittes on Standards of Official Conduct to suspend its
Preliminary Inquiry into allegations regarding Representative
William H. Boner until the coapletion of a Department of Justice
investigation.

At its meeting on this date, the Committee agreed to the
above-described request and will suspend action at this time
pending further notification from the Department. A copy of the
Committee's press release is enclosed.

Sincejely,

C. Dixon
Chajirman

Enclosure

J§:31
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Washington, DL 20515
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE APRIL 23, 1986

STATEMENT OF THE HONORABLE JULIAN C. DIXOMN
CHAIRMAN, HOUSE COMMITTEE
ON STANDARDS OF OFFICIAL CONDUCT

IN THE CASE OF REPRESENTATIVE WILLIAM H. BONER

On February 5, 1986, the Committee on Standards of Official
Conduct announced a Preliminary Inquiry into certain allegations
regarding the conduct of Representative William H. Boner of
Tennesses.

On April 15, 1986, the Committee was officially requested by
the U.S. Department of Justice to suspend this investigation in
order to not interfere with similar eiforts of the Department of
Justice which had commenced prior to the Committee's announced
investigation. The Committee has agreed to this request and has
suspended the Preliminary Inquiry pending further notification
from the Department.
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July 21, 1987

Abbe David Lowell, Req.

BRAND &
923 rifteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20008

Dear Nr. Lowell:

As you will recall, I met with you and Mr. Brand on May 19, .
1987, regarding & series of questions that Committee staff had in
connection with various activities of Representative William N.
Boner. Subsequently, on June 24, 1987, you responded, in part,
to the questions raised through letter and attachments. At the
time of your subamission, you stated that certain additional
documentation im connection with the congressman's investsent
activities (specifically, ies of 1.R.8. forms K-1 and evidence
of the congressman's contributions to his various partnershi
agreements) would be forthcoming. To date, I have not receiv
from you the additional material which you sald would be
provided. Absent that material, Committee staff is not in a
position to reach any final understanding of the matter or to
make any recomsendation to the Committee with respect to the
allegations made against Representative Boner.

In addition, based upon your letter of June 24, 1987,
Committee staff has certain additional questions to which
responses are needed. These matters follow,

l. 8Since the truck (Exhibit B to your June 24, 1987,
letter) was paid in full by the campaign organisation,
did the caspai reimburse Congressman Boner for the
costs of auto insurance? (You have asserted that the
cost of insurance would be less if title remained in
the congressaan's nase.)

2. Please provide more specific information regarding
the “odd-job®™ projects that Letters OUnlimited or
Targetted Communications did for other entities (said
to amount to $1400), including the names of the
organisations. (Item #7 in your June 24 letter stated
that you were attempting to secure this informatiom.
To date, you have not informed us as to the results of
this effort.)

3. Where wvas the u?nl.gn computer equipment
delivered? (In Item #9 of your June 24 letter you

stated "As far as we have been able to check back, it
vas delivered to either the 24th Avenue North or Third
Avenue locations.®" What is the result of this check?
If possible, please provide delivery invoices.




Abbe David Lowell, Esq.
July 21, 1987 .
Page 2

4. Who paid the maintenance costs for the computer
equipnent and was that amount included ia the moathly
rental that the campaign paid to Congresssan Boner?

S. At our May 19 meeting we requested th-nt
documents o rtl the congressman's reimbursemen
for expenses from his euralta organisation. To date,
you have not provided this Ilnformation. As noted in
our meeting, the P.E.C. zeports simply reflect the
amounts of a disbursement for a reimbursement and not
the underlying charges incurred.

6. Regarding Joa Resves (ltem #16 in r June 24
letter), you have not responded to whether, in your
view, Nr. Reeves had an interest in legislation -- 3
matter which 1s important in the light of House Rule
XLIII, clause 4. This ansver is important regardless
of whether Mr. Reeves provided "many le with boats”
since Kr. Resves’ business activities relating to other
individuals is irrelevant insofar as the cited House
Rule is concerned.

7. Finally, as noted above, you have not, as requested
and  agreed, provided unentation  underlyin
Congressman Boner's partnership activities with Harol
Shankle (X-1 forms and evidence of the congressman's
proportionate contribution).

As you know, I have raised the item regarding the Shankle
partnershi on several occasions with you and you have
consistently replied that the information wvas forth-coming.
Absent that material, as well as responses to the other questions
raised above, Committee staff is not im a position to make any
recommendations to the Committee regardi vhether efforts
regarding Congressman Boner should be closed without reinitiation
of a Preliminary Inquiry. In order to facilitate reaching
disposition of this matter, I request that you respond to the
matters raised in this letter by July 29, 1987.

Singprely,

Chief Counsel
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August 13, 1987

Abbe David Lowell, Baquirte
BRAND & LOWELL

923 Pifteenth Street, W.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Nr. Lowvell:

This confirms our conversation of August 12, 1987, regarding
the status of the Committee's information requests in connection
with your client, Representative Bill Boner.

To begin, I share your concern that there not be a
perception of what you described as "foot dragging” by either
this Committee or your office concerning requests for information
or tesponses thereto in the subject matter. As you well know,
Committee staff reinitiated its review of the allegations against
Congressman Boner this past Spring and to that end met with you
and Stanley Brand on May 19, 1987, for the purpose of setting cut
those areas of concern which remain. S8ince that time, there has
been correspondence both from this office and yours seeking
information and responding to those requests. As the matter now
stands, my letter of July 21, 1987, raised for consideration
seven items that were earlier discussed in our May 19, 1987,
meeting. In that correspondence, I also mentioned that I had
still not received from copies of documentation in connection
with the Congresssan's Iinvestment activities. Your most recent
letter of July 24, 1987, provided that documentation and a
partial response to my July 21, 1987, request. Thus, I am still
mitlnt from you response to my gquestions numbered 1, 2, 3, and
4 as raised in the July 21 letter.

If nothing else, I believe the foregoing amply demonstrates

that this ttes has not delayed or deferred active pursuit of
the remaining issues since reinitiation of the review which began
this past Spring. Nevertheless, several matters remain
outstanding.

In an effort to expedite completion of the current review, I
called you yesterday simply to ascertain and reach agreesent on a
time frame In which those matters that still need response can be
completed. As a result of our discussion, yocu assured me that
you would provide responses to the remaining questions by the end

78-177 0 - 87 - 3
|



Abbe David Lowell, Esquire
Muot 13, 1987
Page 2

of this month. Accordingly, it is my position that I shall
ntut. from you an ansver to all quntl.onl taised in my July 21,
1- letter by August 31, 1987. #Sald in other words, that is
date on which the Committee will consider any response to
lnn been timely submitted. Of eouuo 1 velcome r ansvers
the remaining questions at any time pr ot to Augus

Pinally, I wish again to make clear that Congressman Boner's
non-Bouse, political aspirations notwithstanding, this Committee
intends to make a deteraination on all of the allegations that
have been ralsed and to take appropriate action based on all
available information as soon as possible. It is for this reason
that it 1is rative that I receive from you the agreed-upon
responses within the above-stated time frase.

uly
pli L. I.otk n
ief Counsel
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EXHIBIT 7

TO: The File
FROM: Richard J. Powvers

SUBJECT: Telephone conversation with Jerry Loftus, General
Counsel, Recreation Vehicle Industry Association

DATE: October 6, 1987

On September 30, 1987, I received a telephone call from
Jerry Loftus who identified himself as General Counsel to
Recreation Vehicle Industry Association (RVIA).

Loftus stated that he was responding to our request to David
Humpreys, President of RVIA, that he supply us with documentation
that would establish a price for the rental of the vehicle used
by Representative Boner.

Loftus stated that there is no way they could establish the
rental price for the vehicle used by Congressman Boner.



TO: The File

FROM: Richard J. Powers

SUBJECT: Telephone interview with Doris Bland
DATE: October 6, 1987

On September 25, 1987, I contacted Doris Bland by telephone
at Congressman Boner's campaign office (615-242-1988). I was
attempting to ascertain what work, other than campaign related,
wvas done by Targeted Commuications and Letters Unlimited from
1982 to 1986. Bland informed me that it would be difficult
remenmbering what happened back in those early years and that she
would check and get back to me.

On September 29, 1987, Bland left a message with the office
that Congressman Boner is represented by Abbe Lowell of Brand &
Lowell and that we should contact the law firm in this matter.

On September 30, 1987, I called Bland and informed her that
I was requesting informatiopn known to her and not information
from the congressman or his attorney. She stated that she would
not know what went on with that equipment because it was in
another room. She did not state she was represented by Brand &
Lowell or any other lawyer, but suggested I call Brand & Lowell
for any further information.



T0: The File
FROM: Richard J. Powers

SUBJECT: Telephone interview with Howard "Butch” Ely, press aide
to Representative Boner

DATE: October 6, 1987

In an attempt to establish what outside work was performed
by Letters Unlimited and Targeted Communications, I contacted
Howard Ely, Representative Boner's press aide, on September 29,
1987. 1 felt that since Ely was identified as a director of
Targeted Communications on a Targeted statement of intent to
dissolve dated January 1, -1986, he would have knowledge of the
business dealings of Letters Unlimited and Targeted
Communications.

Ely informed me that he was represente=d by counsel, Mr.
Webley. He informed me that he was familiar with business between
Targeted and NLT but would rather not discuss it over the
tele ne. He stated that I should send the questions in writing
to him.
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APPENDIX A

STATEMENT BY REPRESENTATIVE WILLIAM H. BONER
AN _RESPONSE TO PRELIMINARY INQUIRY
BY COMMITEE ON STANDARDS OF OFFICIAL CONDUCT

BRAND & LOWELL

Fifth Floor

923 Fifteenth St. NW
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 662-9700

Counsel to Representative
William H. Boner
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INTRODRUCTION

On January 14, 1986 Fred Werthheimer, President of Common
Cause, a Washington based lobbying organization, held a press
conference alleging that Congressman Bill Boner (D-Tenn.) had
violated House rules governing use of campaign funds and arising
from certain business relationships. Werthheimer's allegations
were essentially identical to those published over the last year
by The Tennessean, under the byline of reporters Joel Kaplan and
James Pratt, and also published in the January/February issue of
Common Cause Magazine.

In some cases, the newspaper and other articles actually
charge wrongdoing (e.g. failure to properly report gifts).
However, in the majority of instances, these reports make no
charge at all. They leave to innuendo and implication some
notion of impropriety. Very often the "charge™ is simply that
the Congressman invested or the Congressman made money or the
Congressman owned something. These non-allegations fill pages of
articles which then get re-printed by other newspapers.

In response to those allegations by Common Cause, Congress-
man Boner wrote to the Committee on Standards of Official
Conduct ("Standards Committee™) on February 4, 1986 requesting
initiation of a review of these charges to resolve any questions
surrounding Congressman Boner's activities and House rules. App.
i.

Following the receipt of the Congressman's letter, the

Standards Committee voted on February 5, 1986 to conduct a

-1-
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preliminary inquiry into the allegations and notified Congressman
Boner of its action that same day. Pursuant to Rule 1l1(a) (2) (A)
of the Rules of Procedure of the Committee on Standards of
Official Conduct ("Committee Rule”), Congressman Boner submits
this written statement.

A fair examination of the facts underlying each charge will
reveal that the allegations of wrongdoing are unsupported and
unfair. This statement attempts to address all of the charges
made, even those, which as stated before, do not include any
specific claim of impropriety. What is truly unfortunate is that
most of the answers to the press charges were there for the
reporters to find. Due to laziness or a purposeful desire to
overlook the explanations, reporters never bothered to check all.
the facts before writing.

This statement is organized according to the general
categories into which the allegations were grouped by the
Standards Committee's February 5, 1986 resolution initiating the
preliminary inquiry: (1) use of campaign funds; (2) participation
in certain busina;s transactions; (3) acceptance of gifts and (4)
spousal income. Within each category, a complete factual
description of every allegation reasonably falling within or
concerning that category will be presented. Where appropriate,
an analysis of relevant House rules and standards of conduct will
be presented. Also documents which explain what really happened

also are included as an appendix.
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A. USE OF CAMPAIGN FUNDS
Allegations

As a starting point, both the Federal Election Commission
("FEC") and the Rules of the House of Representatives ("House
Rules”), have given the broadest discretion to Members in exerci-
sing judgment whether a particular activity is campaign related.

Each expenditure challenged by the press and others was
campaign related, and is attributable to a2 bona-fide campaign
purpose. No "conversion" of campaign funds has occurred.

1. Leases of Vehicles and Phone

On January 27, 1984, Congressman Boner purchased an automo-
bile. Far from the "luxury" car alleged in the press, this was
a mid-sized 1984 Pontiac Bonneville costing $17,643.88. The
Congressman received an allowance on a trade-in of $5,254.84.
The remainder ($12,389.04), was financed through GMAC with
payments of $344.14 a month. App. Al.

Unlike the common practice among members, Congressman
Boner did not lease a car through the official allowances
provided by the House of Representatives. Nevertheless, as more
and more of his time in the district involved campaigning and
politics, he decided to offset part of the costs of leasing this
car. In 1984, the Congressman's campaign committee leased the’
car from March through December for a total of $3,441.40. 1In
1985, the campaign committee again leased the car, this time at a

reduced rate of $286.00 a month. 1In 1986, the rate was reduced

3=
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again to $275.00 a month. App. A2. In total, the campaign paid
for about 80% of the use and the Congressman paid for 20%.

Congressman Boner sought an estimate from the car dealer of
what a lease to the campaign would cost at market value. The
estimate sent indicated that the lease, on this basis, could be
$528.70 a month. App. A3. The Congressman's arrangement,
then, saved the campaign over $200 month. Had his intent been
to provide for his gain, Congressman Boner even could have
leased the car to the campaign for below market value ($528) and
yet at a price in excess of his car payments ($344). He did not
do this.

The car lease arrangement was undertaken by the Congressman
in an effort not to abuse official allowances provided by the
House. 1In this regard, reference to the Report of the Clerk of
the House will readily show the widespread use of House funds by
members of Congress for automobiles. 1In addition, leases and
purchases of vehicles are commonly-listed expenditures in
campaign reports filed with the Federal Election Commission.
These are also partially described in a Wall Street Journal
newspaper article. App. Ad.

There is no doubt that the campaign committee could have
gone out and purchased or leased an automobile for campaign use.

Then, use other than that for the campaign would have to be
reimbursed. The Congressman's method saved general House (i.e.,

taxpayer) funds and also resulted in a savings to the campaign.



nn

Any lease or purchase arranged by the campajgn would have cost
more.

Interestingly, the press has made no charge about the
campaign committee's purchase of a truck other than to report
that it cccurred. There wvas no report of the price, whether the
truck was new or used, whether there was anything wrong with
getting a truck, etc. Yet, the "charge" was made and wrongdoing
has been implied.

Congressman Boner's campaign committee needed a vehicle
which could carry large items -- campaign signs, boxes of
literature, printing equipment, press risers, etc. Even in the
year between elections, such a vehicle was needed to set up
booths at fairs and festivals and to assist in campaign-related
activities (i.e., voter registration or information). A used
1976 pickup truck that Congressman Boner owned himself was used
by the campaign in 1982 and 1984. After this truck wab stolen,
Congressman Boner, on March 11, 1985, bought a used, 1981 pickup
truck. Just loocking at the truck would show that the Congressman
did not use it for any other purpose. He paid $3,800.00 out of
his own funds. App. AS5. An additional $291.00 was paid for
emissions tests and registration. On April 19, the Congressman
took a bank loan of $4091.00 to pay for the truck and servicing.

App. A6. Then, in May, the campaign committee reimbursed the
Congressman for the costs -- purchase price, registration fees,
service, and interest then paid -- of the truck. App. A7. The

loan was paid off in June. Use of the truck was proper:; payment

-5-
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was reasonable; and reporting was complete. There is nothing
subject to question, yet the press has done so anyway.

Equally without merit is the suggestion of wrongdoing
concerning the Congressman's lease of a mobile telephone. Any
informal survey will show that mobile telephones have become
necessities among members of Congress. Again, by allocating use
between the campaign and personal use, Congressman Boner avoilded
having to use official allowance funds and saved the campaign
money. Even though he bought a mobile telephone in 1979, with
his own funds, and used it immediately for political and campaign
calls, Congressman Boner got reimbursement from the campaign once
in 1980 and then, not again until 1984. He let four years run.
In 1984, at the start of the election year, Congressman Boner
began leasing the phone to the campaign at $200 a month. App.
A8. This arrangement again avoided use of House funds and was
intended to help the campaign control funds. At the same time,
the lease rate was no more than necessary to offset purchase and
maintenance of the telephone. As compared to the actual pur-
chases or these telephones by other members, Congressman Boner's
procedure is unassailable.

2. Purchase And Lease of Campaidn Headquarters

Congressman Boner made a conscious decision to keep his
campaign and election activities segregated from his official
duties. This was the goal behind a number of the decisions he

made (e.g., allocation of expenses for leased automobile). It
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also was the reason that he purchased separate space to house
his campaign offices.

Since his first close (51%) election in 1978, the Congress-
man has run full-time campaign activities. At various times,
these have been run from several places, including a backroom of
the Congressman's house See p. 17, infra. Congressman Boner,
however, wanted a more visible and spacious full-time headquar-
ters. Supplies and equipment could then be kept separate from
his official House of Representatives office in the district.

On June 15, 1984, the Congressman purchased a small renova-
ted building for $80,000. He assumed a first mortgage of
$50,000 at 11% ($567.70 a month) and placed a second mortgage of
$19,300 at 12% ($276.90 a month) on the house. App. A9. After
the purchase, some $2,782.57 in improvements to the property were
made.

On July 1, 1984, in the middle of the campaign year, the
Congressman's campaign committee began leasing the building.
App. A10. The Congressman obtained not just one, but three
separate appraisals of the rental value of the building. App.
All. While these stated that the space could be rented for
between $10 and $14 per square foot, the Congressman leased the
space to the campaign for $6.75. App. Al0. This worked out to
be approximately the amount paid out by Congressman Boner on
mortgage, maintenance, taxes, and insurance.

Newspaper accounts would like to paint a picture that the

Congressman set up elaborate schemes to siphon money to himself

-
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out of the campaign. The facts simply do not bear this out.
His decision to purchase and lease campaign space was founded on
his deep desire to keep political and official business separate
to the greatest extent practicable. Then, the amounts charged
in the lease were well below the market rate and fixed to offset
acquisition and renovation costs. Finally, the arrangement saved
the campaign more than $700 a month, money which the Congressman
could have earned if his intent was to purchase the property for
investment and gain.

In addition, Congressman Boner structured the purchase and
lease of this building according to directions he received
from the Standards Committee. 1In arranging for the leasing of
business equipment to the campaign committee, Congressman Boner
sought and received advice from the Standards Committee that such
arrangements were allowed if they were conducted at arms-length
and if the amounts charged were at or below fair market value.
App. Al4. Like the leased equipment arrangements, the rent
established was well within the Committee's instructions. The
Committee's advice to Congressman Boner is discussed in greater
detail in the following section.

‘ 3. Lease From Letters Unlimited

The purpose behind and arrangements with Letters Unlimited
were similar to those with the campaign office. Again, Congress-
man Boner wanted to segregate campaign and official expenses. He
also wanted to control costs to the cdhpaiqn.
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A large expense to the campaign and to the political
activities of all members is direct mail and answering written
inquiries. In order to address this need, Congressman Boner
formed Letters Unlimited, a sole proprietorship, in December 9,
1981. App. Al2. The principal piece of equipment owned by
Letters Unlimited was an IBM Word Processor. Letters Unlimited
purchased and financed this equipment through a note at First
American Bank, secured by the equipment itself. App Al3l.

The campaign paid $950.00 a month to Letters Unlimited for use of
this equipment.

As with the campaign offices, the plan here was to lease
the equipment to the campaign committee in a manner which saved
money but provided no gain to the Congressman. Congressman
Boner contacted the Standards Committee to seek advice concerning
applicability of House Rules to the lease arrangement. The
Committee responded on June 11, 1982 that the arrangement was
permissable under House rules so long as it was "an 'arms-length'
arrangement conforming to standard commercial practices in the
lease of such equipment and at a rate that does not exceed the
fair market value of the lease of similar equipment in the area."

App. Al4. In addition, the Committee letter advised that one
effective way to demonstrate campaign use was to physically
locate the equipment "with the campaign committee . . . .™ This
was another reason the Congressman decided to open separate

campaign offices in the house purchased at 619 3rd Avenue, as

described above.
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The Congressman .‘eceived a written estimate from IBM
itself, stating that leasing the equipment would cost the
campaign committee $1,008.00 a month, without maintenance and
service fees. App. Al5. 1In 1982, Letters Unlimited leased the
machine to the campaign committee for only $950.00, which
included maintenance and service fees. App. Al6. IBM valued
this arrangement at $1,146.90 a month. App. Al7.

From October, 1985 to the present, however, the campaign
committee has used the equipment free of charge. Once the note
on the equipment was paid off, the Congressman, intent on not
having any personal gain from the arrangement, donated the
equipment to the campaign. This has caused and will continue to
cause a savings to the committee of $950.00 a month.

In total, this purchase/lease arrangement will save the
campaign committee in excess of $10,000.00. All money paid by
the committee to Letters Unlimited went to paying the loan on the
equipment and additional operating costs. Once the loan was paid
off, the Congressman was paid nothing.

Quite the opposite from resulting in any gain to Congressman
Boner, this arrangement actually has caused him a loss. The
national accounting firm of Touche Ross & Company, has stated
that the arrangement resulted in tax liability to the Congressman
because the arrangement was in the form of a sole proprietorship

without providing any off-setting gain. App. Als.



Rwt »

™ s,
iR 4 eb

.

ot

. TR
DRGSR L e L.

-~
S

% Cw

Phads W A ke s

-
e e WAkt

e T

L B U <y S ST N

|

4. Lease From Targeted Communications, Inc.

The purpose of Targeted Communications, Inc., like Letters
Unlimited, was to assist in letter writing services. However, so
that he could take advantage of limited corporate liability and
different tax provisions, Congressman Boner established Targeted
as a Subchapter S corporation, owned solely by him. App. Al9.
Since a candidate is not restricted in contributions to his own
campaign, the Congressman intended to have th.s arrangement, like
his socle proprietorship, provide him with a way not to realize
any taxable gain while still allowing him to donate the services
or the actual equipment (when the loan for its purchase was due).

Targeted purchased a Pitney Bowes Mail System for $6,420-
.31, a Xerox coplier for $2,613.56, a MEL 3000 telephone dialing
machine for $36,000 ,and IBM and other computer equipment and
supplies for $67,874.99. App. A20. Each of these was financed
by Targeted. The total monthly payments for financing and main-
tenance and additional related costs were approximately the same
amount as the total the campaign committee paid for the lease of
the equipment. App. A2l. The arrangement was designed to make
sure the income to Targeted was offset by its disbursements.

Targeted then leased this equipment to the campaign commit-
tee at various times. App. A22. The lease of equipment from
Targeted Communications, Inc. followed precisely the procedure of
Letters Unlimited except that the Congressman set Targeted

Communications up as a Subchapter S corporation.

-11-
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Following the procedure approved by the Committee, Congress-
man Boner obtained written estimates for the lease of each plece
of equipment. App. A23. 1In each case as well, writtan lease
agreements were made, and the equipment was used by the campaign
in its own offices. App. A22.

In addition, as soon as notes were paid on the purchase of
the equipment, Congressman Boner donated the equipment to the
campaign so that he would not be gaining income from this
arrangement. For example, Xerox itself valued a lease of its
copier to the campaign at $245.00 a month plus the cost of
copies. App. A23. Targeted leased the machine to the campaign
for $220 a month with no limit on copies. App. A22. Starting in
June 1, 1985, when the copier was paid off, the copier was used
by the campaign at no cost.

Similar estimates were received from Pitney Bowes, MEL
and IBM for their equipment. App. A23. 1In each instance, these
were in writing, and in each instance, Targeted leased the
equipment to the campaign for less that the fair market value as
stated in these estimates. App. A22. Also, in each instance,
the campaign got to use the equipment free of charge after loans
on the equipment were paid off. In fact, Targeted has been
dissolved, App. A24, so that all use of the eguipment is now
free of charge.

As with the other arrangements, money paid by the campaign
committee was applied directly to the loans on the equipment and

related expenses. Each arrangement also followed the guidelines

-12-
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set out in the letter Congressman Boner received from the
Standards Committee. This arrangement has saved and will save
the campaign committee money in two ways. First, the campaign
hzs saved the difference between what it would have paid for
leasing the equipment and what Targeted has charged. This is
approximately $950 a month for a total of over $35,000. Second,
now that the equipment loans have been paid and Targeted is no
longer charging any lease, the campaign saves the total amount it
was paying every month, $8,970.00. Even if this arrangement
lasts for only two more years, the savings to the campaign would
be over $215,000.00. Again, the Congressman could have struc-
tured these leases in a way to provide him with a profit. He -
did not do so.

There is no doubt that each of the leasing arrangements --
the house, Letters, and Targeted -- had tax effects. However,
whatever tax gain Congressman Boner enjoyed as a result of the
lease of the campaign headquarters was more than offset by the
unfavorable tax effects of the equipment leases in Letters and
Targeted.

S. Employment Of Doris A. Bland

No better example exists of the unfair and distorted
charges made against Congressman Boner, than the claim that he
wrongfully employed his sister. The background behind his
sister's work makes clear that her employment was justified,

proper, and, if anything, that she was underpaid.

-13=-
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Congressman Boner's sister, Doris A. Bland, worked on the
Congressman's first election in 1978. She worked literally
hundreds of hours and was paid $1,225.00. In 1978, the Congress-
man von with only 51% of the vote. It was clear that he would
have to work very hard in the "off-year" in order to keap his
seat. The one person who had worked most closely with constitu-
ent and political groups during the campaign was Doris Bland. It
was natural, indeed necessary, that her knowledge and contacts
not be lost.

Consequently, the Congressman hired Ms. Bland in 1979 and
paid her out of his own pocket. For all the hours of work in
1979, her payment was only $7,154.78.

Ms. Bland's husband became seriocusly ill and died in
1980. After her husband's death, Ms. Bland again started to
work for the campaign committee. Until March, 1985, Ms. Blard
worked no less than 40 to 50 hours a week. She was paid as
little as $6,948 (in 1980) and never more than $11,000 (in
1983). So, while news reports have pulled one fact out -- the
total of some $40,000 paid to Ms. Bland -- they have failed
to report that the payment occurred over 8 years. Her average
yearly payment, for more than 40 hours a week of work, was only
about $5500.

Mos!: important, there is absolutely no bar, rule, or
law which prohibits the Congressman paying his sister to work on
his campaign or to have the campaign committee hire her. Indeed,
family working on campaigns is an American political institution.

-14-
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In 1960, Bobby Kennedy was a paid campaign manager for John
Kennedy's run for President. In 1976 and 1980, various members
of the Carter family worked and were reimbursed out of public
campaign funds for work on Jimmy Carter's Presidential campaign.

Also, upon entering Congress in 1979, Congressman Boner
solicited advice from the Committee on whether he could employ
his sister for the help she was then providing. The Committee
responded on January 18, 1979 and approved employment as long as
U.S. treasury funds were not involved. App. A2S5.

This allegation about the Congressman's sister is just
anothar example of the press and others trying to make an issue
where none exists by presenting only part of the facts and by
taking a fact, in this case the amount of money paid, out of its
context, paynent over 8 years.

6. Reimbursements to Congressman Boner

Like all members, Congressman Boner routinely pays out
money for a variety of campaign-related activities and then
seeks reimbursement. Given the style of Nashville politics,

a lot of sntertaining is done. Often this is done in the
Congressman's home. Aside from some miscellaneocus expenses,
reimbursements fall into four categories: constituent presenta-
tions, food and receptions, travel, and donation and dues. App.
A26. All of these are routine expenditures made by members for
campaigning.

Constituent presentations include those items which con-

gressman Boner, like all members, provide to their constituents:

-15-
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plagques, desk ornaments with House emblem, glasses, cuff-links,
pens, book-ends, American flags, etc. Most all elected officials
have such items. News articles have even appeared comparing the
kinds of curflinks given by Presidents Carter and Reagan.

Food and receptions included the many events hosted by
members for constituents. Some of these also are campaign events
hosted by the Boners in their own home, meals on the road, meals
for staff and volunteers, etc. Here, it should be noted that
Congressman Boner, unllke many other members of Congress, does
neot use House funds to pay for lunches he has with constituents
in the House of Representatives dining room. Congressman Boner
sees such lunches, like so many of the other expenditures that
have been reported by the press, to be political in nature.
Therefore, he prefers to use campaign funds.

Donations include the charitable contributions the Congress-
man's committee makes to a wide variety of organizations,
inciuding the March of Dimes, the United Negro College Fund and
others. They also include payments by the campaign committee for
receptions and other activities hosted or spcnsored by other .
candidates or groups which the Congressman wants to attend. .

Travel involves cab fares, gas, hotel and trips for travel
out of the district, etc. Out of the district travel is done
for a variety of purposes recognized by all members: fundraising,
attendance at the Democratic National Convention in 1984,

helping other candidates in other parts of the country, etc.

-16=
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Over three or four years, the total for gall of these
activities that were reimbursed was $30,000. Comparison with
the election reports of other members show that this total and
the activities engaged in were consistent with the practices of
most incumbent members and candidates for the House.

7. Rurchase Of Office Furniture

Before purchasing the building to house his campaign
offices, Congressman Boner used part of his home for his year-
round campaign offices. The reasons for this, as stated before,
was his interest in making sure campaign and political activities
did not mix with his official office duties. As also stated
berore, his close election in 1978 made it clear that he needed a
full-time office. Until some place could be found, his home was
used.

Oon this basis, the campaign paid for a few pieces (e.g.
desk, swivel chair, credenza, chairs) of gffjce furniture to use
in an office that was set up in the upstairs backroom of the
Congressman's house. App. A27. Press reports, by their lack of
specificity, would imply that the Congressman furnished his home
with campaign funds. That is not the case. The furniture bought
was office furniture, and it was used in an office set up in the
home. Campaign and personal activities were kept separate.
Finally, the Congressman did not se;k reimbursement from the
campaign for the rent or for utilities for use of this room as an

office.

-17-



N

» W

ke

PRS-

P S

s .

8. Hong Kong Trip

In 1982, Congressman Boner was elected to be Chair of the
U.S. Congressional Travel and Tourism Caucus. That Caucus has as
its principal goal the promotion of tourism and travel to
and within the United States. While the Congressman's critics in
the press see activity by this Caucus as "perks” without sub-
stance, the fact remains that Congressman Boner and those in the
Caucus have worked hard to promote its goals. _

The Caucus also has helped Congressman Boner make political
and other contacts with other members and with people all over
the world. There can be little doubt that the Congressman has
been able to increase his political stature and position through
work in the Caucus. However, travel and other expenses related
to Caucus work are pnot provided for by the House of Representa-
tives under any official allowance. *t would be very expensive
and unfair for the Congressman to und;rtake his Caucus activities
using only personal funds. So, given the great discretion
provided to campaign-related activities and the fact that his
activities for the Caucus do so clearly help with his securing
his political position, the Congressman has used campaign funds
to defray some of his Caucus activitigs.

In 1933: the Congressman anq?nfs. Boner, along uiéh other
members of Congress and some taniiy menmbers, were invited to
visit and did travel to the Republic of China by the Sino-Ameri-
can Cultural and Economic Association. After spending a week in

Taiwvan, the Boners flew to Hong Kong, where they stayed for
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another three days. Congressman Boner had arranged to meet with
the United States Ambassador and otﬁnr Embassy officials in Hong
Kong. The Ambassador could not meet as planned, but the Con-
gressman did talk with other Embassy officials about American
relations and repossession of Hong Kong by mainland China. 1In
addition, Congressman Boner also met with hotel managers and
merchants to discuss trade and tourism.

The Taiwan portion of the trip was paid for the by Sino-
American association which sponsored the travel. Such payment
fully conforms with all rules of the House of Representatives and
was properly reported on Congressman Boner's disclosure forms.
Congressman Boner had the campaign committee pay for the Hong
Kong portion of the trip. He certainly had business meetings in
Hong Kong, and he most definitely was meeting people in his
capacity with the Caucus. All of these meetings enhanced
the Congressman's knowledge and contacts and, in turn, were
related to his political activities.

If this, or anything other travel that Congressman Boner
has made, raises questions, the fault lies with the current law
and rules on use of campaign funds. As noted above, in many
instances when the laws and rules were being debated the discre-
tion given to members was reiterated.

Analysis

The allegations surrounding Congressman Boner's use of.
- ‘i
campaign funds involve application of H.R. Rule XLIII, cl. &6,

which provides:

=19~
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A Member of the House of Representatives
shall keep his campaign funds separate from
his persconal funds. He shall convert no
campaign funds to personal use in excess of
reimbursement for legitimate and verifiable
prior campaign expenditures and he shall
nd no funds from his campaign account

not attributable to bona fide campaign

purposes.

Constitution, Jefferson’s Manual and Rules of the House of
Representatives, § 939, H.R. Doc. No. 277, 98th Cong., 2d Sess.
681 (1985). |

As a general proposition, the House, like the Federal
Election Commission (*FEC”), has given the broadest discretion to
Members in exercising judgment whether a particular activity is
campaign related.

Congressman Boner has meticulously complied uiih every
aspect of this rule, and his use of campaign funds comports
with current standards of both the Committee and the Federal

Election Commission.l First, #. . . no specific definition of

‘bona fide campaign purpose’ is provided in the rules.” Ethics

tives, 98th Cong., 2d Sess. 125 (1984) ("Ethics Manual”).
Moreover, House debate over this provision of the rule reinforces

that it vests great discretion in the judgment of Members. 2

1 There is no allegation that Congressman Boner has coming-
led campaign funds with personal funds and the focus here will
be on reimbursements to him from the campaign for legitimate and
prior expenditures or direct payments by the campaign for such
purposes.

2 House precedents involving violations of H.R.Rule XLIII,
cl. 6 are not discussed here, since the facts in those cases
appear so clearly distinguishable from the reimbursements for
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wWhat is political is a matter of fact rather
than of definition. We believe that if a
Member travels home for a political purpose
and it is covered by his volunteer committee
out of political accounts, that this is a
political expense.

However, what we have tried to do is to
confine expenses from political accounts or

volunteer committee accounts to expenses
that are political.

to his volunteer committee, and as it
broadly defined under the election law.

123 Cong. Rec. 5900 (1977) (remarks of Rep. Frenzel) (adoption of
anmendments to House ethics code). See also id. (remarks of Rep.
Hamilton) (“We really do not make any change in the definition
of what is a political expense . . . There are essentially no
rules and regulatith today, as I understand it which defines
that. 7Tt is left up to members and stays that way under the
recommendations of the [Obey] Commission”).

To the extent that the House rule looks to FEC interpreta-
tions of legitimate campaign expenses, which the legislative
history indicates it does, the FEC has specifically ratified
Members broad discretion in this area and approved the purchase
of automobiles with campaign funds, AO 1976-64, Fed. Election

Camp. Fin. Guide § 5230, paying for the biography and screenplay

campaign expenses made by Congressman Boner. ]In The Matter of

, H.R. Rep. No. 930, 96th Cong.,
2d Sess. (1980) involved transfers from campaign accounts to
so-called office accounts from which personal checks were drawn
and from campaign accounts to personal accounts with the Ser-
geant-at-Arms. .
95th Cong., 2d Sess. 20 (1978) involved admitted use of campaign
funds to defray purely personal expenses. This brief description
of these precedents demonstrates how they are inapposite here.

-21-
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or the life of a candidate, A0 1976-116, Fed. Election Camp.

Fin. Guide § 5235, purchase of Christmas cards, A0 1977-60, Fed.
Election Camp. Fin Guide § 5274, payment of the expenses to
attend a presidential salute, A0 1978-2, Fed. Election Camp. Fin.
Guide ¢ 5288, purchase of Christmas gifts to individuals and
tirms, AO 1978-3, jd. 1 5292, and renting office space by a
candidate to his committee, AO 1978-80, id. § 5669.

Certainly, therefore, the Congressman’s lease of an auto-
mobile, mobile phone, payment to his sister to perforam important
campaign work, purchase and lease of campaign space and travel
which enhances his political sﬁhnding are all within speciftic
definition of ”"bona-fide” campaign purposes.

On a more general note the committee has recognized the
difficulty in separating “political” from official and other
duties: *. . . because of the various public, political and
official roles which a Member may assume in connection with his
position in Congress, there may be instances where this distinc-
tion is less clear than in others, or where one area may intrude
into another.”* ;mm, Bupra, at 132.

The courts, too, have noted the lack of strict legal
standards against which to measure political and official
activities. Upnited States en rel. Jogseph v. Cannon, 642 F.2d
1373, 1380 (D.C. Cir. 1981) (no “statutory directive perforce
bars public compensation of congressional staff for the perfor-

mance of campaign activities”); Common Cause v, Bolger, 574 F.
Supp. 672, 683 (D.D.C. 1982) (three judge court) (“To state the

-22-



£E MTLL

o BT

W baaifiends e n AR W APESLY 4 e L

T FRE I ¥R AP AN

X

v
3
g
:
1
1

]

89

obvious, it is simply impossible to draw and enforce a perfeact
line between the official and political business of Members of
Congress®™) .

Just as "it is unrealistic to impose conventional work hours
on congressional employees” to preclude their work on campaigns
in their "free" time, Advisory Opinion No. 2, Comm. on Standards
of Official Conduct, reprinted in Ethics Manual, supra, at 151,
it is unrealistic to impose hermetic and artificially rigid
requirements on the use of campaign funds.

Indeed, Congressman Boner's defrayal of expenses which
might be viewed as "overlapping", that is arguably political or
official (or partaking of both) with campaign funds guarantees
that in close cases taxpayer funds will only be used for activity
that is clearly and genuinely official. Any doubts about the
legitimacy of the Congressman's use of campaign funds for these
activities should be resolved in his favor when viewed as a
whole, particularly given that "no specific definition of
‘bona~-fide campaign purpose' is provided in the rules." Ethics
Manual, supra, at 125. Given the lack of standards, this is even
truer in view of the "directive in House Rule X, cl. 4(e)(2)(C)
to apply the laws, rules, regulations and gtandards of conduct
in effect at the time the conduct under consideration by the
committee occurred.® MANUAL OF OFFENSES AND PROCEDURES, KOREAN
INFLUENCE INVESTIGATION, 95th Cong., 1st Sess. 33 (Comm. Print
1977) (emphasis added).
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the Reports filed with the Clerk of the

House and representative FEC filings indicate that Congressman

Boner's use of campaign funds is well within the customary

practice of other Members and meet any reasonable definition.

These reports from others include:

(I I I B

[ I T O T O T I N |

auto leases ($245.00/month)
campaign car rental ($ 734.68/quarter)
air travel to Mexico ($790.66)
dues to House gym
reimbursements for constituent giftes
($ 920.41)
reimbursement for art books
reimbursement for call to Saudi Arabia
reimbursement for flowers
ten speed bike (5$299.99)
reimburse car use ($ 1,335.00)
baseball tickets ($ 1,214.00)
fundraiser gifts (§ 700.00)
Christmas cards ($950.00)
miscellaneous flowers and gifts
($ 1,208.06)
clothing ($ 359.50)
office furniture ($400.00, $500.00)
airline trips
constituent lunches ($500.00)
furniture rental ($ 335.00/quarter)
Congressional record plaques ($207.00)
campaign automobile rental ($ 335.07/month)
sheep ($224.40)
purchase of campaign automobile ($ 18,244.-
77)
reimbursements for flowers and gifts
($692.42)
Christmas gifts for campaign officers
St. Patrick's Day cards
reimburse spouse's air travel ($ 1,950.00)
Christmas gifts ($ 2,050.00)
European trip reimbursements ($ 700.00)
babysitting ($ 225.00)
VCR for the home ($ 467.99)
golf tournament ($8,791.62)
reimburse constituent gifts ($ 601.71)
desks
vehicle lease ($ 2,915.00)
mobile phone lease ($ 174.20/month)
mobile phone lease ($ 865.37/quarter)
mobile phone lease ($ 228.78/ month)
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car purchase ($6,138.00)
office furniture ($2098.09)
100 cookbooks ($500.00)
household expenses ($2,000.00)

In providing so much discretion for use of political funds,
Congress clearly indicated that issues about use of these funds
were to be political and not legal. While the press or even
another member might not agree with a certain use, that does not
create a violation of any rule or law. It certainly does not
justify singling Congressman Boner out for investigation.

Common Cause also has made much of the fact that some of the
campaign expenditures were made in non-election years, or in
years when no candidate opposed Congressman Boner. But as the
legislative history of the H.R. Rule XLIII, cl. 6 notes -- a
fact of political life which is as true today as it was then --
"[t]here is also a need for recognizing that the political
process is not one that takes place in a selected period of time
but is rather a continuing thing."” cCong. Rec. 8779 (1968)
(remarks of Rep. Price) See also id. at 8782 (remarks of Rep.
Halleck) ("now, the sixth item: Keep your campaign funds separate
+ « « « there again, when you come to draw that line between
what you spend campaigning and what may Ye for something else,
it is a little tough to draw . . . Because, there is another
thing, you know, and some of you young people who are here just
remember the only way you can come back here is to start running
the day after election. An that means spending a lot of money

and doing a lot of things, feeding your constituents . . . and
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buying prize calves . . . I beliave we have allowed for all of
that"). The intent of the framers and managers of H.R. Rule

XLIII, cl. 6 was to allow precisely the kinds of expenditures
made by Congresssan Boner, and no violation of H.R. Rule XLIII,
cl. 6 has cccurred.

Common Cause Magatine, the group most responsible for making
the allegations of wrongdoing against Congressman Boner, has a
long record of criticizing campaign finance practices. The

group's well~-known point of view is especially important to keep

' in mind when reviewing its "charges” about campaign fund abuse.

B. CERTAIN BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS
Common Cause and The Teannassean have suggested that for

disproportionately small investments, Congressman Boner was given
disproportionately large interests in various business deals.

For example, the reporters state that for amounts like $5 or

$50 the Congressman wvas given interests in property. The
reporters never go on to explain, however, that no other investor
in these transactions put up more than $20 or $250, respectively.
They also "reveual" that the Congressman had no liability in each
venture without stating that all limited partners have no
liability. That is why they are limited partners. Rather than
getting any special treatment, Congressman Boner was treated like

any other investor in each instance.
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1. Investments With Gary Price
a. Greeneville Hote) Associates, Ltd,
Congressman Boner did take part in Greeneville Hotel

Associates, Ltd., a Tennessee limited partnership formed in
Hov.nblr; 1983. There were five general and three limited
partners. It is absolutely true that Congressman Boner only
invested $5.00 and received a 5% interest. However, what all
the stories have omitted to report is that the total capitali-
zation of the partnership was $100,00. The general partners put
in $20.00 a piece for 20% interests; one limited partner put in
$10.00 for a 10% interest; and Congressman Boner and the remain-
ing partner put in $5.00 for 5%. App. Bl.

Pursuant to Tennessee law, none of the limited partners
could sign or would be liable beyonu their individual invest-
ments. Therefore, when, in August, 1984, the partnership pur-
chased land in South Carnlina and sought financing, none of the
limited partners could or did guarantee the lcan.

The partnership sought a franchise from Radisson Hotals.
Ultimately, this arrangement did not occur. Then, certain of the
partners tried to arrange a similar relationship with Hilton
Hotel Corporation in August, 1985. In order to pursue this
franchise, a new partnership was formed, with additional
investors. Of the original partners in Greeneville, three of the
generals and two of the limited partners, including Congressman

Boner, did not participate in this new partnership.
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‘f None of these facts was reported by the press. Instead,
they raised various innuendos by stating that, as a condition of
s financing the new partnership, the Third National Bank insisted
that Congressman Boner not participate. App. B2. This charge is
just another good example of how poorly the press has done its
homework on this story and of how they would rather leave a

suggestion of wrongdoing rather than doing the follow-up to ses

nothing improper occurred.

After reading that charge, an official at the Third National

-

Bank wrote Congressman Boner on December 9, 19835 to repudiate the

¥: accusation and to state "At no time did [the Bank)] ever intimate

E in any way whatsoeve:r the reluctance of Third National Bank to

,4 finance a project if you were involved." App.B3.

i% As he has stated publicly, the Congressman did not accurate-
é ly report his holding in Greeneville for 1983). This was because

:: he mistakenly believed that the partnership was not activated

§ until January 1984. There was no sinister motive behind this

by omission, which was corrected as soon as it was discovered.

1 Indeed, there is a very good example of the Congressman's good

Jf faith. Congressman Boner's participation in Greeneville produced
? certain tax benefits to him in 1983. However, because he did not

think the partnership was activated then, he did pot report these

e

tax benefits, just as he did not include this holding in his

o

PO e g o

disclosure form.
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b.  Richmond Hotels Developers Unlimited

Richmond Hotels Developers Limited was a Virginia partner-
ship formed in October, 1984. There were five general and two
limited partners. Again, it is true that Congressman Boner's
capital contribution was $50, but it also is true that this fact
has been published out of context. The total capitalization for
Richmond was $1000.00. One general partner contributed $250.00
for a 25% interest; three general partners contributed $150.00
each for 15% shares) the remaining general partners contributed
$100.00 for 10% interests; and the two limited partners, of which
Congressman Boner was one, contributed §50.00 for 5% interests.
App. B4, 50, the simple report that Congressman Boner got a
significant interest in property for $50.00 is accurate as far as
it goes; it just does not go far enough. The Congressman's share
was absolutely proportionate to the other partners and not small
when compared to the total capitalization.

The partnership applied for and received a $5 million
loan from Sovran Bank for use in the purchase of land and
construction of a building in November, 1984. Again, the
reported fact that Congressman Boner did not guarantee this loan
is true as far as it goes, but it ignores the compelling fact
that, as a limited partner, Congressman Boner and any other
limited partner were not supposed to or authorized to guarantee
any invcstment above their capital participation. 1In addition,

the Bank insisted that guarantees come from those with a net
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worth of over $1 million. Contrary to press reports, the
Congressman did not quality.

In November 1984, the partnership then applied for and
received a franchise with Shoney's Restaurants. A year later,
the partnership was reformed with capital contributions ranging
from $420.00 to $50.00. Congressman Boner, along with the other
limited partners, became Class B investors. Additional financing
for construction was then secured. Thereafter, 35 additional
investors were brought in, and each of these, in turn, were
given priority status (Class A) over the Congressman and the
original limited partners.

All of these transactions were properly documented and
reported. The Congressman's participation in this partnership
was in no way different than the other limited partners or with
limited partners in generally recognized business transactions.

It should be noted that the Congressman gave his interests
in this partnership to one of the original partners. App. BS.
Obviously, this did not result in the gain to the Congressman
that has been alleged.

c. Hest Atlantic City Associates, Ltd,

West Atlantic was a never-completed limited partnership
to be formed in 1984 under the laws of New Jersey. The partner-
ship never was able to purchase any of the sites the partners
wanted and so no investment of money ever was required. The
partnership, which was never activated, was officially dissolved

in 1984.
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2. Investments With J, Harold Shankle
a. PB.B, &k S Enterprises (Destin, Florida)

On Octcber 23, 1981, Congressman Boner purchased a one-third
interest in a condominium unit in Destin, Florida. The purchase
was made by B,B & 8 Enterprises, a partnership. The other
partners were J. Harold Shankle and Ronald P. Boyle, Jr. The
purchase price was $167,000. There was a $33,838.70 down-payrent
and a $135,827.17 mortgage (existing mortgage was assumed).

App. B6.

Each partner paid the game amount =-- one third of the down
payment; each shares equally in all expenses and liabilities.
Again, Congressman Boner has disclosed the ownership interest
and it is difficult to understand why this property has been
raised by the press. Here the partners contributions were
equal; their responsibilities and risks were the same; and, the
property was purchased at market value. There simply is no
issue.

All that Common Cause or anyone else has charged is that
the Congressman "purchased a luxury condominium in Destin,

Fla., a popular and expensive beach resort on western Florida.”
Common Cause Magazine, p. 21. It is interesting to note first
that the press has learned of these investments not through any
great investigation, but through simple reference to the
Congressman's own financial disclosure statenments. There has
been no effort to hide these holdings. Also, the reporters'

use of expressive words like "luxury" and "expensive" without any
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attempt to list the costs or the Congressman's interest reveals
the misleading intent of the story.
b. B & 8 Enterprises (East Nashville Propertiss)

Congressman Boner made other investments in property.

Again, these vere "revealed" in various news reports even though
they have been reported on his financial disclosure forms.

Also, there has yet to be a charhu made about these investments
other than the fact that they involved J. Harold Shankle. Common
Cause states that Shankle's "major source of business has been
through federal and municipal contracts." Common Cause Magazine,
P+ 21. The intent is to somehovw link Shankle's getting such
business with Congressman Boner. The reporters, however, never
actually make that connection. They never point out that
government contracts are sent out for closed bids and awarded to
the low bidder. And, they never explain that there is no record
of Congressman Boners involvement in the bid proceses. Rather,
the reporters are satisfied to cast a broad innuendo without
specificity, without proof, and without one allegation of
support.

This unfair and shoddy treatment aside, the facts will show
again that these are all arms-length transactions at market value
where the Congrassman's interest was purchased for value and was
proportionate to any other interest which exists.

B & S Enterprises, in which the Congressman and Shankle are
the only partners, was formed on November 23, 1981. The purpose

of the partnership was to buy, sell or lease real estate. In
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all there were five pieces of property involved: 943 Russell
Street, 1413 Stratton, 614 Russell Street, 2115 Early Avenue and
2034 Greenwood. Three of these were purchased at a public
auction. All five were sold at public auction. Private deals
simply were not involved. App. B7.

Financing for the transactions was provided by United
Southern Bank and First American Bank. App. B8. When USB went
into bankruptcy, outstanding debts were taken over by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation. B & 5 paid these off in 1984.
App. B9. Each loan was arranged at market rate. The property
and improvements on the property secured each loan.

Press reports were quick to point out those investments
with Gary Price in which Congressman Boner's capital contribution
differed from other partners' or in which his risk was limited.
Some negative implication was intended. The press totally
ignores the fact that here, the Congressman's contribution and
risk were the same. Each partner's capital contribution was the
same, and each shared equal liability and risk. If a sale of any
property did not extinguish debt on that property, each partner
contributed equally to pay back the debt. Any expenses which
were required were paid equally by both partners.

The worst charge leveled by the press concerning these
transactions appears to be that "Records indicate that BiS
Enterprises has been a beneficial venture for Boner." Common

Cause Magazine, p.21. Common Cause seems to have decided
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that Members of Congress should not make a profit in legitimate
business transactions.

Even 80, the report about profits is unfounded. The
reporters make their claims about "profits" by looking only at
purchase and sales. prices of various properties. There is no
analysis of the costs of improvements or the costs and interest
invol VB4 with mortgages. To put these transactions in proper
perspective, it should be noted that the total value for all five
properties was less than $200,000. Loans went to about $150,000.

App. B8. Indeed, when all locans are paid and all accounts
received, the properties will have resultud in at least a
$50,000 loss to the partnership.

Reporters concerned about finding facts would know that
building permits in public files at Nashville's codes department
include rough estimates of building improvements. There permits
describes at least approximate improvement costs and could
easily have been found. App. B7.

The reporting on one property, 614 Russell Street, bears
further scrutiny. Common Cause charged that Congressman Boner
did not pay for the property and received profits from its sale.
This is not the case.

In order to hold a piece of property that the Congressman
and Harold Shankle knew was going to be auctioned, Shankle did
on November 12, 1981 initially pay $3,150 as a deposit from his
perscnal funds. App. Bl0. The total price for the property wvas
$21,000.00 The remaining $17,850.00 also wvas first paid bf
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Shankle on November 23. App. Bll. However, Shankle had repre-
sented tnat the purchase was on behalf of Bi&S Enterprises and the
the receipt from the County Clerk's Office on November 23 lists
"William Boner" as an owner along with Shankle. App. B.12. A
week later, the BiS account at United Savings Bank was debited
$21,150.74 to pay for 614 Russell Street. Shankle got back the
money he had payed in order to secure the property, and Congress-
man Boner was debited for half the purchase amount. App. Bll.

In other words, Congressman Boner did pay his one-half share. In
addition, the article alleges that no improvements were nade.
This is simply wrong. Over $23,000 in improvements occurred.

Some $17,%00.00 of these improvement were done and paid for in
March, 1982. App. Bl4. Finally, Common Cause reports that the
property was sold back to the partnership by Shaukle. That is
only half the story. After Shankle first bought the property,
and after he was reimbursed from B&S funds (Congressman Boner
being responsible for half), Shankle decided to convert the
property for low income rental and receive federal money to do
so. When Shankle stated his intent, Congressman Boner quit-
claimed his interest in the property so as not to have any
business interest which received federal funds. The Congressman
took this action to avoid any impropriety or the appearance of
impropriety. Then, when Shankle changed his mind, the Congress-
man was given back his interest. Ccntrary to press reports,
absolutely no money changed hands in this paper exchange and

absolutely no federal funds ever vere used. The bottom line
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facts, then, are that the Congressman paid his proper share for
the property and paid his share for the substantial improvements
that were in fact made. Given the improvements that were made
and the costs of the loan, there was virtually no profit realized
on this transaction. This is yet another thing the press has
wrong.

The 614 Russell property provides a8 good example of what is
wrong with the allegations that have been made. It takes one
sentence in one article to suggest a charge. A reporter does
not have to do all the research to find out the true facts.

Then, after a careless assertion is made, it takes a great deal
more effort to éxplain the transaction and to show that nothing
improper occurred.

Analysis

One newspaper article reported that Gary Price, who intro-
duced Congressman Boner to some of the above investments,
referred to one of these partnerships as a "gift." Common Cause
then has asked why this was not reported as a gift, as if sonme
wrongdoing occurred. The answer is simple and obvious. When
Gary Price was asked the question, he was asked it in the context
of why he was bringing these opportunities to the Congressman's
attention. To that he said it was a "gift"™ because he thought he
“"gave" Congressman Boner the opportunity to invest. 1In addition,
the reporters who have been writing the articles about the
Congressman asked Mr. Price what he expected to get in return for

his partnerships with Congressman Boner. In response to these
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reporters’ very leading question, Mr. Price, 1n order to show he
got or expected nothing, used the word “gift.”

Once any investment was identified, the Congressman’s
participation was not a gift in any sense of that word. His
contribution in each instance was proportionate to the other
partners. His limits of liability were dictated by operation of
lav and also were the same as other limited partners. His “risk”
in these business investments was not greater or less than the
others in his same partnership class. Finally, he paid value
absolutely proporticnate to the value paid by others.

In addition, the House has defined “gift”® to mean “a
payment, subscription, advance, or anything of value .
unless consideration of equal or greater value is received by
the donor.” H.R. Rep. No. 1817, 95th Cong., 2d Sess. 10 (1979).
See als0 2 U.S.C. § 107(3). Since it is clear that Conginsisman
Boner was “given” nothing and that he gave fair market and
totally proportionate value for his investments, it is clear
trom House precedents that his investments were nct "gifts.”

Members are also adminished not to accept “favors or
benefits” under circumstances which might be construed as
influencing their governmental duties. Code of Ethics for
Government Service, H.R. Con. Res. 175, 72 Stat. p. 2, B 12
(1958): In the Matter of Representative George V., Hansen, H.R.
Rep. No. 891, 98th Cong., 2d Sess. 325 (1984). Even had the
true facts shown that Congressman Boner had not made equal and

fair market value investments,®then, the applicable rules again
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shows that his conduct was still completely proper. It should
be emphasized here that, even in the most accusatory press
stories, there has never been a charge that Gary Price asked
Congressnman Boner for anything in return for providing the
Congressman with a chance to invest nor that Congressaan Boner
did anything. The reascn is simple and also dispositive of any
suggestion that the investments were improper =-- there was no

such request and nothing done.

C. ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS
§till another area in which Common Cause and The Tennesssan
demonstrate their lack of knowledge about or understanding of the
rules are their claims that Congressman Boner improperly received
or reported gifts. The facts show that "gifts,"™ as that word is
defined, were not involved or that they were exempt from report-
ing.

1. JQe Reeves Sale To Congressman Boner
of Hydro-Sport Boat.

In the spring of 1983, Congressman Boner approached Joe
Reeves abcut buying a power boat. Reaves let the Congressman use
# Playmate 150 Hydro-Sport boat and engine in the summer of 1983
to decide 1f he liked 1t. The Congressman did use 1it, did like
1t, and told Reeves he wanted to buy it. Reeves said that he
would follow up at a later date. As the summer was over, no
further use of the boat was made, and i1t was taken out of the
water and put in a barn. Both Reeves and the Congressman did not
follow up until the following sunmmer.
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Sometime in 1984, Congressman Boner let Reeves know that he
was prepared to pay for the boat. Reeves did not respond until
December of that year; at that time he said that he wanted to
close the sale by the new model year, June 1985. 1In May,
pursuant to Recves instructions, Congressman Boner paid him
$7,449.14 frr the boat.

The ’eason the boat was not reported as a gift was because
it was nct a gift. From the start, the Congressman's expressed
desire and intent was to buy a power boat. That is how he
approached Reeves. It is true that consummation of the sale took

a long time. Nevertheless, the length of time, not caused by
Congressman Boner, should not change the nature of the transac-
tion. 1In fact, there are a number of consumer-credit transac-
tions in which an item can be purchased, with no money down, and
payments postponed for a length of time. No doubt the postpone-
ment usually is less that a year, but the type of transaction is
not unusual, especially between two people who know and trust
each other.

In addition to alleging inaccurate reporting, Common Cause
also tries to raise the spectre that Congressman Boner got use
of the boat for helping Joe Reeves with legislation. They could
not have the facts any more wrong.

Common Cause's article states:

Reeves was very interested in blocking the
Reagan administration's threat to impound
millions of dollars earmarked for projects
such as new lakes and boat ramps. Reeves
says the congressman arranged for him to

testify before the congressional committee
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considering the legislation in July 1981.
When Reeves could not make it, he sent one
of his employees. . . . Later, Boner voted
for the legislation and then co-sponsored a
resolution calling for its full funding.
Common Cause Magazine, p. 21. The first sentence might be the
only accurate one in the paragraph.

Resves was scheduled to testify in 1981 on H.R. 2250, a bill
in the 97th Congress, introduced by Rep. John Breaux. Contrary
to the allegation, the bill had nothing whatsoever to do with
impounding of funds. The main effect of the bill was to amend
the tax law to impose a tax on the sale of sport fishing equip-
ment and boats. Congressman Boner did become one of a number of
co-sponsors of this bill, but the bill died in Committee.
Neither Congressman Boner nor any other member ever voted on it,
as no vote ever occurred. Also, as people can arrange to sign up
to testify on their own, the Congressman's minor action is hardly
worth mentioning, that is, unless the intent is to give the
impression of wrongdoing where none exists.

There was a bill seeking to block the Reagan Administra-
tion's impounding of funds. This was H.R. 165, introduced in
the 99th Congress in 1985. Neither Reeves nor any of his emplo-
yees were supposed to or did testify on this measure. Also,
Congressman Boner never voted on this bill because no House vote
was taken.

The only even-remotely related legislation in this area was

H.R. 2163, which had still a different sponsor, Rep. Gerry
Studds, and was submitted in the 98th Congress in 1983. This
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legislation created the Wallop-Breaux Trust Fund for earmarking
revenue from user fees and boat gas taxes. Again, neither Reeves
nor an employee testified on this bill. This bill was passed by
a voice vote of the House, under suspension of the rules, and so
there is no record of the Congressman's or any other member's
vote.

These b.lls were in three different Congresses, three
different years, and had different gponlorl. Indeed, th;
provisions of the bills differ markedly. Congressman Boner's
role in each bill also differed. There is some circuitous
allegation that Common Cause is attempting to make about the
Congressman's participation in some legislation that effected the
boating industry. However, the legislation and events on which
the article bases its "charge" simply do not exist, and Congre-
ssman Boner did not take the actions or cast the votes alleged.

This does not mean that Reeves did not make his interest or
concerns in specific legislative topics known to Congressman
Boner. However, that is a far cry from being able to link any
legislative activity in 1981 or 1983 with thc'Canrcssnan buying
a boat from Reeves in 1985. The allegation, whatever it is
trying to say, ends up as a non sequitur,

2. congressman's Use Of A Recreational Vehicle (RV)

It also has been reported that Congressman Boner failed to
report use of a recreational vehicle (RV) in 1983. Wwhile he diaq

use the RV, no reporting was required.
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From 1981 to 1983, David Humphreys asked Congressman Boner
to try an RV to see vwhat it was like. Humphreys, who promoted
the use of RV's, wanted the Congressman, as chair of the Travel
and Tourism Caucus, to learn more about RVs. 1In 1983, the
congresspan did make arrangements to use the RV. He asked to use
it one two weekends: July 23-24 and July 30-31. In order to
accommodate Humphreys, the Congressman picked the RV up on July
22. Also to accommodate Humphreys, he dropped it off on August
1. However, Congressman Boner used it only for four or five
days. The other days, caused by Humphreys' schedule, the RV was
kept parked.

The fair market value of the RV was $40 day. At most,
Congressman used it for five days. This resulted in a "gift"®
with a value of less than $250, the threshold for reporting on
financial disclosure forms.

The facts, again something that the Congressman's accusers
have not been so diligent in getting, which confirm this explana-
tion are, contained in a letter from David Humphreys. App. Cl.

3. contributions, Hoporaria, and Travel

Even while acknowledging the Congressman's position on the
Travel and Tourism Caucus, Common Cause throws that much more
mud when it "reveals" that the Congressman gets campaign contri-
butions or honoraria from travel industry representatives. By
now, everyone knows Common Cause's position in support of public
tinancing of elections. Everyone knows the positions the group
has taken against honuraria. These policy positions and prejudi-
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ces explain Common Cause's opinions, but they do not explain why
that organization has singled out Congressman Boner for practices
followed by virtually every member of Congress. His campaign
contributions are within all limits and are fully reported. His
honoraria also are within the limits set by the rules and are
fully reported.

Reporters have pointed out the Congressman's trips to
, Hilton Head, London, Providence, Las Vegas, Los Angeles, Detroit,
Taiwan, and others. Again, this is not an instance where some
skillful investigative reporting has uncovered some startling
new fact. Each of these trips was reported on Congressman
Boner's financial disclosure forms. Each fell within allowable
honoraria and travel rules which apply. Some of these were
attended by other Members. Virtually all members take such
trips and accept such honoraria, and honoraria are, of course,
exenmpt from the definition of gifts. Advisory Opinion No. 2,
House Select Comm. on Ethics (1977) reprinted in H.R. Rep. No.
1837, 95th Cong.l, 2d Sess. 59-60 (1979).

If all Common Cause is left with is the fact that the
Congressnan gets contributions and honoraria, then there is
nothing to which to respond. .

4. Gifts From James Wellham

As will be.discussed in more detail in the next section,
before he tried to save himself by lying about Congressman
Boner, Jim Wellham and Bill Boner were friends. The Boners and
Wellhams socialized as friends do, and they exchanged gifts as
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friends do. Before it soured, the relationship was quite like
most friendships except that the Congressman was required by law
to report certain gifts, even by friends, if their value exceeded
certain amounts.

Press reports again have included only one side of the
story -- the gifts Wellham gave the Congressman. However, the
complete story was that there was an exchange of gifts, at
holidays and other occasions where that would be normal between
friends. For example, the press has pointed to the $1300 suit
Wellham gave Congressman Boner. There has been no report,
because private citizens do not have to file financial disclosure
statements, that the Congressman gave Wellham a $1500 portrait.

8ince the suit has attracted so much attention, some
additional facts should be known. The tailor who made the suit
has said that Congressman Boner had no idea of its costs until
after it was made. In fact, the tailor also has stated that
Wellhanm specifically told the tailor to allow the Congressman to
choose only from among expensive bolts of cloth and specifically
told him not to reveal the cost. S8Since the suit was properly
reported (indeed that is again the way the press has "found"™ out
about it), there really is no issue of impropriety to address.
Nevertheless, since some implication of wrongdoing clearly was
intended, this explanation has been provided.

The press also has reported on a trip the Boners took with
the Wellhams to Los Angeles in September, 1982. At this time,

Mrs. Boner was working for Wellham's company, American Specialty
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Metals. Wellham said he was going to California to meet with
the company's west coast sales representative, Robin Coop. He
specifically suggested that Mrs. Boner might take on that same
role for the east coast. He wanted Ms. Boner to meet with Ms.
Coop to see what she did.
Again, at this time, the Boners and Wellhams were friends.
The Congressman viewed the trip as a way to learn more about
Wellham's business and how it fit into defense issues. The
Congressman used the trip to do factfinding at two or three
defense plants and offices (e.g. Hughes Helicopter).
The trip was four days. The couples flew on commercial
airlines and stayed at a hotel. The entire trip was accurately
included in Congressman Boner's financial disclosure forms for
1982. Once again this is how the press "discovered" it.
And, once again, the trip is unassailable. In addition, as Mrs.
Boner was working for ASM, her portion of the trip was not a
"gift” as defined in the law and was exenmpted from any reporting.

In fact, that trip and discussions Mrs. Boner had in Los Angeles
actually provide additional proof that she was a bona fide
employes of ASM, was assigned real tasks, and performed those
tasks.

D. CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING SPOQUSAL INCOME

Common Cause, as well as others, have raised three serious
allegations of wrongdoing against Congressman Boner. In each,
the charge is that the Congressman helped someone out in exchange

for that person providing his wife with employment or with a
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salary without work. While the press is attempting to show some
type of pattern so that one "incident" spills over onto the
other, a review of each charge shows that they are not related
and that nothing improper occurred.

1. NHork For James Wellham

One charge was that Congressman Boner accepted a bribe
(i.e., fees to his wife for no work done) by defense contractor
James Wellham. This charge was made by Wellham himself. No one
disputes that the charge was made only after Wellham was arrested
for massive government fraud and was facing possible conviction
and jail. In order to get out of having to face a jail sentence
for defrauding the government, Wellham volunteered that he had
information against Congressman Boner. In other words, Wellham
was perfectly willing to say what he had to about the Congressman
to protect his own hide.

As Common Cause and others have pointed out, Congressman
Boner was and is known for his work in his district and attention
to constituent needs. When Wellham, a defense contractor in his
district, had problems dealing with the federal government, it
was natural for Wellham to ask the Congressman for help and it
was natural for the Congressman to provide assistance. This
arrangement occurs hundreds of times a week in every member's
office. 1Indeed, this Committee has recognized that "(i)t is
(members') duty, directly or through our staffs, to assist
constituents with their problems before the agencies of the
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Federal government." Ethics Manual, supra, at 37, quoting March
14, 1974 letter from Standards Committee.

There is also no doubt that Wellham and the Congressman
became friends. Occasionally, they would see each other social-
ly. Together, they also tried to get more work for the Congress-
man's district, again something that is done by virtually all
members trying to bring more jobs to and improve the economy in
their districts.

At one social dinner in November, 1981, the Congressman, his
wife, Wellham, and his wife were discussing why Mrs. Boner stayed
in Nashville. Wellham said that ha could help get her to
Washington by hiring her and using her knowledge of Nashville
and Washington. Mrs. Boner did not accept the position immedi-
ately. Only after discussing the situation did she agree to the
job. Also, Congressman Boner, as was and is his practice,
called and spoke with someone on the staff of the Standards
Committee to make sure there was no general prohibition which
applied. Neither the Congressman nor the Standards Committee
followed this call up with a letter. Mrs. Boner was hired for
$25,000.00 a year and a contamporansacus job description wvas
prepared by Wellham and Mrs. Boner. App. D1. Her employment was
properly reported on Congressman Boner's financial disclosure
forms.

In Washington, Mrs. Boner did research, kept up with
various lists of people to whom Wellham could sell his products,
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kept up with the awarding of defense contracts, tracked federal
legislation, and did certain public relations work.

To prove the allegations of a bribe, reporters have pointed
out that Mrs. Boner has no records or copies of her work for
Wellham. However, she worked for a salary and did not have to
keep traditional time records. 1In addition, she did not have
photocopier facilities to make duplicates of her work. The
originals were sent to Wellham who, by now, probably has des-
troyed them in order not to undermine his tale. Similarly, Mrs.
Boner did not have a secretary to keep track of files and
records. Finally, Mrs. Boner moved three times since then and,
esach time, more and more unnecessary things have been discarded.

Reporters also have raised the question of why payments by
Wellham were made to Mrs. Boner in her maiden name. Of course,
the implication is that the Boners were trying to hide her true
identity. The fact is that, when she did practice, Mrs. Boner
used her maiden name. That is how she is licensed. App. D2.

Nevertheless, that documentation which does exist supports
Mrs. Boner's position. There were business cards and stationary
printed for her. App. D3. She did open a post office box in
Washington. App. D3 (address on card); D4 (copy of box key). A
job description was prepared for her, App. D1, and she did
arrange to have Wellham send a typewriter and desk brought to the
Boner's Washington home. The Boners reported the use of their
home on their taxes for these office purposes. Also, Mrs. Boner

has found some correspondence from the time which would be in
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keeping with her doing the work she had claimed. App. D5.
Finally, a Los Angeles trip on which Mrs. Boner met a westcoast
employee of Wellham's firm and discussed with Wellham the
possibility of going into sales already has been menticned. Sge
P- 45, supra. All of these would have been unnecessary if the
arrangement, as Wellham claims, was to be a pay-off for no work.

Eventually, Mrs. Boner moved back to Nashville to work in a
law firm. That firm also did work for Wellham, and she continued
to receive payments for the work she did there, including
monitoring legislation in which Wellham was interested.

Despite Congressman Boner reporting his wife's employment
and despite the fact that p.opic at her law firm knew of her work
and the payments made, no complaint was made and no question ever
was raised until Wellham made up his story to try to cut a deal
and alleged that he had "bribed" the Congressman.

Again, some of the facts are not in dispute. Wellham's
company was audited by the Department of Defense. The audit
revealed that Wellham was providing material below specifi-
cations. The DOD auditors brought the case to the attention of
the Department of Justice. Confronted with the discovery of his
wrongdoing, Wellham took a well-worn path to save himself -- try
to focus attention on someone else. The higher the person the
better, and Wellham had a candidate in mind, his friend Congress-
man Boner.

Wellham fabricated a movie-plot story that all along Mrs.

Boner had done no work for him, and her salary was a bribe.

.
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This was a statement that law enforcement officials could not
ignore. Enticed by the prospect of a bigger "catch," the
prosecutors and FBI were willing to use Wellham as bait. Aware
that Wellham might be lying, the Government arranged for him to
be wired for a meeting with Congressman Boner. Wellham called
the Congressman and asked to see him. They met in March, 1984 at
a hotel in Washington, and Wellham tried all he could to get the
Congressman to say something to incriminate himself. Finally, he
came right out and said: "It will look like you took a bribe.”
The Congressman, surprized, upset, and puzzled, replied: "Jim,
you know she did work for you, just tell them the truth." b ¢ 4
that wvere not enough explanation to completely repudiate
Wellhan's charges, the FBI provided even more. Upset that they
had made what was beginning to look like a bad deal and concerned
that they might not get their prized "catch,™ a U.S. Congressman,
the prosecutors and FBI gave Wellham a lie-detector test about
the events he charged. He failed. Apparently, Wellham now
claims to have passed another such test which he arranged for
himself.

That ended the matter until someone in Government, still
upset about the bad deal made with Wellham and trying to vindi-
cate their own error in trusting Wellham, tried to create a story
that the Congressman knew that Wellham was wired when he made his
exculpatory statement. The press has picked up (or been leaked)
this explanation, and they have the facts here as wrong as any.
They have reported that Wellham told a colleague of Mrs. Boner

that the FBI was investigating his relationship with the Congres-
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sman and that this collegue then told the Congressman. The fact

is that someone wvho worked for Wellham may have told Ken Switzer,
a then colleague of Mrs. Boner, that Wellham was under investiga-
tion. However, the statement was that the Department if Defense

had been auditing or investigating.

Switzer has been guoted in press reports as saying that he
was told that the FBI was involved and that he tried to reach
Congresspan Boner. He admits he did not get through to the
Congressman. He says he told another lawyer in his firm, Bob
Langford, to pass the information onto the Congressman.

Langford, however, says that the FBI never was mentioned and that
he did not tell the Congressman in any event.

There also have been news reports about a February 1984
meeting at the Congressman's house. The Congressman, Mrs.

Boner, Switzer, Langford, and Butch Eley, an aide to the Con-
gressman, were present. Press reports have stated that Switzer
claims that the FBI was mentioned at this meeting. All of the
other participants at this meeting state that the DOD audit was
the only thing that was mentioned. 1In fact, the participants
specifically remember reference to the inferior quality of
Wellhan's work.

The purpose of the meeting was, frankly, to discuss the DOD
audit of Wellham. Mrs. Boner worked for him; he was a friend
of the Boner's; and, he had contributed to the Congressman's
campaign. The group wa3 concerned that revelation about

Wellham's DOD problems could be politically embarrassing. This
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is what they gathered to discuss. At no time, however, was the
Justice Dopartlon%, the ;BI, or any involvement by or allegation
about Congressman or Mrs. Boner mentioned.

Congressman Boner never has denied that he knew of some DOD
audit. Indeed, Wellham told the Congressman of this himself, but
no one ever mentioned the FBI to the Congressman. In addition,
at most, all Corgressman Boner "knew" was that DOD auditors were
looking into Wellham's contracts. He did not know whether the
audit was routine, looking for overcharges, looking at quality,
etc. He had no reason in the world to connect that knowledge
with the suspicion that he was being accused of being involved.

In the midst of all of these "what did he know and when did
he know it"™ questions, a few things have been overlooked. The
allegation is that Wellham bribed the Congressman, but there
really has never been any explanation of what the bribe was for.

Congressman Boner did make efforts on Wellham's behalf, but he
did this, as he did with so many others, as part of his constit-
uent services. In addition, it is not as if Congressman Boner
started doing anything for Wellham only after Mrs. Boner was
employed. Probably two-thirds of any activity that did exist
occurred before Mrs. Boner was employed. What also has received
too little attention is the fact that no matter what the order
of conversations with Switzer or Langford or anyocne else,
Wellham failed the FBI-administered lie detector test. This
should seriously undermine the whole basis for this story being

investigated in the first place. Focusing on what the Congress-
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man knew, rather than on whether anything wrong ever occurred
makes no sense at all.

While the Congressman's accusers will continue to try to
fabricate facts and tidbits which explain how the Congressman
might have known or could have known or could have besen tipped
of, all that is after-the-fact attempts to make something which
does not exist. As ocne example, some have asked why Congressman
Boner did not report his conversation with Wellham. Report to
whom? Wellham told the Congressman that he (Wellham) already was
being investigated. Congressman Boner had no reason to suspect
he had been implicated. Wellham said it would look like a bribe,
and the Congressman told him to tell the truth. What was there
to report and why? This was not a statement that Wellham was
going to lie and say it was a bribe. 1In that event, the Con-
gressman might have reason to protect himself. Here, however, he
thought his "friend" would tell the truth. There was nothing to
report.

The undisputed facts remain that every paper (e.g. financial
disclosure form) and every conversation (e.g. wired meeting with
Wellham) and every piece of collateral evidence (e.g. Wellham's
failed lie detector test) support the Congressman's statement.

On the other side is the unsubstantiated word of a person
convicted of defrauding the Government by providing cheap
material which did not meet specifications for the doors used on
this country's missile silos. Every attempt to collaborate his

story has failed. His motive to lie is obvious, and his ability
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to support that lie has failed miserably. Nevertheless, this
allegation continues to be made without any additional proof.

2. Work for J, Harold Shankle

As previously explained, J. Harold Shankle is a friend and
business partner of Congressman Boner. Shankle and the Con-
gressman have been partners in B&S and BB&S Enterprises.

Like Wellham, Shankle's company, a construction firm which
does work for the federal government, is in the Congressman's
district. Over time, as he has done with other constituents,
the Congressman also has helped Shankle when he has had to cut
through Government red tape. That is all Congressman Boner ever
did.

The charge has been made that either for his investment
opportunities with Shankle or to? work Shankle gave Mrs. Boner to
do, Congressman Boner interceded on Shankle's behalf to get him
special treatment at the Veterans Administration. The facts
already have shown that the Congressman's investments were all
for fair market value paid and all properly reported. 1In
addition, these investments have not necessarily resulted in any
profit. The rest of the facts will show that Shankle did not get
special treatment at the VA, that any intervention by Congressman
Boner's office was that normally done by members on behalf of
their constituents, and that, in three of the four occasions, the
legal work that Mrs. Boner did for Shankle was on those proper-

ties in which her husband had an interest. In other words, it
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was Congressman Boner who had his wife do the ministerial acts
involved in real estate closing in order to save fees.

In 1983, the VA did request sealed bids for the renovation
of a clinical laboratory in Nashville. Bids were requested in
three separate ways: one included the total cost of the project;
another was just for the cost of asbestos removal alone.

There were at least eight different bidders, Shankle being only
one. There has been no allegation whatsoaver that Congressman
Boner had anything at all to do with bringing the project to
Shankle's attention, with providing information to Shankle on
how to bid, or in any other way with the submission by Shankle
of his bid.

On April 15, the bids were opened. Shankle's was the lowest
by a little more that $70,000.00. His bid was $ 1,049,552.00.

A few days later, after being informed of the bids and the
disparity in the prices, Shankle discovered that a completely
innocent mistake had been made. Because of the way the bids had
been requested, his total bid amount did not include the cost of
asbestos removal. However, while he did not include it in the
total, Shankle did state, on his original bid, that asbestos
removal would cost $60,000.00. Shankle wanted to have his bid
revised to reflect this mistake. As it turned out, the final
amount would still be lower that the others and would save the
Government money.

on April 20, Shankle called Congressman Boner's office in
Nashville. He asked who to contact at the VA and vhether
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mistakes were provided for in VA procedures. They were. An aide
to the Congressman then arranged for a meeting between Shankle
and the VA. The meeting took place on April 21 with Shankle, a
Vice President in his office, and various VA officials. At the
meeting, the VA Contracting Officer, Ralph Tramel, asked that
Shankle substantiate his clainms.

Later that same day, Shankle delivered to Tramel information
to substantiate what had occurred and a corrected bid (with
asbestos removal) for $ 1,109,972.00. On April 25, the Nashville
VA Director forwarded the request to VA Assistant Deputy Adminis-
trator for Procurement and Supply in Washington, D.C. without
a recommendation.

Contemporaneous file memoranda made when these events
occurred (and released pursuant to the FOIA) show that Congress-
man Boner's inquires about this matter were perfectly legitimate.

App. D6. A notation on May 5 indicates that the Congressman
called "to inquire about the status of a mistake on the bid from
VA Medical Center Nashville, TN." The response indicated from
the VA officials taking the call is instructive:

I told him I had the file (rec'd

4/28) but had not reviewed it yet.

I said it would be reviewed

shortly and that it would then be

sent through General Counsel for

the required legal review. He

asked me to call him back after I

had reviewed it to let him know

what my recommendation would be.
There is nothing in that contemporaneous record to indicate that
Congressman Boner did anything more than to make a status
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inquiry. That is because Congressman Boner never did anything
more than that. Both the caselaw and the Standards Committee's
interpretative rulings approve status inguiries of the kind
Congressman Boner's office made to the VA. United States v,
ouinn, 141 F. Supp. 622 (SDNY 1956):; Advisory Opinion Ne. 1,
(Jan. 26, 1970), reprinted in Ethics Manual., supra, at 148.

Common Cause's article states that the local VA office
refused Shankle's request, raising the suggestion that it was
the Congressman's intervention which caused the VA to change its
wind. The facts, as shown in the VA's own files, do not bear
this ocut and undercut the entire allegation.

Oon June 1, the VA office made a recommendation that the
request be approved. In doing so, the official specifically
recognized how the asbestos removal part of the bid could have
been left out:

The key to verification of the

alleged mistake here is that the

estimator consistently treated

asbestos removal as a separate

item. It was never made part of

the pricing of bid item I or II. .

« « We conclude that their work-

sheets confirm clearly and convin=-

cingly that a mistake did occur

and also that the total amount

of the intended bid is equally

Clear . . . .
The memorandum goes on to acknowledge that the correction will
not displace any other bidder because the corrected amcunt is
still the lowest.

Almost a year later, when press began to inquire into
everything that Congressman Boner ever did, calls were made to

-57-
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the VA about this correction. Again, a memorandum created at
the time the press inquiry was made also reveals that the
Congressman's role vas proper and consistent with the discharge
of his responsibilities. Mr. Richard D. Isaac of the South-
eastern Region wrpte that, to the question about Congressman
Boner's involvement, he stated: "To our knovledge, Mr. Boner
attenpted to have no influence on the award of the contracts
involved.” App. D6. Still not content with the answer, media
then sought VA interviews on whether even this involvement by a
cCongressnan was unusual. Again, VA memorandum kept about the
press inquiries shovw ih. innuendo of the press questions, the
appropriateness of the Congressman's actions, and the consistency
of the VA's reply: .

A. 1Isn't it unhlual for a Congressman's office to represent
a contractor on such an {ssUe? ANSWER: Not unusual. Many indivi-
having aifficulty dealing with the governmence o o CheY e

L] L] L]

E. I note that the contract exceeded the original comple-
tion date. Is this not unusual? ANSWER: In a contract of this
size, normally a nuaber of change orders are required due to
unforeseen problems. If the change order is substantiated, the
contract completion date may be exceeded. I seem to recall in
the laboratory project that there was a problea with a supplier
going out of business and a nev supplier having to be located.

F. Did Congressman Boner ever contact you personally with

regard to Mr. Shankle's problems? ANSWER: No, Mr. Hunt contacted
ne.

H. Was the decision to allow the change in the original
bid made locally? ANSWER: No, it was approved in Washington.

I. 1Is this unusual? ANSWER: No.
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N * *

M. Did Congressman Boner or his office apply unusual
pressure in the Shankle case? ANSWER: Not that I am aware of.
On both occasions, Walter Hunt and I merely expedited the
meeting betwesn the officials involved so that a resolution
could be achieved. App. D6.

Finally, Mrs. Boner did not do a great deal of work for
Shankle. Her only involvement was to serve as a settlenment
attorney on the closing of four pieces of property. Three of
these (943 Russell Street, 1413 Stratton, and 20)4 Greenwood)
belonged to Congressman Boner as well. What is more, the work
was done by the law firm of Langford, Switzer & King, for which
Mrs. Boner worked at the time. Congressman Boner wanted to have
his wife's law firm do the closing to save fees. The firm was
paid approximately $150.00 for each closing, and all fees were
paid directly to the firm. App. D7. There is no question, as
has been raised with Wellham, that this work was not performed.

Once again the charge -~ special treatment arranged by
Congressman Boner =-- is not supported by the evidence. That
evidence which does exist supports Congressman Boner and is not
contained in after-the-fact statements or unsubstantiated charges
by those trying to save their own hides. It exists in contem-
poraneous memoranda kept in the normal course of business by
pecple with no interest in the results. Despite the availabi-
lity of this type of evidence, completely supportive of Congress-
man Boner's statements, the media and others have raised the
charge of wrongdoing and influence peddling and ignored telling
the rest of the story.

=50
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3. Hork for Joe Reavas
Finally, Mrs. Boner did do legal work for Joe Reeves. This

work has been lumped by the press with the allegations by Jim
Wellham in order to suggest some pattern of Mrs. Boner being paid
for not doing any work. However, this is clearly not the case,
and Reeves would be and has been the first to say so.

In March or April of 1983, Joe Reeves asked Mrs. Boner
vhether she could do work for him concerning trademarks on his
boats. She said she would like to do the work. At the time,
she was wvorking for Langford, Switzer. A normal retainer
arrangement was made in which Reeves paid the firm $5,300.00.
Following this, Mrs. Boner did do extensive work researching
trademark law, filing for trademarks, and keeping track of
conflicting trademarks. She spcke with and corresponded with
officials at the Trademark and Patent Office in Washington,

D.C. App. D8. A file at the firm was created and kept current.

In addition to the retainer, Resves alsc reimbursed the firm
for filing fees. This totalled about $300.00. Pursuant to the
arrangement Langford, Switzer had with Mrs. Boner, the check
sent to pay for her work was endorsed by the firm to Mrs. Boner.

Bacause of the way Mrs. Boner was paid -- endorsement of
the check =-- Mrs. Boner did not make a proper record of the
receipt of the payment. Then, in turn, when the Boners compiled
documents to put together their taxes, this payment was omitted.

The income was initially omitted from their returns. When the

issue of Mrs. Boner's work for Resves was gquestioned, and Mrs.

-60=
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Boner went back to compile her records, she discovered that the
payment had not been initially reported on their taxes. The
Boners have since filed corrected returns.

There is simply no basis to any charge that Mrs. Boner did
not do the work for Reeves she claimed or that the work was in
any way impropsr. 1Indeed, Reeves himself confirmed to the press
that it occurred. 8o, despite the attempt by the press to paint
Mrs. Boner's work for Reeves in the same color as the Wellham
allegations, the plain facts do not permit this. A payment to
the law firm was made for work done. The work done was private

legal work, and it did not involve Congressman Boner in any way.

CONCLUSION

From the start of the press allegations aqalnlt Congressman
Boner, there has been one overwhelming problem. For some time
now, public officials have been scrutinized with far less
benefit of the doubt than at any time in American history. An
allegation, standing alone and with little support, often has
been enough to cause an elected official's defeat. Two allega-
tions, then, can be devastating. Knowing this, press often have
taken advantage of public officials' special vulnerability. They
know too well that it takes a sentence to make a charge and a
rean of paper to rebut it. Wwhile this should result in even
greater caution before an allegation is made, if too often

results in less.
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'81n11arly, there is the adage that where theras is smoke,
there is fire. Sometimes, however, where there is smoke, there
only was a very small match that was allowed to smolder too
long. There have been sc many allegations leveled against
Congressman and Mrs. Boner, that there is the legitimate fear
that the number alone will dictate the conclusion. Rather than
closely examining each and every allegation to determine the
source, the proof, and the follow-up, the Standards Committee
could easily take an easier way out. It could decide that
there must be something wrong simply because there are so many
things alleged. &hnt too would unfairly exascerbate the situa-
tion in which public officials find themselves.

Hovever, if a truly impartial review of each charge is
done, the result will be fair and just. What will that review
£ind?

It will find a series of campaign fund expenditures which
might be unique in how they were structured, but which meet all
the requirements and rules concerning elections. It also will
find that, rather than providing for his personal gain, Congress-
man Boner took extraordinary steps to separate his political and
official activities without making any money.

That impartial review will also find that, like hundreds of
members of Congress, Congressman Boner participated in legiti-
mate, arms-length, business investments. He did this for fair

market value paid and for value equal to that paid by others in
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his same partner class. He did not get special treatment, and
he did not do anything in return for his business opportunities.

An impartial look will reveal that the issue of improper
gifts is a red herring. Gifts were either properly reported or
they were omitted from reports based on a legitimate claim of
exemption. Even if this claim is in error, there is no evidence
of any motive to conceal. The value of all the so-called
unreported gifts (e.g. use of an RV, use of a boat before
payment) is less than $500.00, and those who "gave" these "gifts"
got nothing in return.

Finally, that impartial review also will find that Mrs.
Boner did actual legal and other work for each person she has
claimed. Jim Wellham's accusation to the contrary is facially
suspect, and all of his attempts to support his lie have failed.

Both Harold Shankle and Joe Reeves have confirmed that Mrs.
Boner actually did work for them. This work was completely
proportionate to any fees (e.g. a $150 fee for a real estate
closing) paid. There was no attempt by the Boners to hide the
work or the fees paid. These certainly were known to lawyers in
Mrs. Boner's law firm. Some might like to create a pattern of
favors done by Congressman Boner for money paid to Mrs. Boner
for non-existent legal work, but the facts shéw that both parts
of this allegation -- the favors and the payment for no work --
are untrue.

Congressmar Boner never has claimed that he made no mis-

takes. Perhaps he and Mrs. Boner were naive in allowing their
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friendship with Jim Wellham to grow. Perhaps the Congressman
should have turned down arms-length business investments simply
because he was a public official who receives greater scrutiny.
Perhaps he should have followad the lead of so many of his
colleagues and used House funds for more of the political aspects
of his job. Perhaps he should have had a battery of accountants
and lawyers advise him in every decision he made. All of these
are after-the-fact conclusions with which the Congressman might
agree.

The unbelievable scrutiny which Congressman Boner has been
given has revealed mistakes. Some of his disclosure forms were
late; some transactions vere reported in only one part (rather
than in two parts) of the appropriate form; and, perhaps he
should have taken a more inclusive approach in dealing with
still other events like his purchase of the boat. Again, there
is no argument that, having it to do again, there are a number
of things the Congressman would do different.

However, it is a long way from acknowledging these short-
comings and mistakes to the serious allegations of bribery and
influence-peddling that the press have tried to make. Too late
for the defense industry and for Congressman Boner, Jim Wellham
has been revealed to be the liar he is. And, without Wellhan's
allegation, there really is very little there against Congressman
Boner. The questions raised over the use of campaign funds,
tardy financial disclosures, and investments in which the

Congressman paid market value simply do not justify Congressman

-4~
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Boner being singled out for press sensationalism, federal
investigation, and House ethics inguiry.

The outrageous allegations and the almost weekly front page
newspaper stories already have damaged Congressman Boner's
reputation and standing. He may never be able to fully recover
that which has been lost. There is no doubt that there were and
are legitimate issues and questions to be raised. This does not
excuse, however, the press sensationalism, shoddy research, and
either purposeful or lazy failure to print all the facts that
easily could be found.

What Congressman Boner seeks now is this chance to present
all of the facts and his side of the story. He wants an expedi-
tious review so that these charges nco longer can be used politi-
cally. This review may indicate that he could do things better
in the future, but it also will show that the serious charges of
wrongdoing that have been made are untrue, unsupported, and

unprovable.
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BRAND & LOWELL
FIFTH FLOOR
S FFTEENTH STREET. N'W
WASHINGTON, D C 20008

20D 6629700
March 17, 1986

BY HAND

Ralph L. Lotkin, Esq.

Chief Counsel
Committee on Standards of Official Conduct

U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Lotkin:

We are forwarding Congressman Boner’s statement in response
to the preliminary inquiry voted by the Standards Committee on
February 5, 1986.

As Congressman Boner states in his cover letter to the
Committee, he is very anxious to provide the Committee with
anything it needs in order to facilitate the inquiry and resoclu-
tion of this matter. Along these same lines, we look forward to
working with you and John Hoefer to follow up on the Congress-
man’s statement.

Let us point out one continuing concern that we have.
Certain members of the press have shown that they will go
to great lengths tc print half-truths or actual incorrect
charges about the Cungressman. These same reporters have also
been able to encourage and benefit from leaks that have occurred
These leaks all have been from the law enforcement agencies
involved with the case. The Committee and its staff, as 1s 1ts
practice and reputation, has been able to maintain the confiden-
tiality that Members deserve in these procedures. We want to
thank the Committee for its practice and reiterate the importance
of confidentiality in the future. The premature release of any
of the information contained in the Congressman’s statement
would seriously undermine the Committee’s procedure.

As you and the staff review the Congressman’s statement and
have questions or want additional documents, please let us know
We also would appreciate your letting us know what the Ccmmit-
tee’s schedule for :‘asolving this matter will be.
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Ralph L. Lotkin, Esq.
March 17, 1986
Page 2

Again, we want to thank you for your continued considera-
tion. Please let us know what else we can do to facilitate an
expeditious resolution of this matter.

Sincerely,

éﬁ’s@,”@u’i{a@%

Stanley M. Brand

(

Abbe David well

Enclosures



BTN

134

TCT OreCE
BILL BONER . o
2T OBTRCT TERNESSHE . "'“ uMl “'M”m
7
COMBTIENS
APPROPRIATIONS WASSSGTON OFFICL
Tin oEvELOPMENT "00w 107
ENERGY AND WA’
D MOEPENOENT AGENCHS atetpor-ghtnt

i comrmonnes @ ONGress of the Knited States
S house of Representatives

LA g, e Paad b

e EASEAN A S

b

i

-
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March 17, 1986

BY HAND

Honorable Julian C. Dixon

Honorable Floyd D. Spence

Committee on Standards of Official Conduct
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Dixon and Ranking Minority Member Spence:

On February 4, 1 wrote you and regquested that the Committee
begin a review of the many press allegations that had been made
against me. In my letter, I pledged my complete cooperation, and
offered to provide the Committee with all the information I had.

The following day, February 5, the Committee did vote to
initiate a preliminary inquiry into the allegations that were
made. The Committee’s resolution organized these charges into
four categories concerning use of campaign funds, business
transactions, gifts, and my wife’s income.

Following up on my earlier pledge and pursuant to the
Committee’s own rules (Rule 11(a)(2)(A)), I am enclosing my
statement in response to the preliminary inquiry. My statement
tracks the Committee’s resolution to present my side of events
1in the four categories mentioned above. 1In addition, I am
providing the Committee with copies of documents which further
set out my explanation. 1In all, the over 60 pages of narrative
and 100 or so exhibits should provide the Committee with the
information it needs to resolve this matter completely and
expeditiously.

Certain memberu of the press have been totally irresponsible
in their reports about my activities. You will see that many of
the so~-called char.'es could easily have been disproved had the
reporters been seekinc the truth. I have tried to include every
allegation that hir b2en raised in this statement even though,
to do so, gives more credence to the allegations than they often
deserve.

THIS STATIONERY FRINTED ON PAPER MADE WITH RECYZ.LED FIBERS
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Honorable Julian C. Dixon
Honorable Floyd D. Spance
March 17, 1986

Page 2

In addition to providing this material, I would be happy to
cooperate in any other way that will facilitate the Committee’'s
review. What I seek now, is what I always have sought -- a fair,
impartial review of the true facts and an expeditious resolution
to this matter.

Please let me know if the Committee needs anything else,
and please let me know the Committee’s schedule for reviewing
the allegations and my statement and it making its report to the
full House.

Thank you again for your consideration.

‘ Sincerel
,(/2.-_,

i1l ner
Me r of Congresas

Enclosure
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February &, 1986

Honorable Julian C. Dixzon

Honorsble Floyd D. Spence

Committee oo Standards of Official Conduct
U.S. House of Representstives

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Dixon and Runking Mnority tiewber Spuence

Over the past few veeks, 'here have Levn a nusber of
newspaper articles which raise yuestions about certain of my
campaigo finances aud transactions. | huve tried tu answer the
inquiries raised as thoroughly as 1 could.

It 18, of course, an election ycar Already my opponents
and potentisl oppooents are begianing Lo use these pewspaper
articles for their own political purposes.

When these articles first began appearing last year, 1
specifically told Chasrman Dixoca that | looked forwerd to bhaving
a fear and 1mpartial forum inm which any allegation could be
cleared up. 1 oow reslize that there are those vho do not want
to bave these i1ssues aired sand who are conteat with allowing
these unfounded charges to smowball, without answer, straight
through to the election. This cne-sided, political approach is
oot fair. As ] stated some months ago, I want only s fair forum
in which to set the record straght.

Consequently, I am forsally requesting that the Committee on
Standards of Official Coaduct take immediate actiom to investigate
and reviev sy conduct 1n soy or sll of the areas identified by
the press. Whether this review occurs as a preliminsry inquiry
or under some other procedure of the Committee, it is my desire
that there be no delay and that | bave the opportunity to saswer
all of the questicas which have beea raised.

On my part, I pledge wy total cooperation to the Committee's
review. 1 will provide information and documents which readily
will show just how unfounded and unfair the charges that have
been made against me really are. In fact, I also vill be able to
show that tbe campaiga and personal spending decisions | made

Tmal QYA IONIAY Faa vl ON PAPER waDE Wit RECTYCLID FIBERS
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Honorable Julisn C. Dixon
Honorable Floyd D. Spence
February &, 1986

Page 2

vere supported by the rules of the House «nd the interpretations
the Committee has made to various standards of conduct.

1 s® not saying that I might not have been able to file
clearer statements or reports or Lthat, given Jecisions which have
been recognized to be discretionary, someune might disagree with
s decision | made. | sm stating, and sm confident that the
information ) have will prove, that [ followed accepted
practices and procedures aad that [ have cosmmitted no violation
of lav or rule.

Perhaps, the financial and reporting decisions that I and
other members bave bad to make vill demonstrate that further
clarifications i1a the rules are accessary. If thet is tbe case,
then the charges against me, even if 1mproperly motivated, and
the review that I am requesting will serve a useful purpose

Plesse let me¢ hknov when, at the Committee's earliest
opportuaity, the reviev that | have requested cano begin. Then,
please also let me koow how I can expedite this review and
cooperate with the committee

1 appreciate your consideration and prumpt attention to this

matter.
Smceuu, E
Bill Booer
Member of Congress
BB/dsj
— "
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EASE AGHEEMEN

pliais Ao Lol L

This 1s to signify an agreewent between William H. Boner and
the Ke-tlect Congressman Doner 1986 Lommittee for the lease of a
1984 Pontrac Bonneville owned by William I, Boner. The campaign shall
pay to G.M.A.C. the sum of $275.00 per month for the lease of said
sutomobile and shall pay 8U% of all maintenance during this period.

/
///f'_nl_-'f',_ / /ffc'";'
OATE /

6. //

WILLIAM H. BUNER
”

o

’

/ oL

Ny /

[ /////’f RN
Huunln'u. FRECMAN, TREASURER
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June 10, 1985

Mr., Willtam il, Freeman,
Treasurar

Re-Elcct B111 Boner Congressman
P.0. Rox 60685 )
Nashville, TN 37206

Dear Bil1:

Since January 1, 1985 the campaign has paid $344.14
a month for lease of the 1984 Pontiac. Though the amount
fs under the Fafr Market Value, I have decided to reduce the
lease amount even more to $275.00 per month. 1 will be
paying the entirc amount of $344.14 in July which will more
than make up for the amount over $275.00 that the campaign
paid the previous 6 manLhs.

The difference betwcen the $275.00 that campaign pays
each month wil)l be paid by me personally which will account
for approximately 20% of Lhe time I use the car personally.
1n addition all maintenance and other expenses will be
handled at the <ameé percentage.

Sincerely,

Vs ’- g
/'.,.' PRI T

Bill Roner

H3INOB "8 'D2e 20 d 27:E1 P9'E£0°E0 o0L”¢ 162 S19 WOMI QILLINSNOLNL
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CONGRFOSYMAY HILL DOUER
I nh2 LS, Sapruaouse MLDING
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.3 AY YOU HAVE HEONFATEL, T HAVF (OMPUTI'D IFASE PAYNMEMES 0% THE BOM* IVILIF
) SHTOY w AS PilWr IASEL 0T DM 1wRU, TF THAT FAR HAD PCEN 1:ASIN (N A 13 M NTH
'{-“ WASIS PULAUING FOR 30,000 MILES DRIVING PCR YFAR 1HE LFASE FAYY NT w0
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o108 uaa?a.-qtuo 2049020/ vs 20 83/ 10,2000 ¢

10N BANK . .« c e e _—
TN SOUE ar236 .
" . I 1

i ' [ 4.691.00

L 36. 39  PAY

o TYPE
- - 1

JGNE A e A 127,79 J s,
IN 37206 3
wia R0 st A w ‘CE,,',-" e

T TRANSACTION DETAIL §11CE LAST ENLLING PERIOD

PRIV ALTON A Ol L SR Rt ] LIRS - Y

4,0%1.00

8

" KEEP THES ORIGINAL AN RETUAN A1TACHED COPY WIIK YOUR PAYMENT

4,091.00 '

LEE =20 T8 S

4,091.00
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LEASE_AGREEMENT

This 1s to signify an agreement between William H. Boner and the
Re-Elect Congressman Boner 1984 Committee for the lease of 8 Genera)
Electric Mobil Telephone (GL2021) owned by William H, Boner. The
Campaign Committee will pay to William H. Boner the sum of $200.00
per month for the lease of said Mobil Telephone and shal) pay for all
service repairs for the duration of this lease agreement.

4[s ]24

Treasurer, ect Congressman
Boner, 1984
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October 11, 198

Honorable Congressman William H. Boner
P. 0. Box 60685

Nashville, ™ 37206

Desr (ongresssan Boner:

The lease price on the Mobile Telephone is $330.96 plus tax with the
option to purchase for 108 FWV,

If you have qny questions please let ae know,
Sincerely,

Clenn K. Clever
President

GKC/pmb
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£19 Ird E.imue South

Purcrased Trice 6/15/84 480,000 CO

Terrs of Furchase
2. First Yortzeze $50,000 00
{1} WP, fte.enson, ir
&124 Fraralan F2ag
Sarret e, TN LT
¢} Ter s of Yortgaejze
@ 80,000 00 at the irterest rate of 115 per
arrum wmortar.ied on & [0 year itcredule with
4 call un tre note at tne end of 12 sears from ¢
cate of the ‘cen. (hov 30, 1979 -tov. 30, 1997).

3 Tavsenty are tc be $LE7 T0 per ~crth,

£19,:00 00

B feu.nd Vorlta.e .
{1) Leck “ew and "eturah phaw
4311 S ,nal Ml Crove
washetl e, TN 4,008
12) Terms o Mortgage
8. $19,300.00 at the interest rate of 123 per annum
a-urtarized on 8 10 year pervce {une 15, 1584-
Jore 15, 1994)

b T2y unts are to be $2.6 90 per ~onth,
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SHIPLEY & BLEHM

206 Realtor's Duliding

306G Gay Sireet

Nashville, Tennessee 37200
(GIS) 2540582

SELLLR'S SCTTLI MENT SHEET

DATE June 15, 1984
SELLER Jack Shaw and Deborah Shaw

BUYER W. H. B. Properties Pol No
FROPERTY 621 Jrd Averue ACCOUNT
Nashville, T™H Debita Creaits
PROPLRTY SOLD s _ 3 80,000.00
Proration of 3 3 -
Curient Taaes s 210,96 3
. 1  §
Insurance H 1
Loan Auured 18t mortgade I.Q_Q‘.Qéu,_..! ]
Exrow bunds with | J— 3
Rent Adjusiment | R
Easrrest Mongy m Hands of “Seller * $_3.000,00
Anrount Necesary fo pay |3 mig
Aniount Necesary 1o pay Ind nitg y_98,000,.00
Vendor's Lien tetained by wmlier | S —
Helease of Luen | [ .
Muscellaneous payments Termite letger s 35.00
3 -
| S —
Dieed prepararian s 120.30
Tule Pulicy s 490,50
Ewruw Clusing Fee  J .
Comm isuon 10 Agent 3..1,106,00
65,093,.29

Total Deductions R LT N
PROCEEDS TO SELTER (Difference betwrer Deduction & Totad Crediny § 14,906.72
10TALS T 4 ®0,005.B0 ¢ 80,560 00

We have eramuned the sbore statement and find 1t currect THis acknowiedges that the abuve amwunts have

been pard a3 stated wath our approval and for our sccount and benelit Date — e e o a1
!u-..l’;!___ Crong Anoras
SHIPLEY & BIEZHM
206 Heallor s Building
306 Gay Street
Nashville Tennessoee 17200
1615) 2540582
BUYLR'S SETTLEMENT SHELT
LATE June 15, 1984
SELLFR Jack Shaw & Dehorah Shaw
BUYER W.H.B. Propertics Pol No
PROPLRTY 621 3rd Avenue ACCOUNT
Nashville, TN Debiy Croduts
FROPLRTY PURCHASED 3 80,000.00 5_________
*Larnest Money Depouted wath Agent, “Seller™ or G T Co H $.5,000.00
Pioration of 3 3
Current Tases 3 s 310.96
Hent Adjusiment 3 5
Inurance .. . . A
H H
Excrow Funds With . .. 3 H
Recording Deed§ . Tas :_1’1;;3_9.
RecordingMig. § .. T $ s 23.80
Mucellaneous Charpes . | —
Morigage sssumed or given . [ ‘%Lg%g_:%g_
Vendor's ben retsined by Selr  #Pd BOFtgage s s £ 300.
T . . . ws sra 3 )
*CASH TO BE PAID BY BUYER . | J— lm
IQTALS s 80.000.90 ¢ B0 000 .00
We have 4 the above and find it corect. This sckaowledpes that the sbove smouats have
been paud 13 stated mith our approval and for our sccount and benefit Date | J—
Excram Agony Closing ArTerney

78-177 0 - 87 - 6
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This is to signify an agreement between W.H.B. Properties and the
Re-Elect Congressman Boner Committee for the lease of 2.016.29 square
feet of property located at 619 3rd Ave. So. All utilities to be paid
monthly by the campaign. The Campatqn committee will pay to W.H B,
Proparties the sum of §1,134.16 per month for the lesse of said property.

July 1, 1984

Re-Elect Congressman Boner, 1984
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WITNESSLIH

1 FLEMISLS 0% oo the tesms of ther Le_se ool in e 2l - el tbem " qrzasee ! *r 3 Tale
2k, Leerar Mo ooy Jeases W Lasser, and Lo a1 Tatery ! o . H i( ;s It 3 Lo oLur thosk cecat Jre- sy ool
Procmines”™ & the baildorg bnows o the _ __ _  _ _ _ ____ _ I 1 T A B T Y

e 619-3rd Ave, Soyth b le, Dz . -

T ay deri-rbet oo “";-._ —_——— Nt e I d . C&.ru Tem « ve The Laed Pur evan = ¢ ar
ars ete l!ﬂﬂ'!" on the flocr p'am of the Luased Pren <« ot . LR Ere St "A™ ard ra? a ;ast beteof by 10% = -o 3rg
@i alod fur wdenlification by both parties Mo ezserent for [ v o o% 3. 1s « sed by *v e leave Tee Lraved Froo [T ]

veved sobjct o all vasements, encumbrances and ottes na” lﬁl af Je- €t ord nr ratuefs + an tc Lesen

? NET MENTAULE AKEA  ““et Pencable Area™ 8% coed st 1o * ¢ '3l 0 an
In the case of 8 4ir3le tenancy Moor, all fiwer avvw aur el fr r Lo surs ur® e o3 sa 8 of the Bucd sg oor st Losurry
Mea®ar o -t

. by frem the vawe ¢ f eof touater g atsor £0 ad ot ol L0

the iny Je surface of the o;p-m- outer wmall, exclud:ing ¢ iy A L v ic T b &

(1) Build.ng, stairs and fure toners wilh ther enclos.ng

(n) All elevator stafts and elesmtor machine recms with |‘ru enclos ng »a'"s and

(m) Tank recers, Mues, vents, stachs, ducty, and torerth el vup e r e Tty et dp e
ruie..ary to the Bulding and ducts, of any, in fleor arcas or uu-;..‘u aria

b In I'I.o cate of & f'oor 1o br ocioped by more 1han ore fenatt o7
it *+d wv'onm wa™s ccles ng Lhae Le-ved Pran nes and mearoced Lo tre

AT LA T P
2 ent of e L 'e s, .

te=antr oo bold for leave, plus am adun.n e of - oreent STeb teon Lo ot tum all far —op g e
de ulied tucerr drrs e'e Loty fop res i, mechar.cal ruon g - v vt T g e atd s T facl - s ce
use of e zats of the Niser { Commun Arcas’) >
*eoesdactiens frem Net Fentable Ar-a ctall e ole frr UL sacr ftoe oo Ra ar 1o e T
Atra = e Leawe Poamces bap been wo'coated nte o vsaf e ety fa @ T L L2 s te aa

i-g Tre oret Po
. 4
«f dar 2t .,

:

reore 2.0 Lotqeare Teet ety oty el -eeh TRy € tes av e L N -
= e ' ortomoof e leaced T oen for ciooio v v Lo oas Jter R A N
s Liave . -
Tst July 4
3 Ttk v Laa o crall oo wore L e ar ef S P T 1]
1
€ LT er e eay of vt s §
4 UPTION GU B ET Le v s i ta e te b oard o omeote 8 the aarimoof f s Daose for - -
{ “wzal erTsoof 1 b,oa wx . PO L 2t e al -
'
1 T T L I PRI SRLLF T P . * o . W et soen® ag gt e

for ler tal le se o uli gee lecsor wroen rocwe of Ta sen m e Lt te o ore om the crmoef fhus Lesse 3f Tcant -
Pyt Bt o tnt en, ratian of the crme Juei, fre e FE Lerin fece Any sath recomal shall be subrect 1o all of the te =3
ECLIRTRUCI S BT P Pt fus i s set fonik om s Vacay spnd acc e ept for thove sel forih in Teragrapn 5a bere ¥ e
lor AD§ ‘uuh te t(. as set Tz=n = Ear wit B orece o attartesand 3.

5 BASE HFNTAL - 1' e
B Dra g v faetle_se \.1r Pe on® 1 suee sral' jay a base arcoal pertal o the sum of | L, - -
— I ars (3 609 } pavable ir raatrenta of ——— e e e = Do ars

4= ag *ze Topr

arte ari m ot Al _tresad «_we ear For vack

a1 13067 T e

’ Lot o f ke i ol ate's pow

be

Doveectalijay al o o ulre 4l chat s
. Ciati gt = el & Lo o oreave The came

wfrr fr e eate [T Y T areed tc oy the B e Fontal’ inas on Lo * forepr rg
cal rent o' pthes -,--a Bk amy™ hee pap ds amd pocatte o er the werm 0" b o Lease Any Came
P v own @ o " vt g e et Lt e rake 0 T el Jetr =t (1T et atre= o na pret bied by
eaful rate
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ofc. unit, and of Dot irvs an One Pondied Tacisond Dol'ars 1§00, 00, ‘or Brajur - - b
Tre poliey or policies stall kave & Jandierd s protecne listibity ondors atia, eq Lewrer <ta' pre .t .-
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=itk cerpect tharews; N -

4 Sga nat am and all damages to Lesser of any rature whatsoever, reeuiting from er cavsed by the cird ' of of '~ waoced
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not, strhe, unsurrecivn, war, cowst order, requisition, order of goserr s en.al budy of aatheril), er €' fer Fa® 4 bt ond the v
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42 BINDING EFFECT, PRONOLAS  Ths Lease s*all be bimc 1, w, 0 «RC iF ot to toe bomi* 1 of
s yre and shall be bodag vpor and rare to 'og benest of Lozore afeacrs and 16 fac @ <urt ae
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<« ——baswecurity for pe-furmance by Lovsee of &l of the Lirms o6 voar't ond o6 2twme of
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=k lacsor the a0 21 3o applied, with the effect trat Lessor sta’ *o e tne “oil deposit or “and a2 all \ —e+ cof = F
Lezse 12 the Building 13 sold or Jeased <Lbject to this Lease lers = «2a™ Fave *he nignt to 1ma-tfe- *re =
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July 20, 1984

Mrs. Doris Bland
P. O, Box 60685
Nashville, TN. 37206
RE: 617 Thard Avenue South
]
Dear Doris:

In accorédance with your recuest, we have studied the
build.ng locaied at 617 Third Aveasue South and reccriend that
you ch:rge a rental rate of from $10 to §12 per square foot
on an anrualized basis.

If we may be of help to you in the leasing of thas property,

please give us a call. s u
e
5;2:{?{"
= MJ/
+Jaies A. Webb, III

JAV . onw
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P.0. Pos 466- - - T
Goudletisville, Tennestee 37072

Yirs. Dor:s Bland
P.0. Box 60c85

RE: ~ KENAL RAGRS - -2~ =<

617 Thard ‘{\vcdué South™

Doeer “re, 23Vgd:

'm = 1¢ in 14 feruence to the rent structure o

on Th:rd 4. e 1n downtewan hashville,

It 1¢ .y oprnocn that the curtent sarhet ren
Sppte o tely §12.00 per cquare foot for co.patab
the Zhove referc wwed b léing, 7

f office space

ts arcu
le spaice to

It . w Tase any quertions or need additional inforeation, 7

ple o 10t e hnow. A N S

s5e
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€2 8ol Avcaws, Sodth
*ovteable, Teancasce 37210
(613) 255-7136

July 17, 1984

Mr. Butch Fley
P. 0. Box 60GBS
Kashville, TX 37206

Re:  Rental Prcperty
617 Ird. Ave. So.

Dear Butch: .

1 revieved your proparty on 3rd. Avenue South and the reatsl
sarl.et io the ares. I would estinate the fair carket reatsl to

be be:veen 511.25 and 514.00 per sq. fr. per year.

This is based on space ve control in the area; scoe of which is
warchouse at $5.00 to $6.00/sq. fr., some of wvhich is luaury office
with top leasa cost of $16.32/sq. fr.

If you should Lave mcre questions, p‘cau don't hesitate co call,

CAR/dl

R G Szcurives, Inc
Eguiry C.pal Corporation
Hesiing-Adlins Company, Lad.
Equity Capral Menapemenmt Corporation




oy,

165

TRANSMITTED FROM 615 251 7479 Q3 06 36 14:03 ©.01 +CG B BANER
: 4 £
To: Brandin ot hS e i
' Profit or (Loss) From Business or Profession o
ScAEDULEE (Bele Propiistacahip) (+)
::I: :::3.-..'.....-, pmm\m.mu Vonturon, sle Musl FilgForm 1008 1]981

alpr

_hlll..l.f.ﬂ Ha BN
A we ety eninreripru Lt TTTE PG — ——— — poverp ZET DR TR
Abug rprs A uﬂ’ «Ma ru3 lpfi‘ —— product T Enpisrerie

BN ncome )

Busienramap ILTERUCTY 4 ”!"_ — e — — —— —— — ] " sl
Busnass AOCioss FamdM AT e e . - — s — —
Ciry Braie and 2i® cade B RN — —

Agosuniing Methad [U] L.?J-I‘.‘ll'l 1] {: Ilac-..l ) rj-m.- iepacily; B
Murhodis)y.0g 10 vakee clos g Invantony _l
|-

(L) Cont [H] Lowe: ol cast or mp hal () rJ Oiner it c'ne, 81'a hesplanstion)
WAL NS ARy F1Rj0 Ghanglir @' srmin A GLATIER, COME ©F va' S VII™F DI wEen 0wl 870 ol 1) Im galo w7 _4
It \er  allach srpls ialion
L

D 2 yo. e duct 8287808 10r 4 CHige iy Cur MamaT

T e Susrscrpive s

» Rp'wnsands Twacad

©  Baaiesudl e e 1D rom i T}

2 Co3’ 0" goads ki< and/or ops & 303 SLhade 8C 1 el

3 Qrosaprol tgu™ setl 82lomil e )

a8 WinolanP o' Tae Cratl o Retund receisad n 1381 (ree 2l lions)

B Cowninc e ik sched. o)
§ "ola'luge=e aga e d 4n and dp
Deduct.ans

# Advets g — —_— (e nge

T Amoitra'ion [ [ 4 b Jobsciect

B Badoen's! omi el OF serwoe | I pem— N S R

9§ Ba kser cocherged i- —— d Toncredl e
10 Corand trock gxaenes —_— — & Suniacl e2p0rem 29w
1 Cormissicrn — - 430 Vi ~ginI P o0 Tes wi Fheinin
11 Depisiipn . —_— —_ i —_—
15 Dep'ex alicn WtV b el ey | T 51 00 e 0 prnves (epactty) ~
14 Dues snd pubiceiions — . B .
1 Employes Dene"l Crog sme - — ] e —
10 Fraiph' (n8i Itaded on Sshadua C 1) —_— [} -
17 lauiance - — L]
W nlersa’ o0 Duwneal indeb stnass A — -
" Launcry ard c'edning R
2 Leghad proiestiony semon — » ;
21 OMce s.apdes snd pes'age ———— —y A .
W Pareic 400 prol I-ENA NG pHAs e —— e e -
£ Ran1on bulinedd Dcpaty . — __{ |- _
M Repais . S | JU—
B Bupphennet inc.uded on Bchadule C-1) ] -
30 Tanes(du 0ot inctade Wndish m_ -

Prafit Tas, seni ne 20) . — L — —
7 Timsia-deriarin-mem . L = —_— — e —
4184 andle ppn — » . _J
3 Teiel duduciions (s2d 8~ guris 1+ calum matcr et § oy e..lsupj P = TN
W i proll or | oes; (SwbLact e X2 from i ~a B Ifapiofil, enter 9o Forr) *040, ve 11 ana -
— angohedyie SC_Pa:jii VoeSapr Form “041 kna ) Pgipiy gccniginedd ] =M
3 il yo. have aioes doyou hevesmounialo. +h yeusrenol sirish i ihis b oalress Lon irr rechoe, 7" e —
MO _enie: thg lown on Form 1340, ma 11,807 0n Schecyin SE, Partl- ing Sa(cr Farm 1541 iira ] vee

Pax Paperwath Redustion Asl hetise, 000 Porm 1048 Insiruclions.

s mw o aw iam i a3TA absruuy Ay itttk Nre)led)3h



whidg 1. 0,

.

PR W R T e M e ik e s

.r
H

s B

T - ™ R UG BT B O g e T

- Bl .1?524;.\""

166

’ 7-0? 6!\!\‘0'\ Lc“ll h b3 ‘*. J [T Y.
Seheou %'uwwmﬂwth@uwm_wmm' =~

A ] Mwm*m;llnﬂﬂoﬁmllwnﬂmﬂ"ﬂhﬂﬂwﬁom L ]

e Pwchilel... . .. . oee s s erar e s sases

» cuu!luﬂm”h-muum v ee meees vass '

& Bula o (ribirao! ine 1b homune 1a) . —— —
mum-nmmummumﬂ .
§ Maluisiasndipaias .. .. -
§ Othar cesla [atiech se™alv's) vew e e e s s amas s .
S Adwwnen ! Jo.anoditought ... . . .. . . IR R T . amreas . e
r nmmnnl” B . . . '

M "

lcuum.lu - Depraciation tlusmcmmum tor Line 13) .
Cempiste Schadule C-211 claim depreciation ONLY far ssaste placed in setvice belore Ji
ou nead maore space, use Ferm 4582. M you cleim a deduciion for any sesels placed in service ater
l. 1000, usw Form 4462 te ligute yout tolal deduatien for mmm.uwr complete Bshedule C-1
T T Owvaipiencipraseny
- - J | I
1 Dep ucision

£ Towan Ay
3 slaimd in c-1 . ]

L]
[] r rggt ng J ir ' LI Ll

A

(Gen s

dule C fnetrugtiens for Schedule C-3)

SCHEDULE C-).~ l

Srpioysss Incete mining the . Mghast p.

M-dﬁmmmrwwmrmw (1)
..lnnmmmaw.n Hawrer don L have to pravide
|h|ﬂcwdenmlw-i-'»ﬂ'u » gombined aimo n:m"mm o 1o youres I your
Whreanoe plae line 33, u.cl 19 aas 1000 £50.0

2 PONDE ROCOWM .

Name ! Expenes asgoum Balaries an

m ) ] -
Ownaw —_— -
1 - —
L ] -
t ] -
._ . -
L 2. —_—
rviemppp ey - . ]
A Eviens ﬂrllﬁlw{uﬂ.r-m ranch. eIt . . '_-f'
8 Living noee » {oroopt . - ' .
€ Conveniens or mes. 'npru-:-- dod 68 18 Norih Anisiigan srea?
B Emp oyees 16m e sl carviniions 8 meningsT . .

mwmmmau?

" Tes, >
Wrmw



sa

e P .

167

Il |
ot

,;-c."-ltillllllt-lliﬂi Clﬁ‘i‘.‘}". :‘*I’I“Il..l#%a.l&l‘l‘l{l!8.!.3...'.‘......‘
PRLLIATION SCiLpult = SLHCOULL ¢, C=t ScHEDULE ¢

IBSESNEE R AR R I E AR SR NN RSP NS E SRS A RSN RSN IR ENCANASSNASRIEE SEsEEsn

Cu3T LLCUVERY WLTUUD, LEMP 3, PALE 3, FORM a%e2

YL AN VEPHECYanLL (323 {i1]] DEPE L TaTlun

ALN, HADLS VL IRECIAT LN Inls viaw
TuTAL 3Yhe phyrluty 1941
TOYAL SYW_ PROPIRTY 9y FELETN ER L L
TuTAL LUTH. PLYPERTY 19Ag
ToTal. 1% YH, PuBsLIC
UTILLTY PROERTY 1981
TOTAL 19 YR, keaL
POV TYa Uk 0L HOU, [RL)]
TOTAL 3% Y. OTuLH
HiL AL PRUPERTY fvul
TUTAL LINL Jo PuLol, FUMIt G962 JI6ne, [ETTN

SEEEEZECES ICEEEXTEEIOE SSEZEZETERZIE
g.;‘33‘l‘l&Ela‘:“&]:Il‘x“‘=Iﬂf§3‘ﬂnl.l.llgslﬂllllll:llzllS:SZ‘ES:'S:IIlIlIII
LDULL A SCULOULLE UF HONer ASH (UNTLIEUTIONS SLhe Lt

I‘.'.‘I‘Ci‘il.ﬁt=lllll===III3'I-II513-IICI‘SSSSIISSIIl8’§‘===;33==Il'l!fﬂ‘:‘l'

AST nASHVILLL Cu=uP

INISTHY sy,
TUTAL 10 SOICOyLE A, LIKND 22 son,

SXTZEESEZZESR
.llI:Illl!:!sk:.:llz:l!l!IIIISZIII!I‘I.I-CI.'ICIIIExll“-’l!tl's'lll!ll!:t:!l.
HEDULE A INTLRIEGT CxPEnSC stpliu L
Ill'l!lI!l'IIlll.IEIIIIIIIllll!'I‘IIISBII‘I‘III'.I!II‘.ICItlllllllllllﬂl!l..ll
ot V. LOY 72, MILLIAK Tg FISIER L%,
InST ApERICAN pATIunAQ DAng 3499, *ILLTAuouN CO. Rany 1016,
LAINVILLL CITY pank 564, HAGHVILLE CITY jann uwal,
OnALFCE UMNIUN LANK aTnla FIRST AWMLNJLAN NATL UANR =
TATE LErg UF Llg. LT L] ul,
ATIONAL LIFE UF yiuHUMT 191,

TOTAL YO SCHFDULE A, LINE g rotl,
scazzeszazx



e

-
-

L]

o

M .

- o.30 HLJbDrA=Gw 127307 <

) —rinAND IM ~shud

M L

4 W B et Sl 2w ez I L
- oy b dus e d -
- | TR L

- AL ol J¥za

¥ Tiw «Aus> a7 — —— — —
™M MAZAY ILL = Te 37203 — T —— —"
oa = e ==

. = =====
i —_— e = T S
i ===

A Oltice Producits Division
! . = aeee
P sullm zL.Y Remittance Copy
v
Ii'g T R R e L I Temy

- Wy sanTaud  aav PAVALLE UPUN HLLS IPT um

P+ “_nvitL. T ateew ALCURUE Y T wlrslaald

A W ara g BAIISE ) B AR M

9 ® e tudu) Te7=4.00 _AV wese [ashe o BCI 80 (Bl IACH TOPY

o e e Y] FETORCSTTE
' L) 4 UL B430 INFURMATION MHICESSIN 0.02+38 30U weuld Teswess Teoudauv
% " P v Tusa

:; ] IFEL] a0 Puaa
by L iTaw 30 wlaw "

I 4 sosl JuluvonT Faanton CUULUILl  +U codll lrsoun odd b osudvaeud
"{ . Tal= w0 Fais
w

3] [ Y su Till

d 4 Prcecaobidu Foalds. ) Fdar LTI L) Fodaud
g 2TATf TAa bevioe? s
2 LeCar Fan LT
“a Ve T i and lud LrANGE [T
'4 irF ot llwe JAT. M2/ 9d/u0
s

-

B

=

ki
w;

@

i — — e

o se refer to invoice number At Trls Addusl Thank youlp ... eecues .
i3 of return copy when remitting . |
ot -

1120 s g oo 1w See conditions of sale on reverse side
i e S — — — —— — —— — — — —————— ———— — — ———— = == ==

iy

-

A

.i

o
=t

"

-

r

-



169

Bl ]

aameubig sawei .ng

01 pusearny

\“\\\
.ﬂ rrc.._'r\ﬂr_ﬂr_:—ﬂ WO
-, AqQ paseaay
T - SIUBWWI0D)

asrdjay Py jO uondudseg
eDBY (BLINg

Toasedioy Ny

pasediay aieg

Daradey arg

,,.__ tJ.!u.t_..Z..:uZ

’ n
. P , . N ILUN0Idy

LI ]

Aq paaiadey
r
€
z

L ON way

anjep jeine0)

S T e - v
.o uondudseq (mme0)
— ssappy

T TN TT [ e aewoisn)

LEZLE *vteuue, #psusey
WUTE [FUCHEN UEDLSWY JSNg

: uedIUNY ISy —M\w
N G;.JQ.M o

T e




170

+000054 0000¢

AL 882 LS9

2102 0000%3 0%

» 311000«

POLIE “NNRL “TTUANIVN
MAWON BAV MLME - 8142
OALINNINN SWALLEY

s

15 -

Il PR LT
PITOF ety ey

ST <A LE Y ) wﬁ..

B e



17

277

| reoe wey .%!ggziil
ELBS0S9 "ON 30N /16108 *130¥ )
43009 [[}g urwisaabuo) ] -

N oML e TR g e . u..ﬂ_
TGrEeUT Y e uBnouy | T 1
] oy uf . -l
LETLC wTren Sanetn .r o

igi 11;;! -,

®ORON 630N gﬂuﬁﬁﬁ

#. B82 (SB 10200009304 »121000e
Lo st ¥ (- CLE o5y M A\, 5

o R I.Jn..ﬂ.ol.w.-rnllﬁ yeogvonn g

B AR I
™ LY YA .el..a

T2 on

——

ﬂﬁ.ljilﬂ%l,ﬂ!q-.
: h SRR L)

TR | BN R R R ey g L fre, L e h e agl

AL TS S SPRE B T Y e T e e oh L SR





